GAETA RECYCLING CO, INC.

278 WEST RAILWAY AVENUE ¢ PATERSON, N.J. 07503
PHONE (973) 278-6625 FAX (973) 278-0162

June 26, 2020
To Whom It May Concern:

I, Michael Portannese, President of Gaeta Recycling Co., Inc. certifies that all documents
in this packet are true copies.

Thank You,

Michael Portannese
President
Gaeta Recycling Co., Inc.

Subscribed and sworn to before me
this_ (o day 2020.
Notary Public of

My Commission Expires T PPPTTwpy—
NOTARY PUE. ~ 1OF NEW JERSEY

COMMISy N # 2447898
MY COMMISSE N EXPIRES 07/16/2024
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TOWNSHIP OF PEQUANNOCK
530 Newark Pompton Turnpike
Pompton Plains, New Jetsey

NOTICE TO BIDDERS

UNIFORM BID SPECIFICATIONS
SOLID WASTE COLLECTION SERVICE

Sealed Proposals for solid waste collection service will be received by the Township of Pequannock
in the Coutt Room of the Municipal Building, Pompton Plains, New Jersey on Tuesday, fune 30,
2020 at 2:00 p.m. prevailing time, at which time and place they will be publicly opened and read
aloud. If public gathering is not possible by June 30, 2020, bids will be publicly opened via
broadcast over Zoom (details on Zoom public opening will be posted on the website prior to the
date and time of the scheduled opening and sent to all bidders). Bids may be hand-delivered ot
mailed by certified mail. Pequannock Township will not be responsible for any bid mailed which is
lost in transit or deliveted late by the Postal Service. Bids will not be accepted after said hous. If
hand deliveting a proposal, please contact Adam Brewer at 973-835-5700 ext. 133 ot

manager(@pegtwp.otg to schedule hand delivery.

Specifications and bid proposal forms may be obtained electronically by contacting the Township
Managet's Office, 530 Newatk-Pompton Tutnpike, Pompton Plains, New Jetsey, via electronic mail
manager@peqgtwp.otg. Should 2 hard copy be desired, please e-mail managet(@peqtwp.otg and
indicate a hard copy is requested. Bids or proposals shall be made on the forms provided and
attached to the specifications which shall be submitted intact and otherwise must conform to the
general instructions, specifications, terms and conditions which are on file and available to all
biddets without charge.

A certified check or cashier's check made payable to the order of the Township of Pequannock, ot a
duly executed bid bond in the amouat of 10% of each bid, but in no case more than $20,000.00,
must be deposited by the bidder. The bid guarantee shall be signed by an authorized agent ot
representative of the guatantor and not by the individual or company submitting the bid.

Biddess must comply with the following New Jetsey State Statutes:

P.L. 1975, Chapter 127 (Affismative Action Program)

P.L. 1977, Chaptet 33 (Statement of Ownership) '

NJ.S.A 40A:11-18  (American Goods and Products to be used wete possible)

Bid proposals must be placed in sealed opaque envelopes addressed to the Township of
Pequannock, 530 Turnpike, Pompton Plains, New Jetsey, and marked cleatly on the outside of the
envelope.

The Township teserves the right to reject any and all bids ot to waive any minor informalities of
irtegulatities in the proposal received and to accept the bid which is in the best interests of the
Township.
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PEQUANNOCK TOWNSHIP
UNIFORM BID SPECIFICATIONS
SOLID WASTE COLLECTION SERVICE
NOVEMBER 1, 2020

1, INSTRUCTTONS TO BIDDERS

1.1. THE BID

The Township of Pequannock is soliciting bid proposals from solid waste collectors interested
in providiag solid waste collection and/ot disposal services for a petiod of up to 5 yeat(s), to
commence on November 1, 2020 and ending on October 31, 2025, in accordance with the terms of
these Bid Specifications and N.J.A.C. 7:26H-6 et seq.

1.2. CHANGES TO THE, BID SPECIFICATIONS

Notice of revisions ot addenda to advertisements ot bid documents relating to bids will, no
later than five days, Saturdays, Sundays and holidays excepted, priot to the date for acceptance of
bids, be published in the Suburban Trends, the Daily Record, and in the Star Ledget.

1.3. BID OPENING

All bid proposals will be publicly opened and read by the Township Manager at 2:00 p.m. in the
Coutt Room of the Pequannock Township Municipal Building, 530 Newark-Pompton Tutnpike,
Pompton Plains, New Jersey. Bids must be delivered by hand or by mail to the Office of the
Township Manager no later than 2:00 p.m. on Tuesday, June 30, 2020. All bid proposals will be date
and time stamped upon receipt. Bidder is solely responsible for the timely delivery of the bid
ptoposal and no bids shall be considered which are presented after the public call for receiving bids.
Any Bid Proposal received after the date and time specified will be returned, unopened, to the
bidder.

1.4. DOCUMENTS TO BE SUBMITTED

The following documents shall be submitted by every bidder at the time and date specified in
the public notice to prospective biddets:

1. A photocopy of bidder's certificate of public convenience and necessity and an apptroval
Jetter issued in conformance with N.J.S.A. 13:11E-126;

2. Questionnaire setting forth experience and qualifications;
3. Bid Guarantee in the form of a bid bond, certified check ot cashiet's check in the amount of
10% of the total amount of the bid proposal, not to exceed $20,000; payable to the Township of

Pequannock;

4, Non-collusion affidavit;
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5. Stockholder statement of ownership;
6. Certificate of surety;
7. Bid Proposal, and

8. Business Registration Certification (the BRC may submitted with the bid but must be
provided prior to the execution of the contract},

All of the forepoing shall be submitted in accordance with the instructions hereinafter
contained. The division of the Bid Specifications into patts is merely for convenience and ready
reference; all patts of the Bid Specifications constitute 2 single document.

2, DEFINITIONS

"Bid proposal" means all documents, proposal forms, affidavits, certificates, statements required
to be submitted by the bidder at the time of the bid opening,

"Bid guarantee” means the bid bond, cashier's check ot cestified check submitted as patt of the
bid proposal, payable to the contracting unit, ensuting that the successful bidder will entes into a
contract.

"Bid speciﬁcations” means all documents requesting bid proposals for municipal solid waste
collection setvices contained herein.

“Bulk waste” means large items of solid waste, including but not limited to, catrpeting, home
furnishings, and othet ovetsized items whose size precludes or complicates handling by the notmal
collection process. Included in this definition are wastes gencrated by houscholds identified by the
New Jersey Depattment of Envitonmental Protection as ID 13. Excluded by definition ate;
building materials, automotive parts, and white goods.

"Certificate of insurance” means a document showing that an insurance policy has been written
and includes 2 statement of the coverage of the policy.

"Collection site" means the location of waste containers on collection day.

"Collection source” means a generator of designated collected solid waste to whom service will
be provided under the contract.

“Commingled recyclables” means post-consumet matetials to include aluminum cans, glass
bottles, plastic containers (HDPE and LDPE), and metal cans stored in a common container.

"Consent of sutety” means a contract guaranteeing that if the contract is awarded, the surety
will provide a petformance bond.

"Contract” means the written agreement executed by and between the successful bidder and the
governing hody and shall include the bid proposal, and the bid specifications.
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"Contract administrator” is the person authotized by the contracting unit to procure and
administer contracts for solid waste collection services.

"Contracting unit” means a municipality or any board, commission, comimittee, authority ot
agency, and which has administrative jurisdiction over any disttict other than a school district,
project, or facility, included ot operating in whole ot in patt, within the territorial boundaties of any
county ot municipality which exercise functions where ate approptiate fot the exercise by one ot
mote units of local government, and which has statutory powet to make puichases and enter into
contracts or agteements for the petformance of any work of the furnishing or hiting of any materials
ot supplies usually required, the costs or contract price of which is to be paid with or out of public
funds.

"Contractor” means the lowest responsible bidder to whom award of the contract shail be
tnade,

"Designated collected recyclable material” means: corrugated cardboard, chipboard, mixed
office paper, other papet/magazines/junk mail/phone books, glass containers, alaminum cans, steel
cans, plastic containers, heavy iron, aluminum scrap, white goods/light iton, and vegetative waste,

"Designated collected solid waste" means solid waste types 10, 13, and 27. Designated collected
solid waste shall not consist of recyclable materials, hazardous waste, or solid animal and vegetable
wastes collected by swine producers licensed by the State Depattment of Agriculture to collect,
prepare and feed such waste to swine on their own farms.

"Disposal facility” means the site designated for solid waste disposal in the Mortis County Solid
Waste Management Plan for use by the Township of Pequannock. Namely, the Motris County
Transfer Station, 1100 BEdwards Road, Patsippany Troy Hills, New Jetsey. Recyclable material may
be disposed at sites as designated by the contractor.

"Govetning body" means the governing body of the municipality, when the contract or
agteement is to be entered into by, or on behalf of a, municipality as fusther defined at N.J.A.C.

40A:11-2.

"Holiday" means a regulatly scheduled collection day on which the authotized Disposal
Facilifies are closed, including:

New Year’s Day, Memorial Day, Independence Day, Tabor Day, Thanksgiving
Day, Christmas, and New Yeat's Day.

"Legal newspapet" means the Suburban Ttends, The Daily Record, ot The Stat Ledger.

“Mixed papet” means post-consumer material to include newspapet, cottugated cardboatd,
office paper, magazines, books, junk mail, telephone books, etc. stored in a common conftainet.

"Praposal forms” mean those forms that must be used by all biddeis to set forth the prices for
_ P : ¥ P
services to be provided under the contract.
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"Service area” means the geographic area described in Section 4 herein. The setvice area(s)
is (ate) as follows:

The Township of Pequannock is located in the northern portion of Mottis County and is
comptised of approximately four thousand twenty (4020) residential units over an atea of 6.9
squate miles containing seventy eight (78) miles of traveled roadway.

“Single Stream” means the method of collecting the entire residential recycling stream together
in one non-compartmentalized vehicle, (Mixed papers and commingled containets are collected
together and delivered to a materials recovery facility (MRE))

"Sutety" means a company that is duly certified to do business in the State of New Jersey and
that is qualified to issue bonds in the amount and of the type and character requited by these
specifications.

“Vegetative waste” means leaves, grass, yard cuttings, brush (no larger than fout inches in
diameter,) and Chtistmas trees generated by residential units, the Township of Pequannock, and the
Pequannock Township Board of Education. Included in this definition are wastes generated by
households identified by the New Jersey Depattment of Eavironmental Protection as 1D 23,

“White goods” means ferrous household appliances to include refiigerators, freezets, stoves,
washing machines, clothes dryers, and dishwashets.

3. BID SUBMISSION REQUIREMENTS

3.1. BID PROPOSAL

A. Fach document in the bid proposal must be propetly completed in accordance with NJAC
7.26H-6.5. No bidder shall submit the requested information on any form other than those
provided in these bid specifications.

B. Bid Proposals shall be hand delivered ot mailed in a sealed envelope, and the name and
address of the bidder and the name of the bid as set forth in the Public Advertisement fos Bids st
be written cleatly on the outside of the scaled envelope. No bid proposal will be accepted past the
date and time specified by the Township of Pequannock in the advertisement for bids,

C.. Fach bidder shall sign, where applicable, all bid submissions as follows:

1. For a cotporation, by a principal executive officer,
2. For a partnership ot sole proprietorship, by a general partner ot the proprietor
tespectively; ot
3. A duly authotized representative if:
a. The authorization is made in writing by a petson described in sections 1 and 2
above; and
b. The authosization specifies either an individual or a position having responsibility
for the overall operation of the business.
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D. The bid ptoposal contains option bids. The Township Council of the Township of
Pequannock may, at its discretion, award the contract to the bidder whose aggregate bid price for
the chosen option, or any combination of options is the lowest responsible bidder; provided,
howevet, they shall not awatd the contract based on the bid ptice for separate options.

E. Any Bid Proposal that does not comply with the requitements of the bid specifications and
N.J.A.C. 7:26H-6.1 et seq,, shall be rejected as non-tesponsive.

3.2, BID GUARANTEES

A, A Bid Guarantee in the form of a Bid Bond, Cashier's Check or Certified Check, made
payable to the Township of Pequannock in the amount of 10% of the highest aggregate 5 year bid
submnitted, not to exceed twenty thousand dollars ($20,000) must accompany each Bid Proposal. In
the event that the bidder to whom the Contract is awarded fails to entet into the Contract in the
manner and within the time requited, the award to the bidder shall be rescinded and the bid guaranty
shall become the property of the Township of Pequannock.

3.3. EXCEPTIONS TO THE BID SPECIFICATIONS

Any conditions, limitations, provisos, amendments, ot other changes attached or added by the
bidder to any of the provisions of these Bid Specifications or any changes made by the bidder on the
Proposal Forms shall result in the rejection of the Bid Proposal by the Township Council of the
Township of Pequannock.

3.4. "OR BQUAL" SUBSTITUTTONS

Whenever the Work Specifications identify a brand name, trade name or a manufacturet's
namne, this designation is used for classification of descriptive putposes only, and the bidder may
substitute an equal product, subject to the approval of the Township Council of the Township of
Pequannock.

3.5. COMPLIANCE,

The bidder shall be familiar with and comply with all applicable local, state and fedetal laws and
regulations in the submission of the Bid Proposal and, if the bidder is awarded the contract, in the
petfotmance of the contract.

3.6, CONFLICT OF INTEREST AND NON-COLLUSION

Each bidder must execute and submit as patt of the Bid Proposal a "Non-Collusion Affidavit”
which at a minimum shall attest that:

A. The bidder has not entered into any agreement og participated in any collusion with any

other petson, corporate entity ot government entity, or competitive bidding either alone ot with any
other person, cotporate entity or government entity in connection with the above named project;
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B. All statements made in the bid proposal ate ttue and correct and made with the full
knowledge that the contracting unit relies upon the truth of those statements in awarding the
contract; and

C. No person or business is employed to solicit or secure the contract in exchange fot a
commission, percentage broketage agreement or contingency fee unless such person possesses a
Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity and a License issued putsuant to N.J.A.C. 7:26-16
et seq.

3.7. NO ASSIGNMENT OF BID

The bidder may not assign, sell, transfer or otherwise dispose of the Bid or any portion thereof
or any right or interest therein. This section is not intended to limit the ability of the successful
bidder to assign or otherwise dispose of its duties and obligations under the contract provided that
the ‘Township of Pequannock aggees to the assignment or other disposition. No such assignment of
disposition shall become effective without the written approval of the New Jersey Depattment of
Environmental Protection.

4, AWARD OF CONTRACT

4.1. GENERALLY

A. The Township Council of the Township of Pequannock shall award the contract or reject all
bids within the time specified in the invitation to bid, but in no case more than 60 days, except that
the bids of any biddets who consent thereto may, at the request of the contracting unit, be held for
consideration for such longer petiod as may be agreed. All bidders will be notified of the Township
Council's decision, in wtiting, by certified mail.

B. The contract will be awarded to the bidder whose aggregate bid ptice for the selected option
ot options is the lowest responsible bid.

C. The Township Council resetves the tight to reject any bid not prepared and submitted in
accordance with the provisions hereof, and to reject any or all bids. In the event that the Township
Council of the T'ownship of Pequannock rejects all bids, the Township of Pequannock shall publish
a notice of re-bid no later than ten days, Saturdays, Sundays and holidays excepted, priot to the date
for acceptance of bids.

4.2, NOTICE OF AWARD AND EXFCUTION OF CONTRACT

Within fourteen calendar days of the awatd of the contract, the Township of Pequannock shall
notify the successful bidder in writing, at the address set forth in the Bid Proposal and such notice
shall specify the place and time for delivery of the executed contract, the performance bond, the
vehicle dedication affidavit and the approptiate affirmative action documentation. TFailure to deliver
the aforementioned documents as specified in the notice of award shall be cause for the Township
of Pequannock to declare the conttactor non-responsive and to award the conttact to the next

lowest bidder.
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4.3. RESPONSIBLE BIDDER

The Township of Pequannock shall determine whether a bidder is "responsible” in accordance
with N.J.S.A. 40A:11-6.1 and N.J.A.C. 7:26H-6.8. The Bid Proposal of any bidder that is deemed
not to be "responsible" shall be tejected.

4.4, PERFORMANCE BOND

A. For a one year contract, the successful bidder shall provide a one year performance bond
issued by a Surety in an amount equal to no mote than 100% of the award price. The successful
bidder shall provide said performance bond at a time concurtent with the delivery of the executed
contract.

B. Failute to provide the requited one year petformance bond at the time and place specified by
the Township of Pequannock shall be cause for assessment of damages as a result thereof in
accordance with Section D below. In the event that the successful bidder fails to provide said
performance bond, the Township of Pequannock may award the contract to the next lowest
responsible bidder or terminate the bid process and re-bid the collection setvices in accordance with
N.J.A.C. 7:261-6.7(d) and Section 4.1.

C. Fot a five year contract the successfid bidder shall provide a performance bond issued by a
Surety in an amount equal to no more than 100% of the annual value of the contract. The
successful bidder shall provide said petformance bond at 2 time concurrent with the delivery of the
executed contract. The performance bond for each succeeding year shall be delivered to the
Township of Pequannock with proof of full payment of the premium one hundred twenty (120)
days ptiot to the expitation of the cutrent bond.

D. Failute to deliver a performance bond for any year of a multi-year, contract one hundred
twenty (120) days priot to the termination of the current bond will constitute a breach of conttact
and will entitle the Township Council of the Township of Pequannock to terminate the contract
upon the expitation of the cutrent bond. Notwithstanding tetmination putsuant to this section, the
contractot is obligated to fully perform through the date of termination of the conttact and damages
shall be assessed in an amount to the costs incurred by the Township of Pequannock in re-bidding
the contract.

4.5. AFFIRMATIVE ACTION REQUIREMENTS

A. If awarded a contract, the successful bidder will be required to comply with the requirements
of N.J.S.A. 10:5-31 et seq. and N.JLA.C, 17:27 et seq.

B. Within seven days aftet teceipt of notification of the Township Council's intent to award any
contract the contractor must submit one of the following to the contracting unit:
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1. Tf the Contractot has a federal affirmative action plan approval which consists of a valid
letter from the Office of Federal Contract Compliance Programs, the Contractor should
submit a photo copy of its letter of approval,

2. If the Contractor has a cettificate of employee information report, the Contractor shall
submit a photo copy of the certificate.

3. If the Conttactor has none of the above, the contracting unit shall provide the Conttactor
with an (A.A.302) affirmative action employee information teport.

C. If the Contractor does not submit the affirmative action document within the required time
petiod the Township of Pequannock may extend the deadline by a maximum of the foutteen
calendar days. Failure to submit the affirmative action document by the fourteenth calendar day
shall be cause for the Township of Pequannock to declate the Contractor to be non-responsive and
to award the contract to the next lowest bidder.

4.6, VEHICLE DEDICATION AFFIDAVIT

The Contractot shall execute and submit at the time and place specified in the award nofice a
vehicle dedication affidavit which at 2 minimum shall attest that: The successful bidder will dedicate
a fixed number of vehicles, reasonably calculated to meet the requitements of these bid
specifications; or to the extent that dedication of a fixed number of vehicles is not feasible, the
Contractor shall covenant that the Township of Pequannock will only be accountable for its
proportional share of the waste contained in the collection vehicle and shall be assessed charges
based only on its share of the waste at the time of disposal.

4.7. ERRORS IN PRICE CALCULATION

Any discrepancy between a numetical price and a pice wtitten in words shall be resolved in
favor of the price as written in words. Any discrepancy between the unit price multiplied by the
quantity and a cottesponding total price figare set forth in the Proposal Forms(s) shall be resolved in
favor of a total price reached by multiplying the unit price by the quantity. The cotrected total shall
be used to determine the award of the contract. After all Bid Proposals have been read, the bids will
be tabulated and adjusted, if necessary, in accordance with this patagraph. If any mathematical
cottections must be made on any bid proposal, then the Township Council of the Township of
Pequannock may not awatd a contract until all tabulations ate complete.

5. WORK SPECIFICATIONS

5.1. SERVICE AREA

The Conttactor shall provide service under this contract for the collection, temoval and
disposal of all solid waste from each residential property within the Township for each Option
described by the Township Council of the Township of Pequannock, Should the Contractor elect
not to bid on a patticular Option the Contractot shall state “no bid” for each Option so elected.

Tn addition, the Contractor shall provide setvice under this conttact for the collection, removal
and disposal of all solid waste from propetty of the Township of Pequannock as described in
Section 5.4 by the Township Council of the Township of Pequannock. Should the Contractor elect
not to bid on a patticular Option the Contractor shall state “no bid” for each Opton so elected.
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In addition, as an alternate bid, the contractor shall provide sevice under this contract for the
collection, removal and disposal of all solid waste from the ptopetties of the Township of
Pequannock Board of Education as desctibed in Section 5.3 by the Township Council of the

Township of Pequannock.
Should the Conttactor elect not to bid on a patticular Option the Contractor shall state “no

hid” for each Option so elected.

The Township Council of the Township of Pequannock shall select collection Options for the
contract period as determined by the Township Council in accordance with any of the option
proposals submitted.

5.2, TERRITORIAL AND GEOGRAPHIC BOUNDARIES

The Conttactot shall provide collection, removal and disposal from within the tetritorial and
peographical boundaries of the Township of Pequannock as desctibed below.

5.3, COLLECTION OPTIONS

OPTION #1 - TWICE PER WEEK SOLID WASTE COLLECTION - SINGLE, ROUTE ALL
HOUSEHOLDS SOLID WASTE COLLECTION.

The following materials shall be collected in an all households Township-wide single route on
Tuesdays and Fridays as described in this option.

Cutbside collection service two times pet week, Tuesdays and Fridays, January through
December. Hach curbside collection point will be allowed two thitty gallon ot equivalent containers
of solid waste each collection day. All bulk waste items and white goods will be collected on all
regular solid waste collection days.

NOTE: All solid waste disposal costs associated with this collection option will be paid by the
Township of Pequannock to the designated disposal facility.

OPTION #2 - ONCE PER WEEK SOLID WASTE COLLECTION - SINGLE ROUTE ALL
HOUSEHOLDS SOLID WASTE COLLECTION.

The following materials shall be collected in an all households Township-wide single route on
either Tuesdays ot Fridays as described in this option.

Cutbside collection service one fime pet weel, either Tuesdays ot Fridays, January through
December. Fach curbside collection point will be allowed four thirty gallon of equivalent contaifers
of solid waste each collection day. All bulk waste items and white goods will be collected on all
regular solid waste collection days.

NOTE: All solid waste disposal costs associated with this collection option will be paid by the
Township of Pequannock to the designated disposal facility.
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ALTERNATE BID — PEQUANNOCK TOWNSHIP BOARD OF EDUCATION SCHOOL,

FACILITIES

1.

4/25/2020

A,

The following five (5) school buildings to be served beginning Januaty 1, 2016:

Pequannock Township High School, 85 Sunset Road, Pompton Plains, NJ
07444
2 (Two) six cubic yard dumpsters for refuse with lids,

Pequannock Valley Middle School, 493 Newatk Pompton Tutnpike, Pompton
Plains, NJ 07444
2 (T'wo) six cubic yard dumpsters for refuse with lids.

Stephen | Gerace Elementaty School, 59 Boulevatd, Pequannock, NJ 07440
1 (One) four cubic yard dumpster for refuse with lid,

Hillview Elementaty School, 206 Boulevard, Pompton Plains, NJ 07444
1 (One) four cubic yard dumpster for refuse with lid.

Notth Boulevard Elementary School, 363 Boulevard, Pompton Plains, NJ
07444
1 (One) four cubic yard dumpstet for refuse with kid.

Dumpster Units

Units of approptiate sizes to be provided and maintained by the contractor.

The contractor must repait any damage to units caused through mishandling duting
pick-up or while otherwise moving unit with contractor’s equipment and personnel.

Service

All refuse at each location will be placed in dumpstet units by school district
pessontiel to the limit of the dumpster. Additional matetials for pick-up shall be
placed in galvanized or plastic containets and situated adjacent to the dumpster unit.
All dumpstets and other containers shall remain in trash collection areas; all refuse
spilled during pick-up process to be picked up and removed by contractot,

Pick-Up Schedule

The contractor will be provided a copy of the school district calendar to be used in
establishing pick-up schedules. Pick-up times at all schools must be scheduled
according to district policy and must comply with local, town and police ordinances.

All refuse to be removed from each location daily (five times per weck), BEFORE. 8

AM, Tuesday through Saturday, during each week school is in opegation
(apptoximately 40 weeks).
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Pick-ups at all locations shall be made before noon each Tuesday, Thussday and
Satutday during weeks school is not in session, i.e. July, August and extended
vacation periods during Decembet, February and April (approximately 12 weeks).
No refuse pick-ups to be scheduled for Sundays, all units to be emptied with
Saturday motning pick-up each week. PICK-UPS NOT ALLOWED AFTER 8 AM
DURING THE SCHOOL YEAR WHILE SCHOQOL IS IN SESSION.

E. Other Conditions
Inspection of collection service will be made by school district supervisoty ot
administeation personnel with repotts and requests for cotrective action being made
to contractor by the supetvisot of the custodial/maintenance wortk fotce or the
school business administrator. Disposal costs for all materials collected will be the
obligation of the Contractos.

5.4 CONTAINERS

The contractor shall provide twice pet week containet services at the following municipal
complexes for the period January through Decembet:

Pequannock Township Municipal Building:
One (1) six yard container for solid waste

Pequannock Township Library:
One (1) three yard container for solid waste

Fire Company #1:
One (1) fout yard container for solid waste

Fire Company #2:
One (1) fout yard container for solid waste

Pequannock Township Municipal Annex:
Two (2) six yard containers for solid waste

Newatk-Pompton Tutnpike Litter baskets:
16 solid waste units — curbside litter baskets

The contractor shall provide twice pet week container setvices at the following municipal
complexes for the petiod Memotial Day through the week after Labor Day:

Pequannock Valley Patk:
One (1) six yard container for solid waste

5.5. COLLECTION SCHEDULE
A. All collection services, as described in these specifications, shall be petformed on all

designated days between 6:00 a.m. and sunset with the exemption of the alternate bid as described in
Alternate Bid Pequannock Boatd of Education School facilities.
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B. The following legal holidays are exempted from the waste collection schedule.

New Yeat’s Day, Memorial Day, Independence Day, Labot Day, Thanksgiving
Day, Christmas, and New Yeat's Day.

C. Should a collection day fall on a legal holiday ot be canceled due to inclement weather, the
scheduled collection will be skipped; collection will next occur on the next regularly scheduled
collection day.

5.6. SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL,

A, All solid waste collected within the Township of Pequannock shall be disposed of at a facility
as designated by the Township of Pequannock

B. The Township of Pequannock reserves the tight to designate another disposal facility [or, if
applicable, disposal facilities] in accordance with the Mortis County Solid Waste Management Plan
[and/ot any waste flow ordets] ot in the event that the designated Disposal Facility is unable to
accept waste. The Township of Pequannock will assume all additional costs ot benefits that are
associated with such designation.

5.7. VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT

A. All vehicles shall be registered with, and confotm to the requirements of the New Jersey
Depattment of Environmental Protection, in accordance with N.J.A.C. 7:26-3.1 et seq.

B. All collection trucks shall be compaction types, completely enclosed and watet tight. Subject
to the prior approval of the Contract Administrator, the Contractor may employ equipment other
than compaction type vehicles on streets whose width precludes the use of such vehicles. The
Contractor shall specify whether the vehicles are side, ftont or rear loading,

C. All vehicles shall be maintained in good working order and shall be constructed, used and
maintained so as to reduce unnecessaty noise, spillage and odor. The Contract Administrator shall
have the right to inspect all vehicles, at any time, duting the term of this conttact, and the
Contractor shall comply with all reasonable requests relative to the maintenance and repair of said
yehicles and other equipment used in the execution of the Contract. All vehicles shall be equipped
with a broom and shovel.

D. The Contract Administrator may order any of the Contractor's vehicles used in performance
of the contract out of service if the vehicle is not maintained in accordance with the requirements of
these Work Specifications. In such event, the Conttactor shall replace such vehicle, at its sole cost
and expense, with a conforming vehicle satisfactory to the Contract Administratos.

5.8. NAME ON VEHICLES

'The name, address and service phone number of the Contractor shall be placed cleatly and
distinctly on both sides of all vehicles used in connection with the collection services.
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5.9, TELEPHIONE FACILITIES AND EQUIPMENT

A. The Contractor must provide and maintain an office within reasonable proximity of the
Township of Pequannock with sufficient telephone lines to receive complaints or inquiries. The
Contractor shall ensuge that phone service is activated priot to the commencement of service.

B. Telephone service shall be maintained on all collection days, between the hours of 8:00 a.m.
and 6:00 p.m. The Township of Pequannock shall list the Conttactor's telephone number in the

Telephone ditectory along with other listings for the Township of Pequannock.

5.10. FAILURE TO COLLECT

The Contractor shall report to the Contract Administrator, within one (1) hout of the statt of
the Collection Day, all cases in which severe weather conditions preclude collection. In the event of
severe weather, the Contractor shall collect solid waste no later than the next regularly scheduled
collection day. In those cases where collection is scheduled on a one collection pet week basis, that
collection will be made as soon as possible, but in no event later than the next scheduled collection

day.

5.11. COMPLAINTS

A. The Contractor shall promptly and properdy attend to all complaints of customers and all
notices, ditectives and otders of the Contract Administrator within twenty-four (24) hours of the
receipt of same. The Conttactor shail be required to maintain a log of all complaints received and
the action taken to remedy the complaints. The Complaint log shall be available for inspection by
the Township of Pequannock.

B. The Conttactor shall submit a copy of all complaints received and the action taken to the
Township of Pequannock.

5.12. SOLICITATION OF GRATUIITES

The Contractor shall ensure that no agent or employee shall solicit or receive gratuities of any
kind for any of the work ot setvices provided in connection with the contract. The Coatractor shall
be subject to the Liquidated Damage clause herein contained for breach hereof,

5.13. INVOICE, AND PAYMENT PROCEDURE

A The Contractor shall submit all invoices for collection and/or disposal setvices in
accordance with the requirements of this section.

1. Within 30 days aftet the end of each calendar month duting the term of the contract during
which the Contractor provided services as provided in these Bid Specifications, the Contractor will
submit an invoice to the Township of Pequannock for the preceding calendat month (the "Billing
Momnth").
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2. Where the Contractor has paid the costs of disposal as authorized by the T'ownship of
Pequannock, the Contractor shall submit a separate invoice to the Township of Pequannock for
reimbursemnent.

B. The Township of Pequannock shall pay all invoices within 30 days of receipt. The Township
of Pequannock will not be obligated to pay a defective invoice until the defect is cured by the
Contractot. The Township of Pequannock shall have 30 days from the date of receipt of the
corrected invoice to make payment.

C. Invoices shall specify the number and type of vehicle used for collection in the contracting
unit, the loads pet ttuck, and the number of cubic yatds and the tonnage of the material disposed of
each day duting the billing month. The tonnage for which the Township of Pequannock shall be
charged shall be the difference between the weight of the vehicle upon entering the disposal facility
and the tare weight of the vehicle.

D. The Contractor shall submit an invoice setting forth the costs (including all taxes and
surchatges) of disposal billed by ot paid to the Disposal Facility. W here the Contractor has paid the
costs of disposal, the Township of Pequannock shall reitnburse the Contractor for the actual
quantity of waste disposed of based on the monthly submission of certified receipts from the
Disposal Facility. The invoices shall specify the number and type of vehicle used for collection in
the governing body; the number of cubic yards and the tonnage of the material disposed of each day
during the billing month; and monthly receipts issued by the disposal facility showing:

1. The amount of the invoice;

2. The origin of the waste;

3. The teuck license plate number;

4. The total quantity and weight of the waste; and

5. The authorized tipping rate plus all taxes and surcharges.

E. Whete the Township of Pequannock will pay the costs of disposal, the disposal facility shall
bill the Township of Pequannock directly for all costs (including taxes and surcharges).

5.14. COMPEITENCE OF EMPLOYEES

The Contractor's employees must be competent in their work, and if any person employed shall
appeat incompetent ot disorderly, the Township of Pequannock shall notify the contractor and
specify how the employee is incompetent or disorderly and the contractor shall take steps to correct
and temedy the situation, including disciplinary action if necessaty. Any employee who drives ot will
dtive a vehicle in the course of the employee's employment putsuant to the contract must possess a
valid New Jersey driver's license for the type of vehicle operated.

5.15. SUPERVISION OF EMPIOYHEES

The Contractor shall employ a Supetintendent ot Foteman who shall have full authority to act
for the Contractor. ‘The Contractor shall notify the Contract Administrator, in writing, that a
supetvisor has been appointed. Such notification shall be given prior to beginning petformance of
the contract. The Contractor shall promptly notify the Contract Administrator, in writing, of any
changes.
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5.16. INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

The Contractor shall take out and maintain in full force and effect at all times during the life of
this Contract insurance in conformance with the requirements of N.J.A.C. 7:26H-6.19. The
insurance policy shall name the Township of Pequannock as an Additional Named insuted
indemnifying the Township of Pequannock with respect to the Contractor's actions pursuant to the
Contract.

5.17. CERTTFICATES

Upon notification by the Township of Pequannock, the lowest responsible bidder shall supply
to the Contract Administrator, within five days of notification, a certificate of insurance as proof
that the insurance policies required by these specifications are in full force and effect.

5.18. INDEMNIFICATION

The Contractor shall indemnify and hold hatmless the Township of Pequannock from and
against all claims, damages, losses, and expenses including all reasonable expenses incutted by the
Township of Pequannock on any of the aforeszaid claims that may result ot atise directly or
indirectly, from ot by reason of the performance of the contract or form any act ot otnission by the
Conttactor, its agents, setvants, employees ot subcontractors and that results in any loss of life or
ptopetty ot in any injury or damage to persons ot propetty.
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6. BIDDING DOCUMENTS

6.1. BIDDING DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST

__l_/ 6.2. Certified photocopies of bidder's certificate of public convenience and necessity
and an apptoval letter issued in conformance with N.J.S.A. 13:1E-120.
L 6.3 Statement of biddet's  qualifications, — expetience and financial ability.
_ v 64 Abid guatantee in the form of a bid bond, certified check or cashiet's check in
the proper amount made payable to the Township of Pequannock.
v 65 Stockholder  statement of ownership.
v 6.6. Non-collusion  affidavit.

_/ 6.7. Consent =~ of  surety.

HJ_/ 6.8. Proposal.

Hwn_/ 6.9, Business Registration Certificate (may be submitted with bhid but must be
Provided ptior to the execution of the contract)

(pi/jo,/ 2020

Signatute Date

6.2. CERTIFICATE OF PUBLIC CONVENIENCE AND NECESSITY/A-901

APPROVAL LETTER
Name / .
6’@?”& /ZLC‘Gi C //t/(\/j Co-v, L.
Complete Address

A5 253 W Z“*"/W@j /ue
pa—/i"\(./.fm Naq 07403

Telephone Number

?73- 2720~ £ 625

SW o127, [ ed? s660
Certificate™ Numbér Date Dt.ZSLUs} ‘?/ 2_C}/ 20

oy A 4/30/2,0'2.6
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ATTACH AN ORIGINAL COPY OF CERTIFICATE OF PUBLIC CONVENIENCE
AND NECESSITY TOGETHER WITH AN ORIGINAL COPY OF A-901 APPROVAL
LETTER
6.3. STATEMENT OF BIDDER'S QUALIFICATIONS, EXPERIENCE AND FINANCIAL
ABILITY

AFFIDAVIT
STATE OF N%W JERSEY )
COUNTY OF #goa-SSa( < ) SS:  [PROJEGT
NAME] ‘p . Seofed (Noite Ea//&o‘m(
1, N | chee! Far 26an €€ e OF AFFIANT], am the S,
Oresid-ent [IDENTIFY RELATIONSHIP TO BIDDER: OWNER,

PQRTNER, PRESIDENT, IE O%E"R CORPORATE OFFICER] of the
[lec AV OF BIDDER], and being duly sworn, I depose and say:

1. All of the answers set forth in the Questionnaite ate true and each question is answered on
the basis of my petsonal knowledge.

2. All of the answers given in the Questionnaire ate given by me for the exptess purpose of

inducin theZ.ownship Council pfthe Township of Pequannock to awatd to
Zv—&-ﬂjjc\. yeftrng (o, AME OF BIDDER] the contract fot solid waste collection

hd qd bidder is the lowest responsible bidder on the basis of the bid proposal

services in the event sal
which is submitted herewith.

3. T understand and agtee that the Township of Pequannock will rely upon the infotmation
provided in the Questionnaire in determining the lowest, responsible bidder to be awarded the
contract.

4.1 also understand and agree that the Township Council of the Township of Pequannock may
reject the bid proposal in the event that the answet to any of the foregoing questions is false.

5.1 do hereby authotize the Township of Pequannock, ot any duly authorized tepresentative
theteof, to inquire about ot to investigate the answer to any question provided in the Questionnaire,
and 1 further authotize any person or otganization that has knowledge of the facts supplied in such
statement to furnish the Township of Pequannock with any information necessaty to verify the

angwers given.
WYy dUIENC pa'led”—/J
ol o ”m{‘“«%\ Title
— 6 [30f 029

Signature Date

Name

MARY ANNE MANCING

Subsctibed  and : befor "
i‘zbcl—m—e Daﬂ SXVO&?Z) ;(/)u" oo 1‘nze() ‘ZSS NOTARY PUBLICOF NEW JERSEY
N > ‘ . COMMISSION # 2447898

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES 07/ 16/2024 \

Notaty Putfic  of

My Commission expites , 20 .

Note: A partnership must give firm name and signature of all pattners. A cotpotation must give
full cotporate name and signature of official, and the cotporate seal affixed.
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QUESTIONNAIRE

This questionnaire must be filled out and submitted as part of the Bid Proposal for solid waste
collection and disposal for the Township of Pequannock. Failute to complete this form of to
provide any of the information required herein shall result in tejection of the Bid Proposal.

Answers should be typewtitten ot ptinted neatly in black or blue ink. Answess must be legible.
Any answer that s illepible of unreadable will be considered incomplete. If additional space is
required, the bidder shall add additional sheets and identify cleatly the question being answered.

1. How many years has the bidder been in business as a contractor under your present name?

{7 k/.,éo_/(_/ﬁ

2. List any othet names undes which the bidder, its partners or officers have conducted business

in the past five yeats. W . A - CCKW < W

3. Has the bidder failed to perform any contract awarded to it by the Township Council of the
Township of Pequannock undet its curtent or any past name in the past five years? Lf the answer is
"Yes", state when, where and why. A complete explanation is required.

MO b e Al

4. Has any officer ot pattnet of the bidder's business ever failed to petform any contract that
was awarded to him/her as an individual by the Township Council of the Township of Pequannock
in the past five years? If the answer is "Yes", state when, where and why. A complete explanation

is required. d 0 , 0(/ s W /l/Ur

5. List all public entity contracts which the bidder or its pattaers is now performing or for
which contracts have been signed, but wotk not begun. Give the name of the municipality or

ownet, the amount of the contract and the numbet of yeats the contract covers,
frasr~ doo Qq Zhochat

6. List the government solid waste collection and disposal setvices contract that the bidder has
completed within the last five yeats. Give detailed answers to questions below relating to this

subject. IO&/ a

(a) Name of contracting unit;

(b) Approximate population of contracting unit;

(¢) Term of contract from to;

(d) How wete matetials collected?

(€) Give location of disposal site or sites and methods used in the disposal of solid waste;

(f) Name and telephone number of Contract Administrator or some other official in charge of
collection and disposal.

7. State all equipment owned by and/or available to the bidder for use in collection of the waste
described in the work specifications. Include the make of each vehicle, the year of manufacture, the
capacity, and years of setvice, present condition and the type and size of the truck bodies.

Pleoze Sas
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8. Whete can this equipment described above be inspected? /: ( 2 v ;
7Y A¥.2 (Weet ety Av,

9. Identify all equipment that is not presently owned ot leased by the bidder that will be
necessary to perform the setvices in accordance with the work specifications.

, ol qused ¢ X rrd (et

10. Describe how you will obtain such equipment if you ate awarded the contract. If such
equipment is to be leased, provide the name, address and phone number of the lessor. If the
equipment is to be purchased, provide the name, addtess and phone number of the sellet.

Lor e A2l €
11. If the equipment to be leased or purchfsed is not located at the address(s) given above in
answer 9, identify where the equipment can be inspected.
pIr pee Axof
12. List the name and address of three credit or bank references.
G .- :

13. Supply the most recent Annual Repott, as required to be filed with the Depastment of
Environmental Protection. If the company has recently enteted the collection business and has not
been required to file an annual report, a financial statement for the most recent year, which includes
at a minimum the bidder's assets, shall be submitted, or a financial statement fot the most tecent
yeat from the bidder's patent company shall be submitted, provided the patent company's financial
staternent lists the assets of the bidder's company separately.

14. Additional rematks.
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6.4. BID GUARANTY

BIDBOND S e AHQJL‘\-@Q(

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that we, the undersigned,

as

Principal, and , as Sutety, are hereby held

and firmly bound unto

as OWNER in the penal sum of §

for the payment of which, well and truly to be made, we heteby jointly and severally bind outselves,

successors and assigns.

Signed this day of . 2020. The Condition of the above

obligation is such that whereas the Principal has submitted to the Township of Pequannock, a cettain

BID, attached hereto and hereby made a patt hereof to enter into a contract in wiiting, for

NOW, THEREFORE,
a) If said BID shall be rejected, or

b) If said BID shall be accepted and the Principal shall execute and deliver a contract in the
Form of Contract attached heteto (properly completed in accordance with said BID),
and shall in all other respects perform the agreement created by the acceptance of said
BOND,

then this obligation shall be void, otherwise the same shall remain in force and effect; it being expressly
understood and agreed that the liability of the Surety for any and all claims hereunder shall, in no event,
exceed the penal amount of this obligation as herein stated.

The Sutety, for value received, hereby stipulates and aggees that the obligatons of said Surety

and its BOND shall in no way be impaired or affected by any extension of the time within which the
OWNER may accept such BID; and said Surety does heseby waive notice of any such extensions.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Principal and the Surety have hereunto set their hands and seals,
and such of them as ate cotporations have caused their cotporate seals to be hereto
affixed and these presents to be signed by their proper officers, the day and year fisst set forth above.

WITNESS/ATTEST:

(L.S)

Principal
WITNESS/ATTEST:

LS)

Sutety

By:

IMPORTANT - Sutety companies executing BONDS must be authorized to transact business in the
State of New Jetsey.

Bid Bond must be accompanied by (a) approptiate acknowledgments of the respective patfics,
(b) apptopriate duly cettified copy of Power of Attorney or othet: certificate of authority whete bond is
executed by agent, officer, or other representative of Principal or Surety, (c) a duly certified extract from
by-laws ot resolutions of Sutety under which Power of Attorney or other certificate of authority of its
agent, officer or representative was issued and (d) duly certified copy of latest published financial
statemnent of assets and liabilities of Surety.

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF PRINCIPAL IF A CORPORATION

State of }
) S8
County of )
BE IT REMEMBERED, that on this day of , 2020, before me, the
subsctiber, a of the State of
, pessonally appeated , who 1 am satisfied, is the
petson who signed the within instrument as of

the corposation named thetein and he thereupon acknowledged that said instrament made by the
corporation and signed with its cotporate seal, was signed, sealed with the corporate seal and delivered
by him as such officer and is the voluntaty act and deed of the corporation, made by vittue of authority
from its Board of Directors.
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ACKNOWILEDGMENT QF PRINCIPAL IF A PARTNERSHIP

State of )
SS:
County of )
BE I'T REMEMBERED, that on this day of , 2020, before me, the
subsctiber, a of the State of

,who I am satisfied, is one of the members of the firm of
the pattnership named therein and he theteupon acknowledged that the said instrument
made by the partnership and signed by him was signed, sealed and delivered by him as such partner and
is the voluntary act and deed of the partnership.

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF PRINCIPAL IF AN INDIVIDUAT

State of )
S8
County of )
BE IT REMEMBERED, that on this day of , 2020, before me, the
subscribet, a of the State of
, petsonally appeared ,who [ am satisfied is the person

named in and who executed the within instrument, and theteupon he acknowledged that he signed, sealed
and deliveted the same as his act and deed, for the uses and putposes therein expressed.

Affix acknowledgments of Suretics.
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6.5. STOCKHOLDER STATEMENT OF OWNERSHIP

OWNERSHIP DISCL.OSURE STATEMENT

In accordance with Chapter 33, P.L. 1977, the corporation or pattnership bidding on a public project
shall furnish a statement setting forth the names and addresses of all stockholders in the corporation or
the partnership who own ten petcent (10%) or mote of the stock in any class or of individual partners in
the pattnership who own ten petcent (10%) ot greater interest therein. BIDS WILL BE REJECTED
IF THEY DO NOT CONTAIN THIS DISCLOSURE STATEMENT.

Name of Stockholder o Pattner Address
e Lstake of AW2F2 b Bes oty [f e
ﬁnmg st e fa_,fcygm VAN ALK
RLLP
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6.6 NON-COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF NEW JERSEY ) |

COUNTY OF fassot < ) SS: ERO}EC’I&/T/{ “f///c

NAME] ﬂ 25t CoffeL 7t
1, M chael afant [NAME OF AFFIANT], of the City ot llhiled 7 . S

State {Commonwealth) of{ £ 0 Z@/" , being of full age and duly sworn according to law, on my
oath depose and say that:

&L (s y STV~

T am employed by the firm of - ) ClrvG ~ [NAME OF BIDDER], the
biddes subgnitting the Bid Proposal for the above named project, in the capacity of

Frédid eat [TTTLE OF AFRIANT], and I have executed the Bid Proposal with full
authority to do so. Further, the bidder has not, directly or indirectly, entered into any agreement,
participated in any collusion, or otherwise take any action in restraint of free, competitive bidding in
connection with the above named project. All statements contained in said Bid Proposal and in this
affidavit are true and correct and made with full knowledge that the State of New Jersey and the
Township Council of the Township of Pequannock rely upon the truth of the statements contained
in this affidavit and in said bid Proposal in awarding the contract for the said project.

T further watrant that no person or selling agency has been employed ot retained to solicit ot
secure such contract upon an agreement ot understanding for a commission, petcentage brokerage

or contingent fee, except bona fide employees or bona ﬁdﬁmbﬁ, commercial or selling
agencies maintained by the 4.9 cy ef ens [NAME OF BIDDER].

baeto Cecy el Co, LZMe
Name of Firm _prdndifidy Title

Signature Date

Subscribed and sworn to  before me  this
3 Day  of O] taan . 2020

\WO/IW’% SV o) e

Notaty Pub]é 7 of

My Commission expires ., 20 .

MARY ANNE MANCINI
NOTARY PUBLIC OF NEW JERSEY
A COMMISSION # 2447898

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES 07/16/2024
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6. CONSENTOFSURETY ~ S p 0 A/H—g/u)_e_o

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that we, the undersigned

a corporation otganized and existing under the laws of the State of
and authotized to do business in the State of New Jersey, do heteby consent and agree with the
Township of Pequannock that if the foregoing proposal of

hereinafter called the Contractor, for

be accepted, and a Contract for said work be awarded to said Contractor, we will, upon its being so
awarded become Surety for said Contractor and aggee to be bound with said Contractot upon the
terms and conditions set forth in the Proposal and Specifications and shall provide secuiity through
the issuance of Performance and Payment Bonds in amounts equal to one hundred percent (100%)
of the Contract price and to be conditioned so as to indemnify Township of Pequannock against loss
due to the failure of the Contractor to fulfill the obligations and requirements of said Contract.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned Cotporation has caused this Agreement to be
signed by its duly authotized representative and its corporate seal to be affixed heteto.

Signed, Sealed and dated this day of , 2020

BY:
Attorney-in-fact

NOTE: PLEASE EXECUTE THIS CONSENT OF SURETY FORM.
Consent of Surety must be accompanied by (2) appropriate acknowledgments of the respective patties;
(b) appropriate duly certified copy of Powet of Attorney or other cettificate of authority where
Consent of Surety is executed by agent, officer, or other representative of Principal or Surety; (c) a
duly certified extract from By-Laws ot resolutions of Surety under which Power of Attorney or other
certificate of authority of its agent, officet ot representative was issued; and (d) duly cettifted copy of
latest Published financial statement of assets and Habilities of Surety.
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6.8. PROPOSAL

///, /20&9'

Proposal for Solid Waste Collection beginning

[NAMI OF THE CONTRACTING UNIT]:

I or We M{Chm p()/'{—ﬁ«ﬂhu"e

> boate fztcgd:rug CU-,, Lic
A28 W Rotwsesy Ave
PR r 01022

CITY STATE. VALY

heteby agtee to provide complete performance in accordance with the Contract and Specifications
for the Prices listed on the Proposal Sheets.

NOTE:
Bidders are tequited to sign all Option Proposal sheets.

: Qption Proposal.

Affix sealifa corporation.
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6.8.1. PROPOSED OPTION #1

From residential and municipal soutces as ide
collections of solid waste; all households Township-wide on Tuesdays and Fridays.

Amount in Numbezs
Year 1 3 L{77l‘00' 00
Year 2 $ 93 R0 "‘ e
Year 3 $ 5'57 b 0o ¥
Year 4 § 4 517. 200.7°
Year 5 53‘4 AL 60
Total 559? Ead, pooe®

Waste Ditected to: The Morris County Ttansfer Station
1100 Edwatds Road

ntified in Sections 5.3 and 5.4 two (2) time

Amount in Words

Edor hundred dSedemty ~Scven thikond 51y »‘&Jm"

$

$Fovrdunpted NiweHy - Three Fhed d ko f:ﬂld/‘ |

$ Five nindred Seven TSN 5 Lrundre |

3 Five hundred Scventeen thous andwi hondred

$ Five hundred Tuesty -nine 0usmd +wo hwdrel

$ 7o fhulliem five undred r thisond
2 jm han

Patsippany Troy Hills, NJ 07054

Tclephone #: 973-808-9651
or a site as designated by the Township of Pequannock

,ﬁmﬁ}v @Lu, el 1104 Co., LWC
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6.8.2. PROPOSED OPTION #2

From residential and municipal sources as identified in Sections 5.3 and 5.4 one (1) time
collection of solid waste; all households Township-wide on either Tuesdays ot Fridays.

Amount in Numbers Amount in Words
Year 1 §.9/0,000.00 s Fiye humdred Sty teen HHhousane
Yeat 2§ 0,00 $ Fide dred en - 2 avsond
Year 3  $.8%0, 000.9° $ vt nundred Fortyy Theuland
Year 4  $.6€2,000, 00 $ Fve hamdred Fiftytwo Thousond
Year 5  § 0o $ Fve hundred Siutn-Foxr Thousand
Total $ X, 709, 00000 $ Troo utlion Seven Prandre d Thousand

Waste Directed to: The Morsis County Transfer Station
1100 Edwatds Road
Parsippany Troy Hills, NJ 07054
Telephone #: 973-808-9651
ot » site as designated by the Township of Pequannock

68.3 PROPOSED ALTERNATE BID - SCHOOL DISTRICT

From School District soutces as desctibed in Section 5.3

Amount in Numbess Amount in Words
Year 1 % 59, L OO, 0o s Thiety-nint Hoasand €1y Aumdrea/
Year 2 §_40, YOO, 20 $ 1 isht Af re
Year 3 $ 29 $
Year 4 $ ‘/%: %?;a, 0o $ Forfts Three Th ot Lar® T dfeJ
Year 5  $_H4, 460.00 s Lokt Epor [housand Fove Hunglre
Total s M O, 000 20 § T Humdred Tenthous ond
Waste Directed to:  The Mortis County Transfer Station

1100 HEdwards Road

Parsippany Troy Hills, NJ 07054

Telephone #: 973-808-9651

ot a site as designated by the Township of Pequannock

ﬂC—a(f ¢/ g Co; e
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6.9 BUSINESS REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE, W

Bidder may provide State Division of Revenue issued Business Registtation

Certificate with the bid submission but must ptiot to the execution of a contract.

Failure to furnish the Business Registration Certificate will result in the rejection of bid. NJ.S.A
52:32-44 (P.L. 2004, ¢.57) ‘

www1.stafe.nf.us/TYTR BRC/isp/BRCLoginJsp.isp
www. nj.gov/treasury/revenue/busregcert. htm
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7. CONTRACT DOCUMENTS
7.1. CONTRACT

[FORM TO BE SUPPLIED BY CONTRACTING UNIT]

7.2. PERFORMANCE BOND

Bond No.
PERFORMANCE BOND
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:
That we, the undersigned as Principal (CONTRACTOR) and
a Sutety duly authosized to transact business in the State of New Jessey
(Surety), ate held and firmly bound onto in the County
of. , NJ, as Obligee (OWNER), in the penal sum of
DOLLARS (§ ), lawful money of the

United States, for the payment wheteof CONTRACTOR and Sutety bind themselves, their heirs,
executors, administeators, successors, and assigns, jointly and severally, firmly by these presents.

WHEREAS, CONTRACTOR has by written agreement dated
enteted into a Contract with the OWNER for the
which Contract is by reference made a part hereof and is hereinafter referred to as the Contract.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION is such that if
the CONTRACTOR, its representatives ot assigns, shall prompiy and faithfully perform said
Contract and all modifications, amendments, additions and alterations theteto that may hereaftet be
made, according to its terms and ttue intent and meaning, including repair and/or replacement of
defective Work, and shall fully indemnify and save harmless the OWNER from all cost and damage
which it may suffer by reason on CONTRACTOR's failute to do so, and shall fully reimburse and
repay the OWNER for all outlay and expense which the OWNER may incur in making good any such
default, and shall protect said OWNER against and pay such default, and shall protect said OWNIER
against and pay any and all amounts, damages, costs and judgments which may o shall be recovered
against said OWNER ot its officers or agents ot which the said OWNER may be called upon to pay
to any person of corpotation by reason of any damages arising or growing out of the doing of said
Work o the manner of doing the same or the neglect of said CONTRACTOR ot its agents of servants
ot the improper performance of the said Work by the said CONTRACTOR ot its agents or servants
or the infringement of any patent ot patent right by reason of the use of any matetials furnished ot
worked on as aforesaid ot otherwise, then this obligation shall be null and void; otherwise it shall
remain in full force and effect.

The Sutety, fot value received, for itself, its successots and assigns, heteby stipulates and agrees, if
requested to do so by the OWNER, to fully perform and complete the Work to be petformed under
the Contract, pursuant to the terms, conditions, and covenants thereof, if for any cause, the
CONTRACTOR fails or neglects to fully petform and complete such Work., The Surety further
agrees to commence such Work of completion within twenty (20) days after written notice thereof is
teceived from the OWNER and to complete such Work within such time as the OWNER may fix.

412512020 page 35 of42




IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument is executed in four (4) counterpatts, each one

of which shall be deemed an original, this day of , 20
ATTEST: CONTRACTOR'S NAME & ADDRESS

Secretary BY:

Principal of CONTRACTOR
WITNESS: SURETY NAME & ADDRESS
BY:
Witness as to Surety
BY:

Address Attorney-In-Fact

Print Name and Title

SURETY SEAL
NOTES:
The date of the Bond shall not be earlier than the date of or a date aftet the date of the Agreement.

The Sutety Company shall be authotized to transact business in New Jersey and meet requirements
set forth in N.J.S.A. 2A:44-143-144.

[f CONTRACTOR is a partnership, all partnets shall execute the Bond.

Upon award of Contract, a Sutety Disclosute Statement and Certification must be submitted
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7.3. VEHICLE DEDICATION AFFIDAVIT

AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF NEW, ]ERSEY )

COUNTY OF ﬂa ssal < SS:  [PROJE
NAME}
: c el 1907 Lapnn€ [I\]AME OF AFFIANT], am the Serue?
€7 resid IDENTIFY RELATIONSHIP TO BIDDER: OWNER,

PARTNER, RESIDENT OR OT iR CORPORATE OFFICER] of the
ME OF BIDDER], and being duly sworn, I depose and say:

All statements contained in this affidavit are true and cogrect and made with full knowledge that
the State of New Jersey and the Township of Pequannock rely upon the truth of the statements
contained in this affidavit and in said Bid Proposal in signing the contract for the said project.

At all dimes duging the performance of the collection contract, I agree to commit, for use only
in the in the Township of Pequannock, the number of collection vehicles reasonably calculated to
" ensute safe, adequate and proper setvice. I further warrant that in the event that dedication of
vehicles for use only in the Township of Pequannock is not feasible, that the Township of
Pequannock will not be responsible for disposal costs for waste generated outside the Township of
Pequannock.

1 also undetstand and agree that failure to comply with the representations container herein
shall be cause for breach of contract and will eatitle the Township of Pequannock to damages
arising therefrom.

Gﬁm QJI.CMC(UG Co-\ TAL ’pré%tdlmd

Title
T le[3o|2020

Signature Date

Subscribed and sworn  to  before me  this

ﬂo Day of (_)-\Uﬂt' , 20 ZP

Noté:ujr Publi¥  of
My Commission expires on , 20

MARY ANNE MANCINI
NOTARY PUBLIC OF NEW JERSEY

COMMISSION # 2447898
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES 07/16/2024
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7.4. CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

[FORM SUPPLIED BY BIDDING UNIT]

7.5. AFFIRMATIVE ACTION AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF NEW JERSEY )
COUNTY OF } SS; [PROJECT
NAME]

1, [NAME OF AFFIANT], of the City of in the State
[Commonwealth] of being of full age and duly sworn according to law, on my oath

depose and say that:

I am employed by the firm of [NAME OF BIDDER], the
bidder submitting the Bid Proposal for the above named project, in the capacity of
[TITLE OF AFFIANT], and I have executed the Bid Proposal with full
authority to do so. Futther, the bidder will comply with the provisions of Public Law 1975, Chapter
127, and shall require all subcontractors to comply with the provisions of Public Law 1975, Chapter
127.

Natne of Firm or Individual Title

Signature Date

Subscribed and sworn to before me this
Day of ., 20 .

Notary  Public of

My Commission  expites 20
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ATTACHMENT #1
Procurement and Service Contract--Mandatory Language
P.I. 1975, C.127 (N.J.A.C. 17:27)
MANDATORY AFFIRMATIVE ACTION LANGUAGE
PROCUREMENT, PROFESSIONAL AND SERVICE CONTRACTS

During the performance of this contract, the contractor agrees as follows:

The conttactor or subcontractor, where applicable, will not disctiminate against any employee
or applicant for employment because of age, race, creed, color, national otigin, ancestry, marital
status, sex, affectional or sexual orientation. The contractor will take affirmative action to ensure
that such applicants are tectuited and employed, and that employees ate treated during employment,
without regard to their age, tace, cteed, colot, national origin, ancestry, matital status, sex, affectional
or sexual otientation, Such action shall include, but not be limited to the following: employment,
upgtading, demotion, or transfes; recruitment or recruitment advertising; layoff ot termination; rates
of pay ot other forms of compensation; and selection for training, including apprenticeship. The
contractot agrees to post in conspicucus places, available to employees and applicants fot
employment, notices to be provided by the Public Agency Compliance Officet setting fosth
ptovisions of this nondiscrimination clause;

The contractor ot subcontractor, where applicable will, in all solicitations or advertisements fot
employees placed by ot on behalf of the contractor, state that all qualified applicants will receive
considetation for employment without regard to age, race, creed, color, national origin, ancestry,
marital status, sex, affectional or sexual otieatation;

The contractot or subcontractor, where applicable, will send to each labor union or
representative or wotkers with which it has a collective bargaining agtreement ot other contract or
undesstanding, a notice, to be provided by the agency contracting officer advising the labor union ot
workers' representative of the conttactot's comrmitments under this act and shall post copies of the
notice in conspicuous places available to employees and applicants for employment.

The contractot or subconttactor, where applicable, agrees to comply with the regulations
profmulgated by the Treasurer putsuant to P.L. 1975, ¢.127, as amended and supplemented from
time to time and the Americans with Disabilities Act.

The conttactor or subcontractor agrees to attempt in good faith to employ minority and female
wotkers consistent with the applicable county employment goals prescribed by N.J.A.C. 17:27-5.2
promulgated by the Treasurer putsuant to P.L. 1975, ¢.127, as amended and supplemented from
time to time or in accordance with a binding determination of the applicable county employment
goals determined by the Affitmative Action Office pursuant to N.J.A.C. 17:27-5.2 promulgated by
the Treasurer putsuant to P.L. 1975, ¢.127, as amended and supplemented from time to time.

The contractor of subcontractor agrees to inform in writing appropriate recruitment agencies in
the area, including employment agencies, placement bureaus, colleges, univessities, labos unioss, that
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it does not discriminate on the basis of age, creed, color, national origin, ancestey, marital status, sex,
affectional or sexual otientation, and that it will discontinue the use of any recruitment agency which
engages in direct or indirect discriminatory practices.

The contractor ot subcontractot agrees to revise any of its testing procedures, if necessary, to
assute that all petsonnel testing confortms with the principles of job-telated testing, as established by
the statutes and court decisions of the State of New Jetsey and as established by applicable Federal
law and applicable Fedetal court decisions.

The contractor or subconttactor agrees to review all procedutes relating to transfer, upgrading,
downgsading and layoff to ensure that all such actions are taken without regard to age, creed, color,
national origin, ancestty, marital status, sex, affectional or sexual orientation, and conform with the
applicable employment goals, consistent with the statutes and court decisions of the State of New
Jetsey, and applicable Fedetal law and applicable Federal court decisions.

The contractor and its subcontractors shall furnish such reports or other documents to the
Affirmative Action Office as may be requested by the office from time to time in order to catry out
the putposes of these regulations, and public agencies shall furnish such information as may be
requested by the Affirmative Action Office for conducting a compliance investigation pursuant to
Subchapter 10 of the Administrative Code (N.J.A.C. 17:27).
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ATTACHMENT #2

EMPLOYEE WAGE REPORTING

The contractor and any subcontractor thereof engaged under a contract putsuant to this
specification is subject to and shall comply with the provisions of IN.J.S.A. 34:11-68 with respect
to recotd keeping of all individuals engaged in the collection or transportation of solid waste or
recyclable matetial, excluding recycled o1 reclaimed asphalt or concrete, collected under this contract
as follows:

1. The contractor shall keep an accurate record showing the name, the actual hourly rate of
wages paid to, and the actual daily, overtime and weekly hours worked by, each individual
engaged in the collection and transportation work done under the contract, and any other
records deemed necessary by the comnissioner for the enforcement of wage payments. In
addition the records shalt be preserved for two years from the date of payment. The record
shall be open at all reasonable hours to the inspection of the Township of Pequannock, any
other party to the contract, and the commissionet.

2. The contractor or subcontractot shall submit 2 certified payroll record showing only the
name, the actual houtly rate of wages paid to, and the actual daily, overtime and weekly hours
worked by each individual engaged in the collection and transportation work done under

the contract, in a form satisfactory to the commissioner, to the Township of Pequannock for
each payroll period not more than 10 days after the payment of wages. Reporting under this
section may be fulfilled by using the NJ. Depattment of Labor and Wotkfotce Development's
"Payroll Certification for Public Works Project" and completing columns 1-5 for each covered
employee. The certification shall be submitted to:

Pequannock Township
Township Manager
530 Newark Pompton Turnpike
Pompton Plains, NJj 07444

By entering into a contract, the contractor acknowledges the provisions of N.J.S.A. 34:11-68
with regard to the authority of the Commissioner of the Depattment of Labor and Wotkforce
Development to investigate the contractor or subcontractor's wages and any penalties that may
tesult from lute to comply.
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ATTACHMENT #3

TOWNSHIP OF PEQUANNOCK -- 2019 MUNICIPAL DATA

RESIDENTIAL SQURCES:
Single  family:
Multi-family:
Apartment/Condominiums:
Total;

Containets:

COMMERCIAL SOURCES:

INSTITUTIONAL SOQURCES:
Schools:

MUNICIPAL. SOURCES:
Municipal buildings:

Litter baskets:
Other:

Total:
Containers:

SERVICE POPULATION:

(2010 U.S. Census)

ARTA:

TOTAL ROAD MILES:

TONNAGE REPORT (2019 YEAR):

4020 units

0 units

not applicable - service not provided under this
contract

4020 units

30 gallon or equivalent containers

not applicable - service not provided under this contract

Setvice provided as an alternate under this contract

6 units (Municipal Building, Library, Public Works, Fire
Safety, FFire Company #1, Fire Company #2)

16 solid waste units

1 unit (PV Park - Memorial Day through Labor Day)

22 units

one 4 and one 6 yard containets

one 30 yard roll off (vegetative); one 20 yard roll off (street
sweepings); one 10 yard roll off (tires)

litter receptacles are 30 gallons.

13,000 (16,768 total population but not all served by contract)

0.9 square miles

78 total road miles:
3 state miles

15 county miles

60 municipal miles

Sobid Waste:
Type 10, 13 4,728.44 tons
Type 23,25, & 27 N/A
Total 4,728.44 tons
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6.4. BID GU N
BID BOND

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that we, the undessigned, _Caeta Recyeling Co., Inc.

278-282 West Railway Avenue, Paterson, N 07503 as

Peincipal, and The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company ,as Surety, are hereby held

and frmly bound unto Township of Pequannock

a5 OWNER in the penal sum of § 1 €N Percent of the Amount Bid

Not To Exceed Twenty Thousand and NO/100 Dollars (10% NTE $20,000.00)
for the payment of which, well and truly to be mads, we heteby jointly and sevetally bind outselves,

successots and assigns.

Signed this _301h day of _lune , 2020, ‘The Condition of the above

obligation Is such that whereas the Principal has submitted to the Township of Pequannock, a certaln

BID, attached hereto and heteby tmade a patt hereof to entet into a contract in witing, for Solid Waste

Collection Service

NOW, THEREFORE,
a) If said BID shall be rejected, ot

b) 1£ said BID shall be accepted and the Principal shall execute and deliver a contract in the
Form of Contract attached hereto (propetly completed in accordance with said BID),
and shall in all other respects pesform the agreement created by the acceptance of said
BOND, -

then this obligation shall be void, otherwise the same shall remain in force and effect; it being exptessly
understood and agreed that the liability of the Surety for any and all claims hereunder shall, in no event,
exceed the penal amount of this obligation as hereln stated,

" The Sutety, for value received, heteby stipulates and agtees that the obligations of said Surety

and its BOND shali in no way be impaited ot affected by any extension of the time within which the
OWNER tnay accept such BID; and said Sutety does heteby waive notice of any such extensions.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Principal and the Sutety have hetcunto set their hands and seals,
and such of them as ate corporations have caused theit corpotate seals to be hereto
affixed and these presents to be signed by their propet officets, the day and yeat ftst set forth above.

The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company

(L.5)

Fol Jﬁf'/ Zkﬁﬁ'w/{*’m”“'}

Diane M. DiMartino, Attotney-in-fact

IMPORTANT - Sugety companies executing BONDS must be authorized to transact business in the
State of New Jetsey.

Bid Bond must be accompanied by () approptiate acknowledgments of the respective parties,
{b) appropriate duly cettified copy of Powet of Attotney ot other certificate of authority where bond is
executed by agent, officer, or other representative of Principal or Sutety, (c} 2 duly certified extract from
by-laws ot resolutions of Sutety undes which Powet of Attogney ot othet ceriificate of authotity of its
agent, officer or representative was issued and (d) duly certified copy of hatest published fnancial
staternent of assets and Habilities of Suzety.

ACKNOWILEDGMENT OF PRINCIPATL IF A CORPORATIO

State of gQ«f (S J_eﬂ Cy
) §S:

County of .g' ‘C )

BEIT REMEMBERED, thaton this Al diyof JUA € , 2020, before, me, the
subsctiber, a A/ ¢ f-cue y rc Ubftc of the State of %}\W)
» personally appeared A7t cfl?/ta.—e,{ Porteapi ey , who ;.kas.;:‘)satis ed, is the

person who signed the within instrument as St d tot of Gtk \

the cotporation natmed therein and hete'greupon acknowledged that said instrument made biyztlilg' (9 ch g &J )
cotporation and signed with its corporate seal, was signed, sealed with the corporate seal and delivered
by hitn as such officer and is the voluntaty act and deed of the cotposation, made by vittue of authotity
from its Board of Directors,

MARY ANNE MANCINI
NOTARY PUBLIC OF NEW JERSEY
' COMMISSION # 2447898

42572026
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ACKNQ GMENT OF CIPAL IF A PARTNERSHIP

State of )
58;
County of )
BEI'T REMEMBERED, that on this day of , 2020, befoie me, the
subscilber, 4 of the State of

, who I am satisfled, is one of the membets of the fitm of
the pattnership named thetein and he thereupon acknowledged that the said instrument
made by the pattnetship and signed by him was signed, sealed and delivered by him as such pactner and
is the voluptasy act and deed of the pattnership.

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF PRINCIPAT, IF AN INDIVIDUAL

State of )
35
Couaty of )
BE IT REMEMBERED, that on this day of , 2020, befote me, the
subseribes, a of the State of
, personally appeated »who I atn satisfied is the person

named in and who exccuted the within instrument, and thereupon he acknowledged that he signed, sealed
and delivered the same as his act and deed, fot the uses and puiposes thereln expressed.

Affix acknowledgments of Suteties.
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6.7. CONSENT OF SURETY

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that we, the undetsigned
The Ohig Casualty Insurance Company

a cotporation osganized and existing under the laws of the State of New Hampshire
and authotized 1o do business in the State of New Jetsey, do hereby consent and agtee with the
Township of Pequannack that if the foregoing proposal of

Gaeta Recycling Go., Inc.

heteinafter called the Contractos, fot
Salid Waste Collection Service

be accepted, and a Contract for sald work be awarded to said Contractor, we will, upon its being so
awatded hecome Surety for sald Contractor and agtee to be bound with said Contractor upon the
tetns and conditions set forth in the Proposal and Specifications and shall provide security through
the issuance of Perfotmance and Payment Bonds in amounts equal to one hundred percent (100%)
of the Conttact price and to be conditioned 50 as to indetmnify Township of Pequannock against loss
due to the failuge of the Conttactor to fulfill the obligations and requirements of sald Contract.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the undersigned Cotporation has caused this Agreement to be
signed by its duly authorlzed representative and its corporate seal to be affixed hereto.

Signed, Sealed and dated this __30th day of__ June

BY:

NOTE: PLEASE EXECUTE THIS CONSENT OF SURETY FORM.

Consent of Sutety tust be accompanied by (a) appropiiate acknowledgments of the tespective paties; -
(b) appropriate duly certified copy of Powet of Attotney ot othet cestificate of authotity where
Consent of Surety is executed by agent, officer, o other representative of Principal or Sugety; (c) a
duly certified extract from By-Laws ot tesolutions of Sutety undet which Power of Attorney ot other
cettificate of authotity of its agent, officet or representative was lssued; and (d) duly certified copy of
latest Published financial statement of assets and labilities of Sutety,
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This Pows: of Attorney limits the acts of those named hereln, and they have no aulhority fo
bind {he Company except in the manner and to the extent hereln stated,

leerty Liberty Mutual Insurance Company '
s Mutual The Ohlo Casualty Insurance Company Cerlificate No: 8201390-3694386
SRR West American Insurance Company
SURETY
POWER OF ATTORNEY

KNOWN ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS: That The Chlo Casualty Insurance Company i a corporation duly organized under the laws of the State of New Hempshire, that
Liberty Mutual Insurance Company is a corporation duly organized under the laws of the State of Massachusells, and West American insurance Cempany Is a corporation duly orpanized
under the laws of the State of Indlana (nerein collectively cafied the “Companles”), pursuant to ard by autharity harelnt set forth, does hereby name, constitute and appoint, Gary B.
Kohan; Kathleen M, Rowe; Diane M. DiMartino

&l of the eily of Medford state of NI each Individually i there b mere than one named, its irue and lawlul atleiney-In-fact o make,
execute, seal, acknowleage and deiver, for and on its behald &S Surely and as fls act and deed, any and 2il undertakings, bonds, recognizances and ofher surely obhgahcns._ln pursuance
of these presents and shall be as binding tspan the Companies as IF they have bean duly signed by the president and aftested by the secretary of the Companies In their own proper
peisons,

iN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Power of Attorney has bean subscribed by an authorized officer of official of the Companies and the corporate seals of ihe Companies have been affixed
thereto this  10th  day of Jung 2019,

tiberty Mutual Insurance Company

interest rate or residual value guarantees.

Not valid for mortgage, note, loan, letter of credit,

currency rate,

The Ohio Casuslly Insurance Company
West Amezican Insurance Company

ST

David M. Carey, sslsianlSecrelary

State of PENNSYLVANIA
County of MONTGOMERY
Onthis 16th dayof June , 2019 befora me personally appeared David b, Carey, who acknowledged himsalf to be the Assistant Secrefary of Liberty Mutual Insurance

Company, The Chio Casualty Campany, and West American Insurance Company, and that he, as such, befng authorized so fo do, exacula the foregoing instrument for the purposes
therein cantaingd by signing on behalf of the corporations by kimself as a duly authorized officer.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, | have hergunto subscribed my name and affixed my notarial seel 21 King of Prussia, Pennsylvania, on the day and year first ahove wriften.

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
Neterial Seal

Teresa Pastella, Notary Public /‘\ )ﬂz z , gﬁ
Upper Mesion Twp., Monlgomery County By:

My Commission Expires March 28,2021 Terosa Pastela No‘aw Public
Mermber. Parnsylvania Associalion of Nolaries !

This Pawer of Atlornay Is made and executed pursuant to and by authosity of the following By-laws and Aulhorizations of The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company, Liberty Mulual
Insurance Company, and West Amerlean Insurance Company which resolutions are now In fulk force and effect reading as follows:

ARTICLE IV - OFFICERS: Sectlon 12. Power of Atfornay.

Any officer or other officlal of the Corporation authorized for that purpese in writing by the Chairman or the President, and subject to such Emilation as the Chaiman or the
President may presciibe, shail appoint such attorneys-in-fact, as may be necessary fo aet in behaif of the Corporation to make, execute, seal, acknowledge and deliver as suraly
any and ali undertakings, bonds, recognizances and other surely obligations. Such altomeys-in-fac!, subject ta the limitations sel forth In thelr respective powers of altorney, shall
have full power to bind the Corperation by iheir signature and execution of any such instruments end o attach thereto the seat of the Corgoration. When 50 execuled, such
Instruments shall be as hinding as If signed by \he President and attested to by the Secretary. Any power or authority granted to any fepresentative or attornay-in-fact under the
provisians of this arlicle riay be revoked at any me by the Board, the Chairman, the President or by the officer or officers granting such power or authority,

ARTICLE Xlii - Executlon of Contracts: Seclion 5. Surety Bonds and Undertakings.

Any officer of the Company authorized for that purpose In writing by the chaitman or the president, and subject te such limitations as the chalrman or the president may prescribe,
shall appoint such allomeys-In-fact, as may be necessary to act in behalf of the Company to make, execulo, sea), acknowledge and daliver as surety any and all undertakings,

bonids, recognizances and other surefy obligations. Such altomeys-In-fact subject to the limitations set forlh in thelr respecilve powsrs of atiomey, shalt have full power 1o bind tha
Company by thelr signature and execution of any such instruments and to aitach thereto the seal of the Company. When 30 exacuted such instruments shail be as binding as if
signed by fhe president and attested by the secrelary.

Centificate of Designation — The President of the Company, acting puzsuanl to the Bylaws of the Company, atlhorizes David M. Carey, Assislant Secrelary to appoint such allomeys-in-

fact as may be necessasy to act on behalf of the Company lo make, execute, seal, acknowledge and deliver as surely any and al! underiakings, bonds, recognizances and cther surety
ohligations.

Authorization - By unanimous consent of the Company's Board of Dlrectars, the Company consents tat facstmile or mechanically reproduced signature of any assistant secretary of the

Company, wherever appearing upon & cerlified copy of any powsr of altomey Issued by the Company in connection with surety bonds, shall be valid and bisding upon the Company with
the same force and effect as though manually affixed.

f, Renea C: Liewsliyn, t}}g undersigned, Asststant Secretary, The Chio Gasually insurance Company, Liberty Mulual Insurance Cempany, and West Amasican Insurance Company do
:erehy&erhfy lhatktl;: onginat power of altorney of which the feregoing Is a full, true and correct copy of the Power of Altorney execuled by sald Companies, Is in £l force and effect and
as not bean revoked,

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand and affixed the seals of said Companies this  30th  day of June , 2020

Renea C, Liewellyn, Assistant Secralary

LiS-12873 LMIC QCIC WAIC Muld Co_D820t8

00 am and 4:30 pm EST on any business day.

To confirm the validity of this Power of Attomey calll

1-610-832-8240 between 9




Assets

Cash and Bank Deposits ... ($3.063,860)
*Bonds — U.S Government .,..uosarie 1,006,099,793
FOEr BONAS 1vvvremsserarersscarsesrssserssrssssisssnsssrmenncenns - 3,994,316,104
HGHOCKS o rversnsperemssss s s e s s 192,977,450
Real Estaie .., SN 0
Agents’ Balances or Uncollected Premiums ... 762,342,997
Accrued Interest and RentS....ovorerimesrinnn 33,878,311
Other Admitted ASSELS v 919,548,302
Total Admitted AsselS.umnmnei versermmnesnanrs 90,906,099,09°7

THE OHIO CASUALTY INSURANCE COMPANY

FINANCIAL STATEMENT — DECEMBER 31, 2019

Liabilitics

Unearned PremiBms ... vecernressssssesiiesssssssssase s $1,281,143,437
Reserve for Claims and Claims EXpense....oiann 3.445,256,612
Funds Held Under Reinsurance Treaties. o 0
Reserve for Dividends to Policyholders. .o rcvencees 183,012
Additional Statutory Reserve ... 0
Reserve for Commissions, Taxes and

Other LiabilIties cnmomimmersoren 196,783,603

Total v + $4,923,366,664
Special Surplus Funds.....cccorveeene $ 5,242,951
Capital S10ck...conaireresnn 4,500,000

Paid in Surplus . 738,183,897
Unassigned Surplus 1,234,805,586
Surplus to Policyholders ....oiveninioninnnn 1,982,732,434

Total Liabilities and Surphus ...oaonniasn.s $6,906,099,008

* Bonds are stated at amortized or investment value; Stocks at Association Market Values,
The foregoing finaneial information is taken from The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company’s financial
statement filed with the state of Ohio Department of Insurance,

I, TIM MIKOLAJEWSKI, Assistant Secretary of The Ohio Casually Insurance Company, do hereby certify that the foregoing s a true, and
correct slatement of the Assets and Liabilities of said Corporation, as of December 31, 2019, to the best of my knowledge and belief,

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the seal of said Corporation at Seattle, Washington, this 27" day of

March, 2020,

$-12620CIC/a 3/20

TAM gl

Assistant Secretary




Liberty Mutual.

SURETY

SURETY DISCLOSURE STATEMENT AND CERTIFICATION
pursuant to N.J.S.A. 2A:44-143 :

THE OHIO CASUALTY INSURANCE COMPANY, {herelnafter called “Sursty”), the Surety on the attached bond, hereby
certifies the following:

1} The Surety meets the applicable surplus requirements of R.S.17:17-6 or R.5.17:17-7 as of the Surety’s most
current annuatl filing with the New Jersey Department of Insurance,

2) The surplus of The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company as determined in accordance with the applicable laws
of this State, totals $1,982,732,434.00 as of the calendar year ended Decomber 31, 2019, which amount has been
certified by Ernst & Young LLP, 200 Clarendon Street, Boston, Massachusetts, 02116, and is included in the Annual
Statement on file with the New Jersey Department of insurance, 20 West State Street CN-325, Trenton, New Jersey
08626-0325.

3) The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company has received from the United States Secretary of the Treasury a
certificate of authority pursuant to 31 U.8.C. Section 9305, with an underwriting limitation established therein on July
1, 2019 in the amount of $172,415,000.00.

4) The amount of the bond to which this statement and certification is attached is $The Amount
Bid .
5) If, by virtue of one or more contracts of reinsurance, the amount of the bend indicated under ltem (4) above

exceeds the total underwriting limitation of all sureties on the bond as set forth in (tem (3) above, then for each such
contract of reinsturance:

(a) The name and address of each such reinsurer under that contract and the amount of the reinsurer’s
participation in the contract is as follows:
Reinsurer Address Armount
{Not Applicable) and;
b) Each surety that is party to any such contract of reinsurance certifies that each reinsurer listed

under item (5)(a) satisfies the credit for relnsurance requirement established under P.L. 1893, ¢.243 {C.17:51B1 et
seq.) and any applicable regulations in effect as of the date on which the bond to which this statement and
certification is attached shall have been filed with the appropriate public agency.

CERTIFICATE

I, David M, Carey, as Assistant Secretary for The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company, a stock insurance company
domiciled in New Hampshire, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that, to the best of my knowledge, the foregoing statements
made by me on behalf of The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company are true, and ACKNOWLEDGE that, if any of those
statements made by me on behalf of The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company are false, this bond is VOIDABLE.

THE OHIO GAS AL%NCE COMPANY
F/
By:_4 s v

L'
David M, Caref), Asgistant Secretary

Dated: June 30,2020




SURETY ACKNOWLEDGMENT

STATE OF New Jersey
COUNTY OF Burlington
before me persenally came Diane M. DiMartino

to me known, who, being by me duly sworn, did depose and say that she resides in;

Medford Lakes, New Jersey

that she is the  Attorney-in-Fact for The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company

the corporation described in and which executed the foregbing instrument; that she knows
the seal of said corporation; that one of the scals affixed to said instrument is such seal;
that it was so affixed by said corporation, and that she signed her name thereto by like
order.

( R T N

7 i 3
Ve %, i

Notary Public. _
Kathleen M. Rowe

‘Kathleen M Rowe i
Notary Public
New Jersey
My Commission Expires 3-12-2025
No. 2451917
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STATE OF NEW JERSEY

BUSINESS REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE

Taxpayer Name:
Trade Name:

Address:

" Certificate Number:
Effective Date:

D:}te of Iséuance:

GAETA. RECYCLING CO., INC.

278-282 WEST RAILWAY AVE
PATERSON, NJ 07503-1330.

0422361
December 11, 1973
November 08, 2018

For Office Use Only:
20181108090602394
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This Ceriiflcate Is
Non-Transferable

State of @%ﬁa Permeg .

Chixisting Todd Whitman * Departmenf:. of anlronmental Protection " Robert . Shinn, Jr.
, Guvernox .. Commissioner
Division of Sofld and Hazardous Waste
Bureau of Solid Waste Regulation’
. ; - PO Box 414
.o . 'I‘renton NT 08625-0414

" CERTIFICATE
of.
PUBLIC CONVENIENCE AND NECESSITY
HEREBYISSIIED T0: GARPARESYeUNG oG T T T
‘ 278285 WEST RAIL,WAY AVENUE
PATERSONNJ 07503

SWNUMBER: SWG771
FOR AUTHORITY TOENGAGE TN THE BUSINESS OF SDLID ‘WASTE

COLLECTION AS DEFINED IN N.J.S.A. 13:18-1 BT ' SEQ TN AND-ABOUT THE .
. STATE ORNEW JERSEY , . :

. NJB.S.W.M. CERTIRICATENO: ‘3660

* ‘The authority gtanted shall ot excead that requested in Dccket No. 77101624
IT IS MADE A CONDITION OF THIS CERTIFICATE THAT THE HOLDER SHALL
OPERATE E\T COMPLIANGE ’WITH THE AUTHORITY HBREIN GRANTED
UNDER THE PROVISIONS OF H J.8.4, 48 IBA—IET SEQ. AND ﬂ IS4 1318-1 ET
SEQ. FAILURE TO DO SO SHALL CONSTITUTE SUEFIC]ENT GROUNDS FOR ‘
SUSPENSION OR REVOCATION PURSUANT TO N.J. SA43 13A-9 BT SED,

ADDRESS: "
CHANGE Dats of Issue“M. ‘

VNA/Y)

_ anai_c Coolick; Assistant Director
Division of Solid & Hazatdous Waste ‘

Newfa;sthanﬂgual Crpochmily Buployer
Recycled Paper




SBiute uf ;%Q’z&r ;ﬁﬁrﬁﬁg

Chnstl‘ne Todd W’qu:man Deparhnant of Envzrnnmenfal Protection
Goverhor *
Dlmou of SoHd and Hazardﬁus Waste
Buread of Solid Waso Regristion
_ €N414, Treton, NI 08625

r

g

CERTIEICA’I[‘E
' of ..,
FUBME C@NVENIENCE AND NECESSH‘Y

2

HEREBY ESSDED ’Jl'@“ - GARTA RECYCMNG Co, MG

278 WEST RATLWAY AR?E
. FA‘I‘ERS@N NI 97508

SW: mm: swm mﬂé‘;?@f

A =t
G

T Roberi. C. Shinm, Ir.

Commissioner

| %@7{/@9
EOR AUI'HORITY TG ENGAGE IN TR BUSINESS O)F SOLB} WASTE C@H.ECI’I@N AS

DERINED TN NS A 48:1344 BT"SEQ. AND N.YS A - 134151 BT SEQ IN AND ABOYT

 THE STATE OF NEW JERSEY

a
t

"The atrthoan grantad Hérein shaﬂnot exveed that Tequested mmd’ apphed

for in ﬂza appHcation aud tanff Dockst Na CF@ZWGG@
Jl'l‘ 1S MADE A CGNDE’I

ON @F THIS G‘ERTIFECA‘][E THAT TEE HOLDER, SHAJLL @PERA'IE

EIN C@MPLIANCE WITH THE' AUTH@RITY HBREXN GRANTED UNDER THE PRUVISI@NS OF

-NJISA 481341 BT S]':Q AND
CONSTITUTE $TEm

NALS.A. 481940 BT SEQ

\ '

NJI& A 13181 5T SEQ JF&EURE T@ DO S‘O SHALJL
T GROUNDS FOR SHSPENSEUN UR REVDCA’EI@N PURSUANT TO

. t/

. _ | 'ﬂa#ﬁ-oflssaef ____’4’/17&/?#7

’

-

Prénk i(:‘ooixc:k, Assxstaat Dﬁector
Blvismn of Solid & Hazard@m Waste
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. DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
MAIL CoDE 401-02C
Division of Solid & Hazardous Waste
P.0. Box 420

SHEILA Y. OLIVER. Trenton, New Jersey 08625-0420
Telgphone: (609) 292-9880 Telecopier; (609) 984-0565

Lt. QGovernor
ht_tp://wm.staté.nj,us/dep/dshw

CATHERINE R. MCCABE

PHILIP D, MURPHY
' Commissioner

Governor

SOLID WASTE FACILITY PERMIT

Under the provisions of N.JS.A. 13:18-1 et seq. known as the Solid Waste Management Act, this

permit is hereby issued to:
N
GAETA RECYCLING CO., INC.
A Facility Type: Transfer Station/Materials Recovery Facility
Block & Lot Nos.: . Rlock 7006, Lots 1, 2, 3, 17, 18, 15, and 20; Block 7118, Lots 2 and
3; and Block 7120, a portion of Lot 1
Municipality: Paterson City
County: ‘ Passaic
Faeility ID No.: 132582 d
Permit No.: TRP160001 )

This permit is subject to compliance with all conditions speeified herein and all regulations

prqmuigated by the Department of Environmental Protection.

This permit shall not prejudice any claim the State may have to tiparian land, nor does it allow the

. registrant to fill or alter, or allow to be filled or altered, in any way, lands that are deemed fo be
tiparian, wetlands, floodway or flood hazard area, or swithin the Coastal Area Facility Review Act
(CAYRA) zone or are subject to the Pinelands Protection Act of 1979, or the Highlands Water
Protection and Planning Act of 2004, nor shall it allow the discharge of pollutants to waters of this
State without prior acquisition of the necessary grants, permits, or approvals from the Departtment of

Environmental Protection.

September 4, 2018
Issuance Date Anthony Fr@tana, Chief
Bureau of Solid Waste Permitting

| September 4, 2023
Bxpiration Date .




STATE OF NEW JERSEY

DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY

DIVISION OF REVENUE AND ENTERPRISE SERVICES

GAETA RECYCLING CO,, IN (8
4038762500

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have
hereunto set my hand and affixed my
Offictal Seal at Tyenton, this’
23rd day of January, 2013

Audrew P Stdamon-Bristoff
Acting State Treasurer

Cortification#f 127204954

Verify this cortificats at
hitps:/forerwl atate.n] 2y TYTR, StandingCert/JSP/V orify_Cert,jsp




STATE OF NEW JERSEY
- DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
DIVISION OF REVENUE AND ENTERPRISE SERVICES

GAETARECYCLING CO., INC.
4038762500

I the Treasurer of the State of New Jersey, do hereby certify that the
 above-named New Jersey Domestic Profit Corporation Was registered by

this office on December 11, 1973.

As of the date of this certificate, said business continues as.an active
business in good standing in the State of New Jersey, and its Annual

Reports are current. .
I further certify thot the vegisteréd agent and registered office are:

Anthony Gaeta
278 W Railway Ave
Paterson, NJ 07503 0000

I further certify that the incorporator is:
v .
X
. X, NJ
I further certify that as of the date of this certificate, the following were
listed as officers/directors of this business on the Iust Anmual Report filed

in this office on: October 16, 2012.

President Anthony Gaeta Jr.
825 Fox Hedge Road
Fyonllin Lakes, NJ 07417




e This Cerfificate is

> Non-Transferable -
7 =% ’
‘ Stute of Nefo Jermeyg
Cl\.risﬁna Todd Whitman ., Department of Bnyirunn}ental Protection Roberi C, Bhinn, Jr
Lrayernoy ) ! Commissioner

Pivision of Solid and Hazardous Waste
Burean of Solid Waste Regulation.
PO Box 414
Trenton NJ 08625-0414

CERTIRICATE
of
'PUBLIC CONVENIENCE AND NECESSITY

HEREBYISSUED TO:  GAETA RECYCLING CO., INC
' 278282 WEST RATLWAY AVENUE
PATERSON NJ 07503

SW NUMBER: SWG'TTI

FORAUTHORITY TO ENGAGE N THE BUSINBSS OF SOLID WASTE
COLLECTION AS DEFINED [N N.J.8.A, 13:18-1 ET-SEQ IN AND ABOUT THE
" STATE OF NEW JERSEY ‘

- N.IB.S WM CBR’I‘IFICA’IENO

: Tha authority granted shall not exoasd that requested in Docket No. 77101024
IT IS MADE A CONDITION OF THIS CERTIFICATE THAT THE HOLDER SHALL

OPERATE IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE AUTHORITY HEREIN GRANTED
UNDER.THE PROVISIONS OF N.IS.A. 48:13A-1ET SEQ. AND N.J.8.A, 13:1F-LET
SEQ. FAILURE TO DO 80 SHALL CONSTITUTE SUEFICIENT GROUNDS FOR.
SUSPENSION OR REVOCATION PURSUANT TO N.JS.A 48:134-9 BT SFO,

ADDRESS
CHANGE Date of Issus

L4 ':'?‘b a¥

e 1

Frank Coolick, Assistant Director
Division of Solid & Hazardous Waste

*

" ATerin Pacedasyr Mot mes Tt § 7 1mwms i din o S d Tilomom Tt et d

-
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- . 1
. . State of New Jersay - L . vt S
. a Department of Fnvironmental Protection and Energy’
. - Dividion of Solitl Wasta Management
. CN4ald :
RS _ ‘Trenton, NJ 08625-0414 . . . . ] .
Leatt A, Weinar . . . ;l:'cl. #ii (‘550%230-8591 . i
SEAlE AL AVEINCT « - : e 09-530-8899 . vt e ot *
Crvimissioner ' . ’ ) l ) Stwegi'lgaﬁg?a;
_ v, Gt ‘Recyjcling Co., huc. : ' . a
N

g

H :.57.7-" £1-4

. ; . ' . - " i -
278 West Railway Avenue Co b . [
% pafatson, NJ 07503 o AEGLE 852 ¢ e
' " "Rer. :Salid Waste Facility License - L . A
' - MLL.S.A.13:1E-126 ef seq, _ -
' Dear Mr: Grefn Sr.: | .

“This is to advise you Hht the mvestigdtive yeport from the Atboriiey General réguired

oy snder NLS.A. 13:1E-126 et seq, has been ‘received by the Department of Environmmental
"o Proection gnd Emergys .00 T : L

Based ot our review of e z’z{vuslignlfzw report, the disclostre stalement, your ollier,
application papers, aitd fhe Depariment's enforcément history, the Depnriment fs fssiting @ solid
waste facilify license lo: o . o Loom

N GAEIA RECYCLING CO, INC.” -~ . " 7

. This license utst be tenewed nunually by filing e apungl license wpdate form oid aay
{ 1 H ). 7 e e ey o ' ' o -t -l.;—..'.'"
other fuformation concerning yaur contpauy ov ifs operation as veqiired by fhe Departfent.” 7. %70

' ‘”I'[:is. Totter will serve s documentation that Grela Recycling Coi, Inc. Tns been Tosiled o,
solid waste fransporter license, A license cerdificate will follow w Taker date. Please fill*oft e
.., e enclosed application i !

; to register your compmy’s equipment prior to inftinkify Diistiess-
e » neknities, ' o - ‘ .-
E- 1 l-v . . v . . -

ot If youe Tuare amy further questions concerning this license, wlease coritict Rulph Asplen af

) N(

Lol
" 1, M
aran  ¥8 -
'3 E
N |
n
.

...—.-v-m:
1

i
i

[
Py
i
v

609) 530-8212. For mmy. questions requrding equipment registration, please cofitnck Michael
Nalbone at (609) 530-4004, . ’ . .

A

.. IR C . - Sincerely,

- « - ! ' H k] ' N - ) \

"" :-‘.,, ) o ) ) 1 A K
R o ) DA ;
Fig : - - Charles E. DeWezde P.E.
Tt . . * ! . u s LI
P L. . Assisfank Direclort”

Y . ‘ : Sl e Offfee’of Trestigation

F S o .

i . e

and Et}fa}'cm}iezif Sre e




Shtate vl Mo Ejlexazgé :

DEPARTMENT OF BNVIRONMENTAL PROTECYION
Mafl Code 401-02C
Solid and Hazardous Weste Management Progrant
$.0. Box. 420

CHRIS CHRISTIE -
Goveruor

KIM GUADAGNO
Lt Governor Trenton, NJ 08625-0420
Tel, # (609) 984-3438,

Tax# (600) 633-1112
yww.staten] ugfeeovelen]

JAN 1.3 2004

Wina Seiden, Solid Waste & Reeyoling Coordinator

Passale County Office of Solid Waste & Reoycling Programs
1310 Route 23 Notth )

Wayne, NI 07470

Dear Ms. Seiden:

The Department of Brvironmental Protection’s (DEF) Solid and Hazax
Program 19 in recelpt of a requost for a
Wasto Management Plan (County Plan) dated November 12, 2013. A
13 to the County Plan proposes County Plan inclusion, of additional pare
Reoyeling Company,
Recycling Centor, which are canently operated on Block K
and 15; Block K1305, Lots 1.3, 18, and 21; and Blodk 7118, Lot
078282 West Reflway Avenue in. the Cliy of Paterson, Specifically,

13 to the County Plan propos
Patersort as parts of the Gasta Raqyclmg Cormpany,

e 201-203 CGenesses Avenus (Block 7005, Liot 2);
* s 199 Qenesses Avenue (Block 7005, Lot 3
» 197 Genesses Avenue (Block 7005, Lot 4y
e 197-199 K;ﬁckerbooker Avenue (Block 7006, Lot 3
« 184-186 Genssses Avenue (Block 7000, Tot 17)%;
o 183-190 Genesses Avenne (Block 7 006, Lot 18);
o 192194 Genesses Avenue (Block 7006, Lot 19); and,
» 276281 West Railway Avepue (Block 7118, Lot 3).

* As submitted, Administrative Action 003-13 to the County Plan
designation of 184-186 Clenesses Avetue, bt a Decomber 17, 20
Operations Manages of the subject facilities, to Ross M. Hull, of my sta
{ot designation, of this parcel as Block 7006, Lot 17.

New Jersep s an Equal Uppostinity Buwsployer 1 Prited on Reopeled Paper and Regvolablé

BORMARTIV
Commissioner

doue Wasts Management
dministrative action to the Passalc County Distrlet Sold
dministeative Action 003~
el as parts of the Gaeta
Tre, Transfor Station/Materials Recovery Facility (TS/MRBF) and Class A
1300, Lot 12; Rlock K1304, Lots 11
2 with a matling address of
Admindstrative Action 003~
es Cionuty Plan inclusion. of the following pateels in the City of
Tno. TS/MRE and Class A Recyoling Center:

did not identify the block and Jot '
13 s-mall from Frank Cerinett,
£F identified the blo ok and




T must be noted that although the total combined County Plan capacity of the guibect factlities is
720 tons per day (pd) of solid waste fypes 10, 13;, 13C, 23, and 27 and Class A recyclable
materials, the current DEP-issued SoHd Waste Facility (SWF) Permit fo Gaeta Reoycling
Company, Tne, for the TS/MREF Limits the capacity to 400 fpd (2,100 tons per week) of solid
waste types 10, 13, 13C, 23, and 27 andfor Class A recyclable materials.  Of this 400-4pd
capacity, a maxitom, daily oapacity o300 tons of Class A recyclable materials may be recelved,

Pursuant to NLLAC, 7:26-6.11(0)5, the inolusion of additional patools of fand to an existing solid
waste facility andfor recycling center can be accomplished via an admindstrative action.
Thetefore, the County Plan inclusion of the above identified parcels in the City of Pafetson. as

parts of the Gueta Recyeling Company; Tnc. TSMVRE and Class A Recyoling Center is hereby
approved ag an administrative aotlon pursuant to N.LALC, 7 :26-6.11(5- '

Lastly, pussant to N.JS.A, 13:18-21(a)4, each-County Plan shall include agn analysis of solid

wasle transportation rontes. As no fangportation routes have been indluded in the County Plan
4o and for the Gasta Recycling Company, e, TS/MRE, the County Js directed o address this
deficlency to the County Plan within 180 days of the dato of this approval, The County Plan
inclusion of transportation. rontes for solid waste vehicles accessing and exiting the subject

facility may be accomplished as por NJAC. 7:26-6.11,

1 you have any questions selative to this matter, pleass contact Ross M. Hull of my steff at (609)

984-5936 o1 by e-mail at ross.huli@de state.nd.us.

Sincerely,

(k"
Robert Goodwin, Supervising Environmental Specialist
Bursau of Recydling and Plansing




GAETA RECYCLING CO, INC,

+78.282 WEST RAILWAY AVENUE # PATERSON, N.J. 07503
PHONE (973) 278-6625 FAX (978) 278-0162

Corporate Ownership Statement

The Estate of Anthony R. Gaeta Jr.

" 100% Corporate Stockholder

Residence Address:

278 West Railway Ave
Paterson, NJ 07503

Michael Portannese
President

www.gaetarecycling.com l



UNANIMOUS WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE
SOLE DIRECTOR AND SOLE SHAREHOLDER
IN LIEU OF A SPECIAL JOINT MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND SHAREHOLDERS
OF
GAETA RECYCLING CO., INC.

The undersigned, being the sole director and sole shareholder of GAETA RECYCLING
C0., INC., a New Jersey corporation (the “Corporation”), do hereby consent in writing to the
adoption of the following resolutions and hereby authorizes and approves the following actions

of the Corporation:

WHEREAS, Anthony Gaeta, the former sole shareholder of the Corporation,
died in February 2017; and

WHEREAS, the Estate of Anthony Gaeta, the current sole shareholder, desires to
elect the Director of the Corporation, and that Director desires to elect officers of

the Corporation.
NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS:

RESOLVED, that Diane Dawn Portannese is elected as the Director of the
Corporation until the next annual meeting of the Shareholders of the Corporation
or until the Director’s successors are duly elected and qualified, whichever is

earlier; and be it further

RESOLVED, that the individuals listed below are elected as the officers of the
Corporation, with such individual serving in the office(s) opposite his or her
name, until the next annual meeting of the Directors of the Corporation or until
successors are duly clected and qualified, whichever is eatlier;

Michael Portannese President and Treasurer
Diane Dawn Portannese Vice President and Secretary
and be it further

RESOLVED, that the President and Vice President of the Corporation be and
hereby are authorized, directed and empowered to take all actions, do all things
and execute any and all writings required or advisable to implement the business
of the Corporation, including, but not limited to, the hiring of employees, the
opening and maintaining of bank accounts of the Corporation as the authorized
signatory, the execution and delivery of company resolutions on forms prepared
by banks, and the hiring of accountants, attorneys and other advisors and

consultants.

47926850.1




ANNUAL MINUTES OF MEETING OF DIRECTORS
OF

GALTA RECYCLING CO,, INC,

A meeting of the director of GAETA RECYCLING CO., INC., was held at 11:00 A.M. on
Match 18, 2020, at 278 W, Railway Avenue, Paterson, Néw Jersey. The foliowing director was
present:

DIANE DAWN PORTANNESE, EXECUTOR OF THE ESTATE OF ANTHONY R. GAETA,
JR.

DIANE DAWN PORTANNESE acted as Chairman of the meeting and as Secretary for the
meeting.

The director reported upon the status of the corporation’s business activities, the activitles
undertaken during the past twelve (12) months and what was anticipated to take place during the
next twelve (12) months,

The next matter to be considered was the designation of officers to hold office until the
next annual meeting of directors, or vniil removed. The Chairman noted that the corpotation's
By-Laws provide for President, Secretary, and Treasurer.

The following persons were appointed:

MICHAEL PORTANNESE, President
DAWN PORTANNESE, Vice -President
DAWN PORTANNESE, Treasurer
MICHAEL PORTANNESE, Secretary

Thete being no further business presented, the meeting was duly adjourned.




GAETA RECYCLING CO., INC.

278 WEST RAILWAY AVENUE ¢ PATERSON, N.J. 07503

PHONE (973) 278-6625 FAX (973) 278-0162
Emall Sales: Sales@gaetareeycling.com Emall Billing: Blllins@eaetarecyding.com

3/43/2017

To whom ft may concern,

[, Diane Dawn Portannese, Authorized as Executor of Anthony R Gaeta Ir Estate,
Appoint M ichael Vincent Portannese as the President of Gaeta Recycling Co, Inc.

and Get A Can Recycling Inc. Granting Michael authority to sign all neaded

documents on behalf of Gaela Recycling Co, Incand Get A Can recycling inc.

W{\C(Dl@m,w//&)

Diang Dawn Portannese

Gaeta Recycling Co, inc
Get-A-Can Inc.

Michael-Portannese
Prasident

Gaeta Recycling Co, Inc
Get-A~Can Inc.

Notary LYNN M, .
pliBLIE OF-NEW JEQHEY
M%Em{ssmn pupiREs Masichi 22, 2017

" Weww.gaetarecycling.com |




GAETA RECYCLING CO., INC.

278 WEST RAILWAY AVENUE ¢ PATERSON, N.J. 07503
PHONE (973) 278-6625 FAX (973) 278-0162

Business Plan

Gacta Reoyoling Co , Ine. has beent in contnmous opetation since 1935, We are proud o

have had multiple generations of our family working in the business for the past 82 years. In
addition we have assembled a talented staff, many of which have-spent most of their professional
oareers as patt of the Gaeta Recyoling Co, Ing team, Out cornmitment and loyalty to our staff and

customets is one of our core values.

Our primaty business goal is to keep as sauch waste out of the landfills in and avound ou
communities through aggressive tecyeling and material recovery, Gasta Recycling Co, Inc is

currently sorvicing 20 munteipalities acrosy New Jersey . We offer Commercial, Residential and

Roll off services, We operate our own state cortified Materlals Recovery Facility (MRE) which
allows us to significantly decreases the volume disposed of in landfills,

We have gpent our resources investing in our future , equipment and ovr dedicated staff
to ensure that we mest out goal of becoming the best for the community, Bvety year we pride
omsslves on reinvesting in ou acilities and equipment, To date, (asta Recyeling Co, Inc
currently owns and operates 130 waste collection and transportation vehicles.

Gasta Recyeling Co, Ine, is Jicensed to process 400 fons of wasto and recyclables per
es in two sepatate phases, Phase

day, We ate cuttently undertaking the expansion of our faciliti

one is nndetway and includes the construction of a new recycling facility which will allow us to
process an addifional 300 tons of waste pet day. Bringing our overall daily capaoity to 700 tons.
W are also exploring the development of phase two in which we look to expand and renovate
one of our existing transfer stations to allow our capacity an additional 500 tons per day. Upon

completion this will allow us the ability to process 1200 tons ona daily basis.

The goal of Gaeta Recyoling Co, Tno. s to provide quality service and maintatn the respect and
teust of both our customers and employees.

L

Michasl Pottannese
President

www.gactarecyeling.cam |
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Pay-to-Play

Legal References

Pay-to-Play

Hling (orfirmation
Thank yau for filing alectronlcally.

Fliing Deadlines
Forms and {nstructions

Flle tha Form BE

The Gemmisslon has recalved he fallowing report: PLAY TO PLAY 2018 GAETA RECYCLING CO. ING..pdf Subscribe ta P2F Nows
Cenflrmation number ; 20493031127 Unsubseribe fram P2P News
Business Entlty Name | GAETA REGYCLING CO. INC, Semlnar Raglstration
Flling Yesr: 2018 Search informatlon
The Informatlon was recélved on : 02/13/2020 . Qulck Data Download

FAQ's

If you used a softwarae other than the Officlal Adobe Reader to apen and fill-in the Form BE, there is a high probability that
your filing will ba refected. If you have any questions of concern, refer back to the detalled instrictions on the dewnload

page.

% Print this page for your recards,
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m Department of the Treasury In reply refer to: 0457300472
Internal Revenue Service Mar 03, 2020 I.TR 147C
. 22-20284862

Ogden, UT 84201

GAETA RECYCLING CO INC
. % MICHAEL PORTANNESE
278 W RAILWAY AVE
PATERSON NJ 07503-0000 000

Taxpayer Identification Number: 22-2028462

Form(s):

Dear Taxpayer:
Thank you for your telephone inquiry of March 3rd, 2020.

Your Employer Identification Number (EIN) {s 22-2028462. Please keep this letter in your
permanent records, Enter your name and your EIN on_all business federal tax forms and on

related correspondence.

[f you have any questions regarding this letter, please call Our Customer Service Department at
1-800-828-0115 hetween the hours of 7:00 AM and 700 PM. If you prefer, you may write to us
at the address shown at the top of the first page of this letter, When you write, please include a
telephone number where you may be reached and the best time to call,

Sincerely,

MS SOUZA
1003066694
Customer Service Representative




278-282 WEST RAILWAY AVENUE » PATERSON, N.J. 07503

PHONE (973) 278-6625 * FAX {973) 278-0162

BANK AND CREDIT REFERENCES

NAME:
ADDRESS:
ACCT#:
OFFICER:
PHONE:
FAX:

NAME:
OFFICER:
ADDRESS:
PHONE:
NAME:
CONTACT:

ADDRESS:

PHONE:

SB ONE BANK
28-21 ASTORIA BLVD, ASTORIA, NY 11102
094019714

ARIANA ANGUIANO

347-472-1727 EXT 2104

718-267-1727

15" SOURCE BANK

SHAWN BRADY

2780 WATERFRONT PARKWAY, EAST DRIVE STE 130
INDIANAPOLIS, INDIANA 46214

610-966-4984

DAIMLER-CHRYSLER SERVCIES
RYAN ANDERSON

1011 WARRENVILLE ROAD, STE 600
LISLE, ILLINOIS 60532-135
1-800-659-4444

www.gaetarecycling.com I
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fike B CHERBE
Trickers Bank Plan

Medium aind Heavi Yehicle Fioancing

_ - 14 Rochella Drive
Jurie 29, 2078 Kendall Park, NJ 08824
732 4220475
732 4220476 Fax
732 425-5149 Mobiie

Ts Whetnt | May Cencemi

Pledse ¢ ddvisad that 1* Seurde Rank hes In place a $4.000,000 credl facllity for Gaeta
Reeyaling Ing: / Get A Cari Ihé,

We have & lonig-derh leding relationship with the Gaeta Companies and its ownership, All
obligafiong are hahdled in a satisfactory manrier and we look forward to serving their nseds In

the years o come.

if you weuld like fo disouss. any non-confidential detalls, please do net hesitate to contast me
gt4he numbers listed above.

Singerely;

12 Souree Bank




270282 West Railway Ave
Patersoxy, NJ 07503

Fhone; (873} 2785625~ ~Feog; {O73) 2763152

DR Cszntg/ii‘ef T .

SRS Y RN /
CURRROWREN L.t TIgpE T e T
42 10 YARD OPEN
21 15 YARD OPEN
124 20 YARD OPEN
249 30 YARD OPEN
14 40 YARD OPEN
38 35 YARD CLOSED
108 40 YARD CLOSED
74 VARIOUS SIZE SELF-CONTAINED COMPACTORS
9 20 YARD STORAGE BOXES
44 2 YARD COMPACTION UNITS
4 BOBCAT 5220
1 TENANT SWEEPER
1 EXCAVATOR CATEPILLER 320CL
1 VOLVO LOADER
1 BOBCAT
1 BOBCAT 5300
1 CATERPILLER 924
2 FORK LIFT CATERPILLER 50
2 FORK LIFT CLARK C30D
1 HYSTER FORK LIFTS
2 VOLVO EC210C EXCAVATOR
1 FORD FUSION 2012
1 CATERPILLER 928F
1 JOHNSTON STREET SWEEPER
1 2014 JEEP CHEROKEE
24620 VARIOUS REAR LOAD & FRONT LOAD CONTAINERS
SIZES 1. YARD TO 10 YARD
2 SERVICE TRUCK WITH COMIPRESSOR & PORTABLE WELDING UNIT
8 WELDING UNITS
1 ALUMINUM WELDING UNIT

www.gaelarecycling.com




278 ,','2WailwayAve
I%ta.empn, NJO7503 -
Phono: {173) 2B B2« Far; (73 27647162

(GET-A-CAN)

W

EQUIPMENT LOCATIONS

278-282 WEST RAILWAY AVENUE
PATERSON, NJ 07503

90 MICHIGAN AVENUE
PATERSON, NI 07503

189201 GENESSEE AVENUE
PATERSON, NJ 07503

526-534 20™ AVENUE STORAGE YARD
PATERSON, NJ 07501

251 GROVE AVE -
VERONA, NJ 07044

262~274 WEST RAILWAY AVENUE
PATERSON, NJ 07503

276-281 WEST RAILWAY AVENUE
PATERSON, NJ 07503

100 Thomas Sireet
Paterson NJ 07503

www.gaetarecycling.com



278-282 West Railway Ave

Paterson, NJ 07503
Phone: (973) 278-6625 — Fax: (973) 278-0162

CURRENT PUBLIC CONTRACTS

Township of Wayne

475 Valley Road
Wayne, NJ 07470
Mrs, Heather Vitz-DelRio
Telephone: 973-614-1800
Solid Waste Collaction
2014 to 2019
$12,096,000.00

Townshin of Wayne
475 Valley Road
Wayne, NJ 07470
Mrs. Heather Vitz-DeiRlo
Telaphone: 973-614-1800
Vegetative Waste Collection
2047 to 2020
$3,302,400.00

Township of Wayne
475 Valley Road
Wayne, NJ 07470
- Mrs, Heather Yitz-DelRio
Telephone; 973-614-1800
Recycling Collection
2017 to 2018
$3,216,000.00

Township of Wyckoff

Memorial Town Hall
Wyckoff, NJ 07481,

Mr. Robert Shannon Jr.
Curbside trash and recycling collection
Telephone: 201-891-7000

2018-2022 ’
$2,465,500.00




Wyclkoff Board of Education
241 Morse Avente
Wyckoff, NJ 07481

Alan C. Reiffe
Telephone: 201-848-5704
2018-2021
$132,500.00

Borough of Wanague
579 Ringwood Ave

Wanacue, NJ 07465
973-839-3000
2017-2022
Trash/Recycling Collection and Removal
$2,267,660.00

Township of Boonton
100 Washington St.
Boonton, NJ 07005

Solid Waste Collection

2014-2018
Per ton rate

Borough of Totowa
537 Totowa Rd.
Totowa, NJ 07514
Collection and transportation of residentlal and municipal recyclable materials
2016-2020
$471,599.84

Township of Saddle Brook
. 93 Market Street
Saddle Brook, NJ
Collection and disposal of solid waste
2018-2022
$1,610,000.00

Township of Saddie Brook
93 Market Street
Saddle Brook, NJ

Recycling
2018-2019
$162,000,00

Borough of Rockleigh
26 Rockleigh Rd.
Rockleigh, NJ 07647
Willlam McGuire
2018 - 2020
Trash/Recycling Collection
$56,817.00




Borough of Teterhoro
510 Route 46 West

Teterboro, NJ 07608
Nadine Conn
Virginia A. Alcuri, RMC-Municipal Clerk
Solid Waste Collection
2015-2020
597,119.07

Township of Pequannock
530 Newark Pompton Turnplke
Pompton Plains, NJ 07444
2015-2020
$2,239,256.00

Borough of Waldwick -
63 Frankiin Turnplke
Waldwick, NJ 07463

2017-2019
$984,360.00

Borough of Hawthorne
415 Lafayette Avenue
Hawthorne, NJ 07506

Susan Witkowskl-Borough Clerk
Vegetative Yard Waste & Leaves
2016-2020
$48.3,500.00

North Caldwell Board of Education
132A Gould Ave
North Caldwell, NJ 07006
Mir. Victor P, Hayek
Waste and Recycling Removal
201.7-2018
$9,156.42

Passaic Valley Water Commission
1525 Main Avenue
Clifton, NJ 07011
Linda Beckering
Roll-off Container Trash Removal Services
2016-2018
$66,420.00

Borough of North Caldwell
141 Gould Ave
North Caldwell, NJ 67006
Mr. Victor P, Hayek
Waste and Recycling Removal
2014-2018
$453,600.00




peguannock Township Board of Education
538 Newark-Pompton Turnpike
Pompton Plains, NJ 07444
2015-2018
Trash/Recycling Removal
595,299.88

Moniclair State University

1 Normal Ave
Montclair, N 07043
" Trash/Recycling Removal
2016-2020
~ §1,750,000.00

Borough of Moonachie
70 Moonachie Road

Maoohachie, NJ 07074
201-2023
Curhside Collection of Solld Waste
$189,020.00

Borough of Franklin Lakes
A80 DeKorte Drive
Franklin Lakes, NJ 07417
Collection of solid waste — Rear load trucks used
2018-2022
$1,632,930.00

Wast Essex Reglonal Board
65 West Greenhrook Road
North Caldwell, NJ 07006
2017-2019
Collectlon of trash and recycling
$19,930.00

Township of Denville
1 St. Marys Place
Denville, NJ 07834
2014-2019
Kathryn M. Bowditch
Collection of Trash
$2,100,000.00

Borough of Eimwood Park
182 Market Street
Elmwood Park NJ 07407
2017-2020
Keith Kazmark
Collection of Recyeling
§501,890.00




Borough of Woodland Parl
5 Brophy Lane

Woadland Park, NJ 07424
2016-2020
Kevin Galland
Collection of Recycling
$1,372,372.80

Barough of Hillsdale
380 Hillsdale Ave
Hillsdale, NJ 07642
2016-2018
201-666-4800
Jonathan Deloseph
Collectlon of solid waste
$371,915.04

Township of Rochelie Park
151 W, Passalc Street
Rochelle Park NJ 07662

Elizabeth Kroll
2017-2020
Collection of solid waste
$484,000.00

quough of Emerson
146 Linwood Ave
Emerson Nl 07630
Jane Dietche
2018-2022
Collection of Recycling
$376,000.00

Wastwood Board of Educatian
20 Lake Drive
Westwood NJ 07675
201.7-2018
Collection of Solid Waste
$51,275.80

Borough of Netcon
23 Maple Avenue

Netcong Ni 07857
Ralph Blakeslee
2017-2018
Collection of Solid Waste
$302,000.00




Borough of Maywood
15 Park Avenue
Maywood NJ 07607
2017-2021
Collection of Solid Waste & Recycling
$2,300.000.00

Borough of Kenilworth
401 Sheridan Ave
Kenilworth NJ 07033
Laura Reinersten
2017-2020
Collection of Vegetative Waste
$553,600.00

County of Passaic
A01 Grand Street
Paterson NJ 07505
473-881-4468
Solid Wasate
2018 2018
$52,800.00

New Alrport
Port Authority
2016—2019
Solid Waste
$69,264.00

paterson Atts & Charter Schoo]
465 Boulevard
Eimwood Park NJ
. Solid Waste -
2018 -~ 2018
$15,639.00

Clty of Passaic
530 Passalc Street

Passaic NJ 07055
20182021
Recycling
$2,489.905.00

Town of Morristown
200 South Street
Morristown NI 07960
2018-2020
Recycling
$33,810.00




Borough of Litfle Ferry
215-217 Liberty Street
Little Ferry, NJ 07643
2018 —-2021
Vegetative Waste
$129,448.84

Township of Fairfield
230 Fairfleld Road
Falrfield, NJ 07004

2018 — 2019
Recycling
$24.000.00

Borough of Bloomingdale
101 Hamburg Tpke
Bloomingdale, N 07403-1236
Inside Dump

" Recycling

Bergen Community College
400 Paramus Road
Paramus NJ 07
2018 — 2020
Recycling
$161,700.00




GAETA RECYCLING CO., INC.,
278 WEST RAILWAY AVENUE PATERSON, N.J. 07503
PHONE (973) 278-6625 PAX (973) 278-0162

Froail Sales: Sales@gaetarebycling.com
Email Billing: ,Binmg@gaetaxeaycﬁﬁg.com

Completed Munjcipal Contracts

Township LitleFalls
295 Maln Street Little

Falls N 07424
Mr. Willlam Witk
g73-256-6816
Callectlon of Solld waste and reoycling- Rear load solid wasle
Disposal slte — Veolla E.S Approx.
101886 people

frucks used

Borougth of Telerboro
51 Rotile 46 West

Teterhoro, Nd 07608
Nadine Conn, Virginla A, Afetl
20142881200
Collection of Solid Waste — Rear 1oad solld waste frucks used
Disposal Stie — Gasla Raoyeling inc,

2009-2011
20142013

Approx, 87 people

‘Township of Wayne
475 valley Rd

Wayne NJ 07470
M. Tlm Collns
073-614-1800

Collectlon of solld waste— Rear joad solld wasle
Slte — Gaeta Recyeling Ino,
20042008
2008-2013.

Approx, 56,086 people

Township of Wayne
475 Valley Road

Wayne, NJ 07470
Mrs, Heather Vilz-DalRlo
Talophone: 873-514-1800
Vegelailve Waste Collection
901210 2016
$1,466,400.00

irucks used Disposal




Borough of Hawthorns
445 Lafayelle ave
Hawthorne NJ 07606
Mrs, Mary Ellen Lyons
o73-427-1167

Collecilon of vagetativa waste and leave removal —

Disposal site — Natures Choldars 2006-2010
Approx, 18,222 People

Roar load solld waste frucks used

Borough of Moonachle
70 Moonashie road

Mocrtachle NJ 07074
Mrs, Supriya Sanyal
201-64-1813
2013,2014
Collection of Vegetative Wasle — Rear Joad solld waste trucks used
Disposal sfte— Veolla ES Totowa Apri
9008- Noversher 2008
Approx, 2726 People

Borough of Franklin Lakes
480 Dekorle Drive

Eranklin Lakes, NJ 07417
collection of Solld Waste- Rear foad frucks used Telephone:
(201) 891 -G048
2040-2012
$1,084,200.00

Approx, 10,80 people

Township of Wyekoff

Memorjal Town Halt

Collaclion of Solid Waste and Recycing- Rear load frucks used
Wyckolf, NJ 074811907 M, Robert Shannen

Jn
Telephone: 201-801-7000
- 2008 to 2012
$8,007,000.00
Approx, 16,584 people

Borough of Upper Saddle River
576 Uppr Saddle River road
Upper Saddle River NJ 07468
Collection of Reoyoling- Rear foad and min! Packers used 204-327-2196
20112012
$103,800.00
Approx, 8,285 pacple

Passale County
Offlca of Solld Waste & Reaycling Prourams

408 River Street
Coliestlon of Recycling, Rear load {riscks used
Paterson, NJ 07524
July 2010- June 2013 $76,064,00
Mulipte county bulidings




Hanover Park Reglonal Board of Education

76 Mount Pleasant Ava
East Hanover NJ 07936 873-867-0340
Augtest 2013-August 2014
Collecion of trash and recyeling
$18,420,00

Township of Liftle Falis
226 Maln Strest
Lltthe Falls, NJ 07424
Mr, Charles Cuccla
Telephone: 973-268-6815
2012-2014
$1,222,78.00

Borouah of Netcong
23 Maple Ave

Natcong NJ 07857
o{1 22014
Curhside Trash coflection and dlsposal
$3,044,000.00

Wyckoff Board of Fducation

241 Morsa Avenue
Wyckoff, N 07481
Aian G, Relffa
Telephone; 201-848-5704
92042-2014
$20,680.00

Roxbyry Township Public Schools
42 North Hillside Ave

Suceasunna, NJ 07876
073-584-8069
20132014
Trash/Recycling Removal
$44,713.44

Mt, Arlington Public Schools
446 Howard Blvd

Mount Arlington, NJ 07856
073-39B-4663
2013-2014
TrashiRecyeling Removal
$6,212.64

Morde Counly Vocatlong Schoot
400 East Maln Street
Denvllle, NJ 07834
073-627-4800
20442016
Trash/Racycling Removal
$26,201.62

Borough of Wanaque
579 Ringwood Ave

Wanagque, NJ 07486
073-839-3000
2012-2017
TrashiRecycling Coltection and Removal
$1,845,400.00



Borough of Tolowa
537 Totowa Rd.

Totowa, NJ 07514

Gollection and fransportation of resldentlal and run
20122014

$373,620,00

Washlngton Township
250 Hedson Avenus
Twp, Of Washington, NJ 07678
Recycling Coliection
20112013
$303,475.06

Township of Saddle Brook

03 Market Strest -
Saddle Brook, Ni
Coliection and-dlsposal of solld waste
2012-2013

$072,428 per year pius disposal costs

Boroligh of Rocklelah
28 Rookieigh Rd,
Rockleigh, Ni 07647
Witlam MeGulre
2043-2014
Trash/Recycling Collectlon
$46,185.00

Borouah of Teterhoro

§10 Route 46 West

Telerboro, NJ 07608
Nadine Com

Virginla A, Alourl, RMC-Munlcipat Clerk
Telephone: 201-288-1200
Selld Waste Collection
2044 - 2013 with option for 2 addltlonal yeats

$34,222.00

‘Tounship of Pequannock
530 Newark Pompton Turnplke
pompton Plains, NJ 07444
November 2040-October 2016
$1,812,342.00

Borough of Waldwick
63 Franklin Tumplka
Waldwick, N 07483
Jan 2014-December 2013
$778,880.00

Borough of Hawthame
415 Lafaypite Avenue
Hewlnome, Nd 07506
Susan Witkowskt-oraugh Clerk
973-427-1167
Vegelallve Yard Wesle & Leaves
April 1, 2014 to Dec, 31, 2045
$432,000.00

folpal recyclable materials




Passalc Valley Waler Commlsslon
1696 Maln Avenue

Cllfton, N4 07011
Linda Beckering
973-340-4300
Roll-off Gontalner Trash Rermoval Services
20132016
$65,4680.00

North Caldwell Board of Educallon

1324 Gould Ave
North Caldwell, NJ 07008
Mr. Victor P, Hayek
\Waste and Recyolng Removal
20132014
$9,166.42

Pequannock Township Board of Educalion
538 Newark-Pompton Tumplke
Pomptop Plalns, Nd 07444
973-616-8030
2014-2014
Trash/Recycling Removal
$28,886.00

Montclalr State Universtiy

{ Normal Ave
Montclalr, NJ 07043
Trash/Recycling Removal
2011~ 2016
$900,242.90

\West Essex Reglonal Board
65 West Greanbrook Road

North Caldwall, Nif 07008
20142015
Coliectlon of rash and recyeling
$49,830.00

Townshilp of Pegyannocs
530 Newark Pompton Tutnplke
Pompton Plalns, NJ D7444
2014-2016
$428,000.00




¢ : ¢, ) ¢
' . ! . £

) Cortlficatlon 13568
CERTIFICATE OF EMPLOYEE INFORMATION REPORT oy

pleyes Informatlon Report pursuant to

ey '. s
This Is to certify that the contrattor istog ﬁﬁv thal }%Eniﬁtga b
’ €,
%%Ea e‘@'gﬂ* gpoit. This approval wil remafn in
/7, BRFRE-

NJACj?ﬂﬂietwqamﬁw?wbym
Pk l%f@ii

RENEWAL

effect for the perlod of 1554
j

GREHA REGYCLING co., mge [MIN
278262 WEST RAIIWAY AVENUEM

PATERSON N 07
. _ FORD M. SCUDDER
Siate Treasurer
I, )
/ i
’ t . '

.
'] ) te
. 1]

]
.
]
(] v . ﬁ
I , . \ .
.‘A{
¢ +




CURRENT EQUIPMENT LIST .

ALL EQUIPMENT PRESENT CONDITION 1S IN MECHANICAL WORKING ORDER

GAETA RECYCLING CO, INC

A2

SWLNCD3G02K9725855

AF518U WESTERN STAR ROLL-CFF 10-40YD 2002

43 2WLHAEAV22KKE3552 F4743N WESTERN STAR ROLL-OFF 10-40YD 2002
45 WL MAEASB3KKEE961 X84588 WESTERN STAR ROLL-OFF 10-40YD 2003
47 1FVHALASE3LKSBS72 XB822T FRTLINER ROLL-CFF 10-40YD 2003
48 SKKHAEAVX3PLEE704 X9748Z WESTERN STAR ROLL-OFF 10-40YD 2003
50 SKKHAECV74PM01769 XAS50C WESTERN STAR ROLL-OFF 10-40YD 2004
57 1M2K189C34M023817 XAT06X MACK PACKER REAR LOAD 31YD 2004
- 60 1M2AG11C85M019477 XC864N MACK ROLL-OFF 10-40YD 2005
61 1FVHALCGB5DUBE452 AJ354J FREIGHTLINER ROLL-OFF 10-40YD 2005
62 1M2P270C81M080599 XE998Y MACK PACKER REAR LOAD 31YD 2001
53 2FZHAZCVXBAV1T785 XF588T STERLING PACKER REAR LOAD 29YD 2005
71 2FZHAZCVETAXEB461 AM243X STERLING PACKER REAR LOAD 32YD 2007
74 1EVHC5GVS7HZ 14838 XN455V FREIGHTLINER PACKER REAR LOAD 32YD 2007
75 TFVHCSCV17HZ 14840 XN4g2Vv FREIGHTLINER PACKER REAR LOAD 32YD 2007
73 1FDWF34577EB12271 XR135H FORD PICKUP TRUCK 2007
82 1FVHFOCVTBLZS1708 XP461W FREIGHTLINER PACKER REAR LOAD 31YD 2008
83 4AV5KCOGE16N433958 XR342N VOLVO PACKER REAR LOAD 31YD 2008
34 1TFVHCYBSXOHALS336 XR493N FREIGHTLINER PACKER REAR LOAD 25YD 2009
86 4V5KCOGGX5N388190 X5603U VOLNVO PACKER REAR LOAD 31YD 2005
88 1M2K185C4YMO16480 XS604U MACK PACKER REAR LCAD 31YD 2000
91 1M2AV02C78M001126 AM244X MACK PACKER REAR LOAD 32YD 2008
94 4VEKCOGFOTNATE820 XT526Z VCLVO PACKER REAR LOAD 31YD 2007
85 1MZAV02CSBMO06348 XU5745 MACK FRONT LCAD 40YD 2011
97 1FVXFACVABDAXE530 ANE10X FREIGHTLINER TRACTOR 2011
98 1M2AVD2CESAMO0GE8S AMBTIX MACK PACKER REAR LOAD 32YD 2010
29 1FVXFAAB4BDAXA600 XS228W FREIGHTLINER PACKER REAR LOAD 31YD 2011
100 4V5KISEHTON280092 AMBT2Y VOLVO ROLL-OFF 10-40YD 2008
101 3BPZLODXXBE7 18244 XL782H PETERBILT PACKER REAR LOAD 32YD 2008
102 1FVHC5CV59HAES 118 XVE26K FREIGHTLINER PACKER REAR LOAD 29YD 2008
103 1FUJFOCVO4LMTES 14 ANAT2B FREIGHTLINER TRACTOR 2004
106 5VCDCEMF87H205385 XV340P AUTOCAR PACKER REAR LOAD 32YD 2007
108 3BPZLO0X5BF115238 XYB52A PETERBILT FRONT LOAD 40YD 2011
109 TM2K195C2YMO18519 XXg49W MACK PACKER REAR LOAD 32YD 2000
110 1M2AX04C2CM011708 ANBS1P MACK ROLL-OFF 1040YD 2012
112 11V813E84A000103 49BG OTTAWA YARD SWITCHER 2003
113 1FVXG1CVACHEBM4459 XZ531F FREIGHTLINER PACKER REAR LOAD 31YD 2012
114 1M2AV04C7CMO0S281 XZ152F MACK FRONT LOAD 40YD 2012
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CURRENT EQUIPMENT LIST

116 1M2K195C41M0 18245 XY480Y MACK PACKER REAR LOAD.31YD 2001
117 1FVHG3CYXDHBYS901 Xya31u FREIGHTLINER PACKER REAR LOAD 31YD 2013
118 3IBPZL00X48F 718224 XY8osU PETERBILT PACKER REAR LOAD 31YD 2008
118 JNAUZU1J92A553025 XY4s5Y up UTILITY TRUCK 2002
121 1M2K189C34MO24756 XY458Y MACK PACKER REAR LOAD 32YD 2004
123 1M2K185C33M022788 XY462Y MACK PACKER REAR LOAD 31YD 2003
125 1M2K195C 13M022787 XY461Y MACK PACKER REAR LOAD 31YB 2003
128 48BG JOHNSTON SWEEPER

128 AVANCOTHSBNE31210 AP477K VOLVO TRACTOR 2011
130 BKKHAXDVBEPFLO908 XAGB22 WESTERN STAR PACKER REAR LOAD 31YD 2014
131 5KKHAXDVBEPFLOS09 XAVB17 WESTERN STAR PACKER REAR LOAD 31YD 2014
132 TM2AV04C8CMOD9189 XAPHZ8 MACK FRONT LOAD 40YD 2012
133 1CYCCMSB6AT049678 XAPLS3 CRANE CARRIER PACKER REAR LOAD 29YD 2010
134 4VHSCLRFBVRS17478 KXAVE3 VOLVO PACKER REAR LOAD 31YD 18¢7
135 5KKHAXDVBEPFS2308 XAVETS WESTERN STAR PACKER REAR LOAD 31YD 2014
136 SVCDCAMF37H205403 XBBERSS AUTOCAR FRONT LCAD 40YD 2007
139 1M2K189C35MO27576 XBBUSJ MACK FRONT LOAD 40YD 2005
140 1M1AW0YICMO23561 AP438W MACK TRACTOR 2011
143 1M1AWOQZYSDMO31046 APB08Y MACK TRACTOR 2013
144 3AKJGEDVSESFY 1701 AP273Z FREIGHTLINER TRACTOR 2014
145 SKKHAXDVIELFWS415 XBBZ47 WESTERN STAR PACKER REAR LOAD 31YD 2014
146 BTENX22NE7Z430283 XBPK22 TOYOTA PICKUP TRUCK 2007
147 1FVXA7CKEFLGC2209 AS784C FREIGHTLINER TRACTOR 2015
148 4VANCOEJBBNS33889 AR3B8E VOLVO TRACTOR 2011
148 1C4PJLCB8EW101544 CB3ELT JEEP CAR 2014
151 SEKKMAECVXTPY77596 XBPT86 WESTERN STAR ROLL-OFF 10-40YD 2007
152 SKKMAECVATPY 77587 XBPTS7 WESTERN STAR ROLL-OFF 10-40YD 2007
153 TM2AV04CXFMO12194 XBWEGE MACK FRONT LOAD 40YD 2015
154 SKKXAFAVTFPGHBY76 XCJL84 WESTERN STAR ROLL-OFF 10-40YD 2015
155 1FDAF57PO4EC15076 XCWRED FORD UTILITY TRUCK 2004
156 SKKHAXDVOFLGHS323 XCJKT4 WESTERN STAR PACKER REAR LOAD 2015
158 SVCACLEFODH215137 XCJM74 AUTOCAR PACKER REAR LOAD 2013
169 3C8URSHUOFGE53443 XBPB12 BDODGE PICKUP TRUCK 2015
160 1M2K195CE3M022624 XNS18V MACK FRONT LOAD 40YD 2003
162 S5VCACLUF1GH220385 XCWS41 AUTOCAR FRONT LOAD 40YD 2018
163 JALEBW168C7300165 XowTtes 1SUZU MINI PACKER 2012
164 1M2K195C35MCO26889 XDBC19 MACK PACKER REAR LOAD 2005
165 3BPZL70X4FF280293 XDGEKE2 PETERBILT FRONT LOAD 40YD 2015
166 1FTKR1AD3APA11876 XDDDS57 FORD PICKUP TRUCK 2010
167 3BPZLTOAGF101751 XPbBDY92 PETERBILT FRONT LOAD 40YD 2016
168 4V5KCODF2DN 146332 XDBG85 VOLVO PACKER REAR LOAD 2013
168 4\V5KCODG3DN 146333 XDBGB4 VOLVO PACKER REAR LOAD 2013
171 3BPZL70X6GF107148 XDMGE6 PETERBILT PACKER REAR LOAD 2018
173 4V5KI9EH5GNS23010 XDZA46 VOLVO ROLL-OFF 10-40YD 2016
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CURRENT EQUIPMENT LIST

174 4V5KCOEG2RNI09508 XDHGS6 VOLVO PACKER 20156
175 JALEBW180GT7302818 XDZA47 ISUZU MINI PACKER 2018
177 303897 48BG OTTAWA YARD SWITCHER 2002
178 3BPZL70X8HF173104 XDYNES PETERBILT FRONT LOAD 40YD 2017
179 3BPZL70X6HF107782 XDHJ46 PETERBILT FRONT LOAD 40YD 2017
180 3BPZL70X3HF173484 XEJGBS PETERBILT PACKER REAR LOAD 2017
181 3BPZL70X3HF173495 XERC83 PETERBILT FRONT LOAD 40YD 2017
182 2FMPK4J98HBE08191 P81HMV FORD CAR 2017
183 2FMPK4.)84HBB24864 P82HMV FORD CAR 2017
184 1G11C5SA4GF146237 S18CAZ CHEV CAR

135 4V5KR9EH1HNEB4453 KEXNSS VOLVC ROLL-OFF 10-40YD 2017
186 3BPZL70XBHF 176374 XEXN54 PETERBILT FRONT LOAD 40YD 2017
187 1GT42YEYOHF {42882 AS1HUB GMC SIERRA DENALI PU 2017
188 AV5COEGTGNY46457 XFEM31 VOLVO PACKER REAR LOAD 2015
189 3AKJGEDVOJDJS1728 AT4447 FREIGHTLINER TRACTOR 2018
192 4VEKISEHXHNES84452 AT748Y VOLVO ROLL-OFF 10-40YD 2017
193 JALESW168J7300728 XFPUB3 IsUzZy MINI PACKER 2018
194 3BPDL70X0JF160719 XFXBg2 PETERBILT FRONT LOAD 40YD 2018
185 3BPZL7OXEGE 107456 XFXG85 PETERBILT PACKER REAR LOAD 2016
105 3CBURSCL4JG160249 XFMPE2 DODGE PICKUP TRUCK 2018
196 AVEKOIEHXINES07E5 XGDE79 VOLVO ROLL-OFF 10-40YD 2018
197 3BPDLT0XEKF161813 XGDFe7 PETERBILT FRONT LOAD 40YD 2018
198 AV5KCOEGOKNS04673 XGDhGs2 VOLVO PACKER REAR LOAD 2018
199 4VEKCOEGIJINBIT284 XGDGS1 VOLVO PACKER REAR LOAD 2018
200 3AKJGEDV1KDKI5831 AU280M FREIGHTLINER TRACTOR 2018
201 1FVACXDT4CDBN3543 XGDGE44 FREIGHTLINER SHREDDER 2012
202 AVAKCSEJTHNSB28C0 AUSS1G VOLVO TRACTOR 2017
203 JALESW166J7301148 XGDGY7 1SuUZU MINI PACKER 2018
204 JALCAW169CT004758 XGHK27 IsUzU BOX TRUCK 2012
205 AVEKGSEHOKN211180 XHGZ99 VOLVO ROLL-OFF 10-40YD 2018
206 3BPDL7OXBKF105385 XHHAS? PETERBILT FRONT LOAD 40YD 2018
207 4V5KCOEGBKNZ234354 XHEM18 VOLVO PACKER REAR [LOAD 2019
208 1GTPBCE1XJ1186707 GMC PICK-UP 2018
209 3BPDL70X8KF105386 XHXM87 PETERBILT PACKER REAR LOAD 2019
210 3AKJIGEDV3LDLV5948 AW1B6F FREIGHTLINER TRACTOR 2019
211 3BPDL7OX4LF 104816 XHXS27 PETERBILT FRONT LOAD 40YD 2019
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CURRENT EQUIPMENT HIST

EQUIPMENT OWNED
GET A CAN

45 2FZACGCS73AMO1588 XO747Z STERLING BOOM TRUCK 2003
1! 2FZACGAKS4AM 18518 AH100E STERLING FORK TRUCK 2004
52 1FTNF21F5YED94936 XAZBTE FCRD PICKUP TRUCK 2000
69 2FZHAWDCIBAW25441 AM241X STERLING PACKER REAR LOAD 25YD 2006
31 1FUJASCK39LAH 1598 AL207TX FREIGHTLINER TRACTOR 2008
170 1HTWNAZT05J011793 XDBG86 INTERNATIONAL PACKER REAR LOAD 2005

TRAILERS
WF2 2A9SWFEBEUTOS3174 TDESTT FABREX get a can 1897
WES 2A9SWFSBORTO53520 TFY92V FABREX gaeta 1984
WFS {S8AL482680011844 TGY70N SUMMIT gaeta 2008
{E{U1IX281XRL26571 TGYSE/R EAST gaeta 1899
WF11 158AL4820A0012140 THT10M SUMMIT gaeta 2010
WF12 1S8AL4824B0012188 TJD75S SUMMIT gaeta 2011
WF14 SMANN48258C015158 TKGB3T MAC gaeta 2008
WE18 188AL4823C0012300 TKGS3J SUMMIT gagta 2012
WF17 1S8AL4825C0012301 TKGY3J SUMMIT gaeta 2012
WF18 158AL4827C0012347 TKL40X SUMMIT gaeta 2012
WF19 158AL4829C0012386 TLAS8W SUMMIT gaeta 2012

1TKHA4823XB058530 TIPPER

WF20 1S8AL4326D0012504 TLY3SK SUMMIT - gaeta 2013
WF21 188AL482100012555 TMJ3SE SUMMIT gaeta 2013
WF23 158AL4B24E0012616 TNDBEZ SUMMIT gaeta 2014
WF24 158AD4026E0C12617 TND85Z SUMMIT gaeta 2014
WF25 15S8AL4822J0012964 TTK13U SUMMIT gaeta 2018
fedex 1JJVBE32W021 782849 TIS822B WABASH gaeta 2002
£31953 1PTO1JAH3WB009627 TGUSOR TRAILMOBILE gaeta 1998
531952 1PT01JAH1WE009628 TGUS1R TRAILMOEBILE gaeta 1998
484118 1GRAAZB26XB134207 TMYSSF GREAT DANE gaeta 1999
werner 1JJVE32Y4VL384871 TNL75K WARBASH gaeta 1967
§818 1DW1A4824WS 199219 TPM20X STOUGHTON gaeta 1588
J LINE 1GRAAGE22NS009010 TEZ48P GRT get a can 1992
1010 1DW1A4824FS483210 T8TRAW STOUGHTON geta can 1885

939 663634 TGH849 FRUEHAUF
1REV4520XHG008664 T31G1d RELIABLE 1987
68144 1512F9483D0D252880 T32G1J STRICK geta can 1983
T-12 1JJV4B2NEKL127028 T31TOK WANC geta can 1087
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DATE {MMWDBIYYYY)

"N
/LC_C/’RD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE 0810612019

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS

CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES

BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

TMPORTANT: It the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(les) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorséd.
If SUBROGATION 1S WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policles may require an endorsement, A statement on
this certificate does not cenfer rights to the cerificate holder In lieu of such endorsement{s).

PRODUCER CONIACT  Jennifer Chesner .
$B One Insurance Agency Inc PHONE _q (979) 679-8776 TR nops(978) 578-0111
96 US Highway 206 EMANL G Jchesner@sbonelnsurance.com
PO Box 4 {NSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIG #
Augusia NJ 07822 INSURER A : Starr Surplus Lines fnsurance Company 13604
INSURED INSURER B Starr Indemnity & Liability Company 38318

Gaeta Recyciing Go. Inc & GetA Can, Inc, surerc: NJ Manufacturers Insurance Co (voluntary market)

278 West Rallway Avenue INSURER D §

INSURER E ©

Paterson : NJ 07503 INSURERF :

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: __ 19/20 Master #2 REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN 18 SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,

EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES, LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUGED BY PAID CLAIMS.

g AODLSUER EFF LIC!
’LTF? TYPE OF INSURANCE INSD | WVD POLICY NUMBER nﬁﬁj%%}'wﬁ'\q gnﬁ%}éuﬁ)‘(g{) LiMIYS
S¢] COMMERGIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EAGH OCCURRENCE s 1,000,000
AMAGE 1O RENTED
] CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR PREMISES [Ea ocourrence) ¢ 300,000
MED EXP (Any one person) $ 25,000
A 1000066284181 08/21/2019 | 0B/31/2020 | prpaoNAL & ADVINJURY ¢ 1,000,000
GENL AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE ¢ 2.000,000
POLICY sy D Loc PRODUCTS - coMPIoPAGs | § 2:000,000
OTHER: . §
COMBINED STNGLE MIT
AUTOMDBILE LIABILITY ZOMBINED $ 1,000,000
S| ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY {Per person) | §
OWNED SCHEDULED
8 ALY || SohER 1000188943191 08/31/2045 | 08/31/2020 | RODILY INIURY (Per acckient) | §
>< HIRED >< NON-OWNED PROPER] Y DAMAGE $
| ] AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY {Per azcidant)
) Personal Injury protection | $ 250,000
><| umBRELLALAB | D oCGUR EACH OCCURRENCE g 5000,000
A EXCESS LIAB CLATMS-MADE 1000336948191 06/31/2018 | 08/31/2020 | AcGREGATE s 5,000,000
seo | | revenmion s )
WORKERS COMPENSATION FER OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS LIABILITY YIN X[ Bure | 18 300,000
C |AY R R b - nIA W40912-8-19 021772019 | 02/17/2020 [ EL EACHACCIDENT $ T
{Mandatory In NH) EL DiSEASE - EAEMPLOYEE | 8 1,000,000
1f yos, describe under 1.000.000
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS balow EL. DISEASE - POLICY LimIT_ | § 1495
N Per Ocourrence $1,000,000
Confraciors Poliution Policy ) '
A 1000066284191 08/31/2019 | 08/34/2020 {Deductible $6,000

DPESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS { LOCATIONS {VEHICLES [ACORD 104, Adtillona! Remarks Schedule, may be altached if more space Is required)

Recycling, Paper Shredding, and Roll off
Certificats Holder Is Included as an Additional Insured to the above captioned General Liability on a primary and non-contributory basis for the work the

insured is performing provided a written contract exists requiring such a status. Additional Insured 1o the Business Auto Policy for work the insured Is
performing provided a wriltan contract exisis requiring such a status, Per the terms of the policy, coverage for an additional insured is contingent upon an .
underlying written agreement with the named Insured requiding such coverage, Walver of subrogation applies lo the General Liability Policy. Umbreila ls

follow form,

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
AGCORDANGE WITH THE POLIGY PROVISIONS.

v

Evidence of Insurance

Gaela Recycling Co,, [nc
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

© 1958-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
ACORD 26 (2016/03) The ACORD name and logo are reglstered marks of ACORD
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To the Boards of Directors
Gaeta Recycling Co., Inc, and Get A Can, Inc.

Paterson, New Jersey

We have reviewed the accompanying balance sheet of Gaeta Recycling Co., ing. and Get A Cati, Inc. as of
September 30, 2018, and the related statements of income, retained earnings, and cash flows for the yaar
theh ended. A review Includes primarlly applying analytical procedures tp management's flnanclal data and
making Inqulries of company management. A review s substantially less in scope than an audtt, the objectlve
of whigh Is the expression of an opinion regarding the financlal statements as a whole, Accordlngly, we do not

express such an opinfon,

Ir presentation of the financlal statements In accordance
nited States of America and for designing, implementing,
tion end fair presentation of the financial statements.

Management Is responsible for the preparation and fa
with accounting principles generaily accepted In the U
and maintaining internai control relevant to the prepara

In accotdance with Statements on Standards for Accounting and
nstitute of Certifled Publlc Accountants. Those standards require
assurance that there are no materlal modifications that should be
eve that the results of our procédures provide a reasonable basis for

Our responsibility is to tonduct the review
Review Services Issued by the American |
'us to perform progedures to obtaln limited
made to the financlal statements, We bell

our report.

Based on our review, | am not aware of any materlal modifications that should be mada to the accompanying
——"“—_-ﬁnan'cial-statemantsﬁn*efder—for—them—tcrbeﬂ'rrca-nfarmi-tywit—h—aeeeuﬂtiﬁg@riﬁeip-ies~§einerallyaeaepte&in
the United States of America. ) '

{
GAGLIAND & ASBOCIATES
CERTIFIED PUBLIG ACCOUNTANTS

February 1, 2018
Bloomfield, NJ 07003

G.q

9 James Street Bloomileld, New Jersey 07003-3613

Tol: 973-680-1655 » Fay 973-680-1060



OAETA RECYOLING CO., ING, AND GET A CAN, ING.

COMBINED BALANGE SHEET
SEPTEMBER 30, 2018
ASSETS
Current Assets!
Cash L 216,036
Accounts Recelvable 3,387,608
Other Gurrent Assels 207,201
Total Current Assets 3,810,848
Properly and Equipment;

Contalners 2,193,563
Furpiture & Flxiures 107,233
Leasehold tmprovements 288,738
Maghinery & Equipment 4,167,428
Offlce Equipment 142,187
Vehicles & Trucks 20,258,088
Total Proparty and Equipment 27,157,239
L esss Aceumulated Depigclation 22:205,621
Net Properly and Equipment 4,861,618
Other Assets:

Goodwll 585,581

Intanglbles, net of amoriization 1,207,283

Prepald Constructlon Glass A Facility 048,979
Total Other Asssts 2,211,853
Total Assels 5 10,884,318 _

See asoolniants' réview report and notlag to the finenclal staiements,




GAETA RECYCLING €0, INC, AND GET A GAN, INC.
COMBINED BALANGCE SHEET
SEPTEMBER 30, 2018

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Current Liabilities:

Accounts Payable $ 2,268,008

Ineome Taxes Payable 21,044

Current Portion of Long-Term Debt 1,484,822

Totaf Current Liabilities 8,773,871

Long Term Liabilities:

Long-Term Dabt 2,380,882

l.oss Confingency (Note H) 1,300,000

Tolal Long Term Liabliiles 3,680,892

Tolal Liabilities 7,454,663

* Btockholders' Equily: '

Commaon Stook 7,000
Pald In Capital 1,163,468
Retained Earnings 2,269,185 :
“Total. Stockholders' Equity 3,429,658 |
"Total Liablifles and Stockholders' Equity § 10,884,316

See accountants' review report and noties to the finanelal statemehts,




GAETA REGYCLING CO,, INC, AND GET A CAN, ING,
COMBINED STATEMENT OF INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 80, 2018

§ 32,783,665

Revenues
Cost of Revenues:
Commissions 3,438
Direct Labor 2,283,920
Disposal Fees 8,628,158
General Faclity Malntenance 73,628
Regycling Purchases 449,848
Enyitonmental Clean-up Costs 1,188
Subgonfractors 298,852
Stipplles Used (Trucks) 283,379
Fuel 1,992,111
Truck Expenses 1,667,438
Drivers Labor ' 5,151,168
Malntenance Labor 848,104
Ttansfer Statioh 36,666
Operatlons Salary 1,101,160
Lifters 214,740
Direct Labor Payroll Taxes 681,386
Equipment Repalr 133,944
Business Operation Taxes 377,816
Equipment Rental 17,898
Small Tools 9,831
Moniter Service © 72,748
Total Cost of Ravenues 24,173,429
Gross Profit 8,610,238
———*——*Se!i[ngr@-eneralﬂnd—AdmIhls{ratlveﬂxpensas:

Advertlsing 34,928
Auto Expense 133,878
Commtmnlcatlons 52,302
Dues & Subscriptions 4,780
Bond Insurance 92,108
Group Health Insurarnce 392,491
Llabllity Insurance 274,278
Worker's Compensation 084,089
Auto & Truck Insurance 411,448
Other Insurance 27,433
Licenses, Permits And Fees ) 189,218
Bank Charges 3,460
Damage Properly 82,484
Ponatioh 24,007
Gifts 40,231
Saliing, Generat And Administrative Expenses

$ 2,728,022

Subtotal « Carfed Forward

Sse secountants' review report.and notes to the fipanical statemants.



GAETA REGYCLING GO, INC. AND GET A GAN, INC.
COMBINED STATEMENT OF INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2018

Selling, General And Administrative Expenses

Subtotal - Forwarded & 2,728,022
infractions~ Tiokets 11,020
83,058

Marchant Fea - Credlt Card
65,870

Unlferms
Misceilaneous - Other 51,208

Office Expenses 224,642
Repalrs & Malntenance - Office 4,312
Out of Pecket Medical Expenses 49,411
Administrative Salarles 916,871
Exeoutive Salarles 443,900
Sales Salarles 512,886
Payroll Taxes 174,643
Pansion Plan Contribution ‘ 22,022
Pilnting & Reproductlon | 1,187
Professional Fees 122,178
Rent 371,600
Parking Rental £3,604
Travel & Enteriaiment 28,698
Utilities 118,763
Safety Supplies 13,328
Total Selling, Genéral And Administrative Expenses 5,897,744
Income Erom Operailons 2,612,492
Other Income And {Expehses):
Depraciation and Atortization | (2,223,072)
Intarest-income ‘ 578
Other Income 204,486
Interest Expense o {162,181)
Total Other Incoms And (Expenses) {2 080,189)
637,303

Income Before income Taxes - Carrled Forward $

Ses accountants' review reportand hotes to the finanioal siatements,



GAETA RECYCLING GO, ING, AND GET A GAN, INC,
COMBINED STATEMENT OF INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013

Income Before Income Taxes - Forwarded ' $ 532,303
Income Taxes!
Gurrent Ipcome Taxes (21,773}
. Defarred Income Taxes , -
Total Income Taxes (24,778).
Net Incoma 510,580
Refalned Eatnings, Octobar 1, 2017 1,808,387
Distributlons/Adjustments (58,742)
Retalned Earnings, September 30, 2018 $ 2,258,186

See asvountants' taview report and notes to the finanical statements,




GAETA RECYGLING CO,, ING, AND GET A CAN, INC.

COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
EOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTENMBER 30, 2018

Gash Flows From Operating Activities:

Net Income (l.oss}

Adjustments To Reconclie Nef income To Net

Cagh Provided By Operating Actlvitles:
Depraclation & Amorilzation

Change In Operaling Assels
And Liabllittes:
Accounty Receivable
Other Current Assets
Accounts Payable
Income. Taxes Payable
Current Portion Long-Term Debt

Total Adjusiments

Net Cash Provided By Operating
Activities

Cash Flows From Investing Activiies:
Purchases of:

Leasehold Improvements

Contalnats

Furnfiure & Fixlures

Machinery & Equipment

Office Eguipment

Transporiation Equipment

Prepald Construction Class A Facllity

Intanable Assets
Tolal Adjusiments

Net Cash (Used) By Investing
{nvesting Acllvifles

610,530

B 610,630

2,083,564

[780,064).
{133,610)
182,871

{86,456
150,383
1,066,912

1,877.442

(17,604)
(117,283}

(871,029)
(111 18,782)

048,078)

138,518

§  (2,032,169)

§  {1,354717)

Gash Flows From Financing Activities:

Long Tearm Debi
Loan Payable Stoekholdor

Pald In Gapiial
DistributionafAdiustiments

Net Gash Provided By Financing
Activities

Net {Decrease) Increasea
Cash And Cash Equivalents

Cash And Cash Equlvalents,
Qclober 1, 2017

Cash And Cash Bquivalents,
Septermber 30, 2018

264,698

{68,742)

204,866

{1,148,861)

1,366,887

8 21608

See accountanis' review report and notes to the financial statements




GAETA RECYCLING CO., INC, AND GET A GAN, INC.
NOTES TO GOMBINED FINANGIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT AGCOUNTING POLICIES

This summary of signiflcant accounting policles of Gaeta Recyoling Co.,
inc, and Get A Gan, Ino. (the Combined Gompanies) Is presented to
assistin understanding the Comblned Companles' financial statements.
The Gomblned financlal statements and notes are representations of the
Comblhed Companies’ ranagements who-are responsible for the integrity
angd objecilvity of the combltied financlal staternents, These ageauiing
policles conform to generally acceptad accounting princlples and have
heeh consistently applied In the preparation of the combined financial

statements.

Nature of Oparaflons

Gaeta Recycling Co, lsa municipal, commerclal, and Industrial sulld waste hauling
and disposal company. The company also oparates a D.E.P.E. cerfifled transfer
station, a materlals recovery facllity, and has a Class A recycling parmit,

Get ACan, int. s engaged In récycling and hauling of recyclable materlals, The
company ptimarlly serves the construction Industry, but also services municipal,
commerclal and residential siies in New Jorsey.

Basls of Combination

The combined financlal stafements Include the accounis of Gaeta
Reoycling Co,, Inc..and Get A Can, Ino. These companias are related
through cornmon ownership. Al significant Intercormpany accolints and
transacilons have been elifhinated in the-combinaflon,

Cash and Cash Eguivalenis

For purposes of the combined slaterment of cash flows, the Combinad
Companies consider alt shert-term debt secutlilas purchased with a
raturity of three months or less to be cash squivalents,

Trade Acgounts Receivable,

Management monitors accotints recelvable on a sonsitent basls and
evaluates Its coliectability and writes off the uncollectible amounts
throughout the yaar aceordingly. As of September 30, 2018, managemant
belleves that lis accounts recelvable 1s realizable.

Property and Equipmen

Property and equlpment are carrled at cost, Depreciation of property
and equipment Is provided using the double deolining balance method
for financial reporting purposes at rates based on the following:




GAETA RECYGLING GO, INC, AND GET A.CAN, ING.
NOTES TO COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONTINUED

Property and Equipment - Continued

Estimated useful lives:

Years
Furniture and Fixhures 10
/' Offlce Equipment 5
Machinery and Equipment 5
Transportation Equipment 57
Contalners b
10

Leasehold Improvemenis

For faderal and state Incoms tax purposes, depreciallon Is computed
using the modlfled accelerated cost recovery systemn, Expandiiures
for major renewals and betterments that extend the useful lives of
property and equipment are capltalized. Expendlfures for
malntenance and repals are-charged lo expense as fnourred,

Dueo the nature of the business and the inter-relationship of the

two entities equipment I oftan times used by both companles therebys
creating a shared use, Inan effortto acourately report fixed assets,
afforts are constantly mads o update fixed assals schedules and
adjust for obsolete gssels. Adjustments are made to accouhts {o
reflect these updates due mostly as a fesult of using dotble declining
balance method for financlal reporting and accumuiated maethods

{Sec 179, Speclal Dapreciation Methods) for fax reporting which
Impact not only the fixed assets accounts it acoumulated depreciation

for financial reporing.

Income-Taxes

Gaeta Recycling Co,, Inc: Isan S Corporation for faderal and state income
tax purposes and accordingly ls taxed on lts Ihcome at the Individual
stockholder level and no corporate Income fax 1s Ineluded on the
Company's financlal statements other than minimum faxes assessed.
Get A Gan, Inc, Is a regular G Corporation for both federal and state Incoms
fax purposes and accordingty is subject to carporate income tax.

Income taxes are provided for the tax sffacts of transactions reported
in the financlal statements and consist of taxes currently due plus
deferred taxes related primarily to differences between the bases of
propetly and equipment for fihancial and income tax.repuorting. The
deforred tax assels and Jiabllites represent the future tax return
consequences of these differences, which wiil elther he taxable or
deductible when the assets and labliitles are recovered or settled.




GAETA RECYCLING CO,, ING. AND GET A CAN, INC,
NOTES TO COMBINED FINANGIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF 8|GNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONTINUED

Use of Estimates
The preparatio

n of financlal statements in conformity with generally

accapted accounting princlples requires management to make estimates

and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and

labliities and disclosure of confingent assefs and liabilities at
the date of the combined financial staternents and the reporied amounts

of revenues and expenses durlng the reporting period, Actual results

could differ from those estimates.

NOTE B - LONG-TERM DEST

Please sea the attached schedule of long-term dabt, The debt

at September 30, 2018 was primarily used to finance the purchase

of machinery and fransportation equiprent.

Got A Can, Inc.:

Note payable io 1st Source, #187 In 48 monthly.
installments of §1,283.42 plus interest of 4,16%

beglnning May 2017.

Total

Note Payahle Current Porilen

$ 3827073 § 1470826

37,841 13,006

L/T Portion

$ 2,367,347

23,645

§ 38650614 § 1484622

$ 2,380,992

NOTE G - INCOME TAXES

The provision for lncome laxes consists of the following:

Gaeta Recycling Get A Can,
Co,, Ino, Ino,
Current taxes $ 2,085 % 19,678
Deferrad taxes - -
$ 2,096 3 19,678

Defarred tax assets and liablities sonstst of the following:

Propetly and equipment excaed thelr tax bases by the cumulat

exceeds double declining balance

Combined
$ 21,773

[

§ 21,773

fve amount that acceleratad depreclation
depreciation, The excess wil be {axable In fulure perlods through

reducad depraclation deductions for tex nUrposes.




GAETA RECYGLING GO, INC. AND GET A CAN, ING.
NOTES TO COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE D - RELATED PARTY TRANSAGT. JONS

dings and tand from the shareholder on a month fo month basls,

The combined Companles rent bull
fes for the year ended September 30, 2018 was §371,500

Total rent expense on these. propert

NOTE E - EQUIPMENT LINE OF CREDIT

The company has established with Dalmler Chrysler Finance Corp. 8 $1,500,000 fine of credlt for ongeing
squipment financing. The Interest rate is determined at the time of the purchase of the edulpment, There Is
no fixed rate forthe line. However, when an ltem is purchased the rate Is fixsd for the loan perfod. Currently
there s approximately $1 440,280 available on the line, The outstanding debt is 468,710

d with 15t Source a $4,000,000 line of oredit for ongoing egulpment finanelng,
The interest rate Is determined at the time of the purchase of the equipment. There s no fixed rate for the
line, However, when an flem Is purchased the rate Is fixed for the loan period. Currentlythere (s
approximately $1 533,272 avaliable on the line. The outstanding debt is $2,466,728.

The company has establishe

The company has establlshed with Volvo Financial a $1,600,000 fine of eredit for ongoing equipment flnancing.
The interest rate 1s determlned at the time of the purchase of the equipment. There Is no fixed rate for the

line. However, when an ltem is purchased the rate is fixed for the loan perfod. Currently therels
approXitately $840,247 avallable on the fine, The outstanding debtls $658,753,

NOTE F

As of February 24, 2017 the Estate of Anthony R Gaeta Jr. was substituted as the sole owper/stocicholdss

of Gaata Recycling Co. In¢. and Get-A-Can, Inc.

NOTE G

Aswaf-GGmba[‘—17294-64113-8tock-holder.laansnf_WAé,m_wa&ﬁapﬁaﬁszditional paid In capital,

NOTE H - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

nt liabllities are acorued If it Is probable that a liabliity has been Incurred and an
s whater there are [ncramental legal or other costs
itar that are reasonably estimable and, If so, they are

Amounts refated o coniinge
amount I reasonably estimable, Management evaluate
directly associated with the ultimate resolution of the ma

inoluded in the accrual,

"The company and its affiiate eniity (Get A ©an Ing.) from fime to fime are involved In a number of legal
proceadings that are incidental to their operations, However, save as disclosed helow the company and Its
affillate are not involved currently in any legal or arbitration proceedings which may have, or have had in the pariod

preceding the beginning of thelr fiscal year prior to the date of this report a slgnificant effect on tha financlal
positian-or profitabliity of the company and Its affllate with the exception of the Applled Underwriters tawsulf,

The lawstilt was brotight as result of contractual disputes-over unpald insurance premiums over a two term policy
pefiod. As of February 2017 It Is very iikely that the inhereht probahility as advised by experts Is that the {iabiiity
to the company cotld be as high as 95% or a potential claim of $1,360,000 If they were to lose the suft.

Consaguently, the financlals are adjusted to reflect thia confingenoy.



Gaeta Recycling Co,, Inc.
Long Term Liabilitles
As of Septemher 30, 2018

Sept. 30,18 Current Porifon Lohg Term Portion

Long Term Liabfiitles
L oafis Payeble

Pyskaty & Daughters 447,808 ) 108,026 338,783
Maurielio Loan - 14,820,568 88,025 8,026 -
JOHN DEER.2607.85 33,772 3,174 2,898
1st Source $8,385.86 Baler 489,399 100,270 399,129
4st Bource $3,368.27 Bucket 138,758 ADBTY 98,087
{st Source $953.06 Truck #204 18,270 11,437 6,833
1st Source $1,824.04 Truck #203 70;145 21,876 48,2569
15t Source $1,800,54 Truck #202 76,577 23,8806 82,6
1st Source $2,842,07 Truck #201 80,160 34,108 AB,0EE
4sf Source $2297.02 Truck #200 414,581 1,458 413,405
st Sonrce $2,948,73 Truck #197 439,836 35,340 104,487
45t Source §4,286.62 Fruck #1868 198,725 £1,435 147,286
15k Source $2,885.67 Truck #1184 124,667 28,563 96,104
1t Spurce §1,764.78 Truck #1923 57,673 48,233 38,440
1st Source §8,114.50 Truck #186 126,170 79,420 46,750
1t Sourds $5,431,84 Truk #1868 84,388 80,315 24,070
Ast Source §1,664.70 Truck #103 4,663 4,663 .
1st Source $1,661.13 Truck #1682 4,652 4,682 -
-4st Sourcy $6,168,78 Truck 181 142,885 87,851 75,236
15t Sourea §5,410.08 Truck i8¢ 120,169 - 69,497 50,672
4t Source $6,170.22 Truck 179 134,208 68,067 63,242
JstGouroe-A4a126-Truek478 35,450 36,450 .
187 Source $6020.97 Truek #1174 34,723 48,723 -
15t Source §,282.22 Truck #173 38,161 38,161 -
st Source 2461.22 Truck #176 46,982 16,982 “
st Source 6,027.39 ~ Truck 167 66,104 65,104 -
st Source 5,866.62 - Truck 166 57,683 &7,683 -
1st Source $4,521.84 Truck 106 40,272 18,262 22,010
1t Sora 1,570.43 {18) - WFZ5 47378 18,480 30,408
DOFS 2,043,62 - Truck 188 59,710 .32,384 27,328
Volvo Fin $2,328.62 Truck 188 95,170 24,627 _ 78,543
Volvo Fin $3,343.63 Truck 192 142,403 33,708 108,894
Volvo Flh $3,568.76 Truck 196 169,361 42,825 126,626 i
Volvo Fin $2,686,11 Truck 183 428,791, 42,341 96,460
Voivo Fin $2,608.82 Tritck 199 124,028 34,282 92,748
Wells Fargo {4,570.69)Excavator 72,478 54,848 17,328
Totai Loans Payablo o 3,827,973 1,470,620 2,357,347
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—s)
—
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To the Boards of Directors
Gaeta Recycling Co., Inc. and Get A Can, Inc.

Paterson, New Jersey

We have reviewed the accompanying balance sheet of Gaeta Recycling Co., Inc. and Get A Can, Inc. as of
September 30, 2017, and the related statements of income, retained earnings, and cash flows for the year
then ended. A review includes primarily applying analytical procedures to management's financlal data and
making inquirles of company management. A review is substantially less in scope than an audit, the objective
of which is the expression of an opinfon regarding the financial statements as a whole. Accordingly, we do not

express such an opinion.

preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance

accepted In the United States of America and for designing, implementing,
resentation of the financial statements. -

Management is responsible for the

with accounting principles generally
and maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and falr p

Our responsibility is to conduct the review in accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting and
Review Services issued by the American Institute of Certified Publlc Accountants. Those standards requive

us to perform procedures to obtain limited assurance that there are no material modifications that should be
made to the financial statements. We believe that the resuits of our procedures provide a reasonable basis for

our repoit.

Based on our review, | am not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the accompanying
financlal statements in order for them to be In conformity with accounting principles generafly accepted in

the United States of America.
! .
p 7 Qpsceglre
GAGLIANO & ASSOCIATES
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

January 22, 2018
Bloomfield, NJ 07003




GAETA REGYCLING GO., INC, AND GET A CAN, INC.
COMBINED BALANGE SHEET
SEPTEMBER 30, 2017

ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash 3 1,365,867
. Accounts Receivable . 2,604 441
Other Current Assets 73,581
Total Current Assets 4,343,629
Property and Equipment:
Contalners 2,076,280
Furnifure & Fixtures 107,233
Leasehold Improvements 271,135
Machinery & Equipment 3,206,399
Office Equipment . 142,187
Vehlcles & Trucks . 19,141,307
Total Properly and Equipment 25,034,541
Less: Acocumulated Depreciation 20,212,087
Net Property and Equipment 4,822 474
Other Assels:
Goodwill C 55,581
Intangibles, net of amortization 1,346,811

Total Other Assets 1,402,392

Total Assets $ 10,668,798

can aneountants' review report and notles to the finanelal statemenis.



GAETA REGYCLING GO., INC. AND GET A CAN, ING,

GCOMBINED BALANGE SHEET
SEPTEMBER 30, 2017

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Current Liabilities:
Accounts P'ayabte

Income Taxes Payable
Current Portion of Long-Term Debt '

Total Current Liahilitles
Long Term Liabifitles:

* Loss Contingency {(Note H)
Long-Term Debt

Total Long Term Liabilities

Total Liabiiifles
Stockholders' Equity:

Common Stock

Pald In Capital

Retained Earmings

Total Stockholders' Equity

Total Liabililes and Stockholders' Equity

$ 2,135,134

108,500
1,635,016

3,676,649

1,300,000
2,116,384

3,416,384

7,283,043

7,000,

1,163,468
2,105,284

3,275,752

$ 10,568,795

e ey e d natiae 0 The financial sfatements.



GAETA REGYCLING CO., INC. AND GET A CAN, INC.
COMBINED STATEMENT OF INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2047

Revenues $ 31,346,928

Cost of Revenues:
Commisslons 5,400
Direct Labor 1,956 441
Disposal Fees 7,936,999
General Facility Maintenance ) . 93,548
Recycling Purchases 1,052,788
Subcontraclors 190,068
Supplies Used {Trucks) 538,054
Fuel 4,437,862
Truck Expenses . 1,181,730
Drivers L.abor, 4,567,649
Maintenance Labor , ‘ 869,858
Operatlons Salary , 766,203
Lifters 242,299
Direst Labor Payroil Taxes 635,813
Equipment Repair 113,088
Business Operation Taxes 344,324
Equipment Rental 7487
Miscellansous COGS 4,991
Moniter Servlce 106,827
Total Cost of Revenues 27,064,417
Gross Profit 9,202 511

Selling, General And Administrative Expenses:
Advertising 20,480
Auto Expense 06,807
Cominunications 87,044
Dues & Subscriptions 1,337
Bond Insurance ) . 58,791
Group Health insurance 281,108
Liabliity Insurance - ) 229,145
Worker's Compensation 744,128
Auto & Truck Insurance 787,704
Other Insurance ) 12,724 .
Licenses, Permits And Fees 218,028
Bank Charges . 4,461
Damage Property 41,385
Donation 17,799
Bad Debt Expense . 50,447
Glfts . 36,806
Selling, General And Administrative Expenses
Subtotal - Carried Forward 3 2,669,294

o e e e b b finanical statements,



GAETA RECYGLING GO, INC. AND GET A CAN, INGC.
COMBINED STATEMENT OF INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS
‘ EOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2017

Seliing, General And Administrative Expenses

Subtotal - Forwarded L 2,669,294
Infractions- Tickats . 4,710
Merchant Fes - Credit Card 67,868
Uniforms : 35,824
Miscellansous - Other 35,666
Office Expenses 173,263
Repairs & Malntenance - Office 3,183
Cut of Pocket Medical Expenses . . 35,309
Administrative Salaries ' 1,203,948
Executlve Salaties 106,158
Sales Salarles 477,748

165,740

Payroll Taxes
Pension Plan Contribution 18,082
Printing & Reproduction 1,628

Professional Fees 122,308
Rent 560,431
Parking Rental 63,632
Travel & Entertaiment 16,536
Utilitles 118,393
Safety Supplies o 10,663
Total Selling, General And Administrative Expenses 5,870,183
Income From Operations 3,422,328
Other income And (Expénses):
Depreciation and Amortization (2,098,297}
Interest Income . 822
Other Ihcome 345,428
1.oss Contingency (Note H) (1,300,000}
Interest Expense {(141,472)
Total Other Income And (Expenses) ' (3,163,519)

Ihcome Before Income Taxes - Carried Forward $ 258,808

PEEY Y




GAETA RECYCLING CO,, INC. AND GET A CAN, ING,
COMBINED STATEMENT OF INGOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2017

Income Before Income Taxes - Forwarded 3 253.809
Income Taxes: ,

Current Income Taxes (130,576}

Deferred |ncome Taxes -

Total Income Taxes {130,676)

Net Income 128,233
Retained Earnings, October 1, 2016 2,025,732
Distributions/Adjustments (48,681)
Retained Earnings, September 30, 2017 ’ o 2,105,284

e e nbee f0 fhie finanical statements.




GAETA RECYCLING CO., INC. AND GET A GAN, INC.
COMBINED STATEMENT OF CGASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2017

Cash Flows From Operating Actlvitles:

Net Income (Loss)

Adjustments To Reconclle Net Income To Net
Cash Provided By Operating Actlvities:

Depreciation & Amoritzation
Deferred Income Taxes

Change In Operaiing Assets

And Liabilitles:
Accounts Receivable
Other Current Assets
Accounis Payable
Income Taxes Payablo
Current Pertion Long-Term Debt
Other Current Liabllities

Total Ad[ustments

Net Cash Provided By Operating
Activitles

Cash Flows From lnvesting Activities:

Purchases of.
Leasehold Improvements

Containers

Furnlture & Fixtures
Machinery & Equipment
Office Equipment
Traneportatlon Equipment
Intanable Assets

Total Adjusiments .

Net Cash (Used) By Investing
Investing Activities -

Cash Flows From Financing Activlties:
Principle Payments of Debt
| can Payable Stockholder

Pald in Capital
Distributions/Adjustments

Net Cash Provided By Flnancing
Activities

Net (Decrease) Increase In
Cash And Cash Eguivalenis

Cash And Cash Equivalents,
October 1, 2016

Cash And Cash Equivalents,
September 30, 2017

See accountanis' review report and notes

$ 1,428,233

2,008,287

(744,052)
(0,864)
(255473)
98,223
203,047
(29,304)

1,360,874

2,789,107

(87,322)
(120,647)
(6,043)
(120,023)
(’[4,263;
(1,643,216

(462,745}

% {2.454,268)

§ 334,668

8,070
{731,885)
974,738

248,208

499,124

833,793

532,104

3 1,366,887

to fhe financial statements



GAETA RECYCLING CO., INC. AND GET A CAN, INC.
NOTES TO COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

This summary of significant accounting policles of Gaeta Recycling Co.,
Inc. and Get A Can, Inc. (the Combined Companies} Is presented to
asslst In understanding the Combined Companies' financlal staterments.
The Combined financial statements and notes are representations of the
Combined Companles' managements who are responsible for the integrity
and objestivity of the combined financlal statements. These accounting
policies conform to generally accepted accounting principles and have
heen consistently applied In the preparation of the combined financial

statements.

Nature of Operations

Gaeta Recycling Co., s a municipal, commercial, and industrial solid waste hauling
and disposal company. The company also operates a D.E.P.E. certifled transfer
station, a materlals recovery facility, and has a Class A recycling permit.

Get A Can, Inc. is engaged in recycling and hauling of recyclable materials. The
company primarlly serves the construction industry, but also services municipal,
commercial and residential sltes in New Jersey,

Basls of Combination

The combined financlal statements Include the accounts of Gaeta
Recycling Co., Inc. and Get A Can, Inc.. These companies are related
through commen ownership. Al significant intercompany accounts and
transactions have been eliminated in the combination.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the combined statement of cash flows, the Combined
Companies consider all short-term debt securities purchased with a
maturity of three months or less to be cash aquivalents,

Trade Accolunis Recejvable

Management monitors accounts receivable ona consitent basis and
evaluates its collectability and writes off the uncollectible amounts .
throughout the year accordingly. As of September 30, 2017, management
helieves that jts accounts receivable is reallzable.

Property anci Equipment

Property and equipment are carried at cost. Depreclation of properly
and squipment is provided using the double declining balance method
for financial reporting purposes at rates based on the following:




GAETA REGYCLING CO., INC. AND GET A CAN, INC.
NOTES TO COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONTINUED

Property and Equipment - Continued

Estimated usefut lives:

b

Years
Furnlture and Fixtures 10
Office Equipment 5
Machinery and Equipment 5
Transportation Equipment 5.7
Containers )
L easehold Improvements 10

For federal and state income tax purposes, depreciaflon is computed
using the modified accelerated cost recovery system. Expenditures
for major renewals and betterments that extend the useful lives of
property and equipment are capitalized. Expenditures for |
maintenance and repairs are charged o expense as Incutred,

Due to the nature of the business and the inter-relationship of the

two entities equipment is often times used by both companles therebye
creating a shared use. In an sffort to accurately report fixed assets,
afforts are constantly made to update fixed assets schedules and
adjust for obsolete assets. Adjustments are made to accounis to
reflect these updates due mostly as a result of using double declining
balance method for financial reporting and accumulated methods

(Sec 179, Special Depreclation Methods) for tax reporting which
impact not only the fixed assets accounts but accumulated depreciation

for financlal reporting.

Income Taxes

Gaeta Recyeling Co., Inc. isan 8 Corporation for federal and state income
tax purposes and accordingly Is taxed on its income at the individual
stockholder leve! and no corporate incoms tax s included on the
Company's financial statements other than minimum taxes assessed.

Get A Can, Inc. Is aregular G Corporation for both federal and state income
tax purposes and accordingly is subject to corporate Income tax.

Income taxes are provided for the tex offects of transactions reported
in the financial statements and conslst of taxes currently due plus
deferred taxes related primarily to differences between the bases of

. property and equipment for financial and income tax reporting. The
deferred tax assets and liabilites represent the future tax return
consequences of those differences, which will either be taxable or
deductible when the assets and liabilities are recovered or settled.




GAETA REGYCLING CO., INC. AND GET A GAN, ING,
NOTES TO COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONTINUED

Use of Estima_tes

The preparation of financlal statements in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles requires management to make gsiimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of agsets and
liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabllities at

the date of the combined financlal statements and the reported amounts
of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results
could differ from those estimates.

NOTE B - LONG-TERM DEBT

Long-term debt at September 30, 2017 was primarily used to finance the
purchase of machinery and transpo_rtation equipment, and consisted of

the following:
Gaeta Recycling Co., Inc.: Note Payable Current Portion

Note payable fo 1st Source Bank, #181, payable
in 24 monthly instaliments of $6,168.79 plus

interest at 3.25%, beginning September 2018, : 210,651 67,651
Note payable to 1st Source Bank, 180, payable

in 48 monthly Installments of $5,410.05 plus

interest of 3.5%, beginning August 20186, 179,765 59,497
Note payable to 1st Source Bank, #1904, payable

in 60 monthly Installments of $2,855,57 plus

interest of 4.1%, beginning September 2017. 152,157 28,563
Notes payable to 1st Source Bank, #165, payable in 48
monthly installment of $5,866.62 plus interest @ 3.45%
beginning August 2016. 124,786 67,376
Loan payable fo Garbone Holding Inc. payable in 60
monthly installment of $7,288.17 plus interest @ 2.50%
beginning in Aprll 2015. 86,040 78,765
Loan payable Mauriello Disposal Inc. payable in 80
monthly instaliment of $14,828.59 plus interest @ 3.7%

beginning in May 2014. 259,272 156,733

- $1,012,681 $458,585

Subtotal - Catried Forward

LT Portion

143,000

120,268

123,504

57,419

7,275

102,539

$6554,095




NOTE B - LONG-TERM DEBT - CONTINUED

Gaeta Recycling Go., Inc. - Continued:

GAETA RE

Note payable to 1st Source Bank, #167, payable
in 48 monthly instaiiments of $6,027.39 plus
interest of 3.45%, beginning September 2015.

Note payable to DCF
monthly Instaliments of
at 3.8%, beginning July 2017

Note payable to 1st Sourc
48 monthly instaliments of $2,451.22, pl
at 3.55%, beginning May 2016.

Note payable to
payabie in 36 monthly |
plus Interest at 3.49%,

Note payable to 1st Source Bank, #1893 payable
ments of $1,754.78 plus

in 48 monthly instal
pternber 2017.

interest of 4.18%, beginning Se

Note payable to 1st Source Bank, #1886, payable
in 36 monthly instaiiments of $8,116.50 plus
interest of 4.2%, beginning February 2017.

Note payabie to 1st Source Bank, #171, payable
in 36 monthly instaflments of $4,420.71 plus
interest of 3.45%, beginning April 2013,

Note payable to DCFS, #4162, payable in 3
instaliments of $4,892.10, plus interest at 3.4
beginning July 2015.

Note payable to Wells Fargo, payable
in 36 monthiy instaliments of $4,670.63
interest of 1.9%, beginning February 2016,

Note payable to 1s
in 36 monthly installments of $1
interest of 3.256%, beginning September 2015.

Note payable t
in 48 monthly |

Subtotal - Forwarded

S, #189, payable in 36
$2,043,62 plus Interest

o Bank, #175, payable in

Daimler Chrysler Financial Services, #1566
nstallments of $6,149,
beginning December 2014,

t Source Bank, #168/169, payable
0,424,19 plus

o John Deer, payable
nstaliments of $2,697.85 plus
interost of 0%, beginning May 2016.

Subtotal - Carried Forward

GYCLING CO., INC, AND GET A GAN, INC.
O COMBINED FINANGIAL. STATEMENTS

$ 1,012,681
$ 133,862
02,004
45,335
12,198
75,872
216,122
52,109
44,283
125,088
112,162

64,946

$1,086,740

Note Payable Current Portien

$458,585

$68.,798
32,384
28,345
12,198
18,233
79,420
52,1 Oé
A4.283 "
52,930
112,162

31,174

$990,611

LT Portion

$554,095

$65,084

59,710

16,880

57,839

136,702

72,166

33.772

$096,128




GAETA RECYCLING CO., INC. AND GET A CAN, INC.
NOTES TO COMBINED FINANGIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE B - LONG-TERM DEBT - CONTINUED

Gaeta Recycling Co., Inc. - Continued:

Subtotal - Forwarded

Note payable to 1st Source Bank, #1886, payable
in 36 monthly instaliments of $5,431 84 plus
interest of 4.15%, beginning February 2017.

Note payable to 1st Souice Bank, #183, payable
in 24 monthly installiments of $1,564.70 plus
interest of 3.9%, beginning February 2017.

Note payable to 1st Source Bank, #179, payable
in 48 monthly instaliments of $6,170.22 plus
interest of 3.50%, beginning August 2016,

Note payable to 1st Source Bank, #174, payable
in 48 monhthly installments of $8,020.97 plus
interest of 3.35%, beginning April 2016.

Note payable to 1st Source Bank, #182, payable
in 24 monthiy instaliments of $1,561.13 plus
interest of 3.9%, beginning February 2017.

Note payable to 1st Source Bank, #178, payable
in 48 monthly Instaliments of $4,491.26 plus
interest of 3.20%, beginning July 2018.

Note payable to 1st Source Bank, #173, payable
in 48 monthly installments of $5,232,22 plus |
interest of 3.25%, beginning May 2016.

Note payable to 1st Source Bank, #1563, payable
in 48 monthly instaliments of $5,580.23 plus
interest of 3.45%, beginning July 2014,

Note payable to DCFS, #1588, payable In 36 monthly
installments of $6,291.78 plus Interest of 3.49%
beginning January 2015,

Note payable to Chase Bank ~ Volvo Loan
No set repayment terms and interest of 3.26%.

Subtotal - Carri‘ed Forward

Note Payable
$1,986,740

144,712
22,868
1'9;9,467
105,562
22,816
87,260
96,686
48,546

18,662

10,882

$2,745,199.

Current Portion LT Portion

poA 1 HATIEL M ER AR

$990,611 $996,128
60,316 84,397
18,200 4,668
68,067 131,410
69,811 35,751
18,169 4,656
51,793 35,466
60,507 36,177
49,546 0

. 18,662 0
10,882 0

$1,416,543  $1,328,653




GAETA RECYCLING GO, ING. AND GET A CAN, INC.
NOTES TO COMBINED FINANGIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE B - LONG-TERM DEBT - CONTINUED

Gaeta Recvclinq Co.. Ing, ~ Continued:

Subtotal - Forwarded

Note payable to 1st Source Bark, #WF25, payable
in 48 monthly instaliments of $1,570.43 plus
interest of 4.2%, beginning June 2017.

Néte payable to Volvo Finance, #188, payable
in 80 monthly installments of $2,328,62 plus
interest of 3.9%, beginning June 2017,

Note payable to Volvo Finance, #1902, payable

in 60 monthly installments of §3,343.63 plus
interest of 3.08%, beginning August 2017.

Loan payable Pyskaty & Daughters payabie in 60

monthiy Installment of $10,268.24 plus interest @2.75%
beginning In September 2017.

Total

Get A Can, Inc.:

Note payable to Welils Fargo in 36 monthly
instaliments of $845.75 plus interest of
3.25%, beginning October 2015.

Note payable to st Source, #187 in 48 monthly
instaliments of $1,283.42 plus interest of 4.16%
beginning May 2017.

Notes payable to Advanced Reeyciing Inc. payable
in thres annual payments beginning In 2016.

Total

Combined Debt

Note Payabla

Current Portion /T Portion

$2,745199  $1,416,543 $1,328,853
63,829 16,480 47,349
118,802 21,627 97,175
176,112 33700 142,403
557,081 109,028 448,058
$3,661,023 ©  $1,597,385 $2,063,638
7,036 7,036 -
51,148 13,518 37,630
32,201 32,201 -
$ 80385 % 52755 $ 37,630
$ 3,751,408 $ 1,650,140 $ 2,101,268




GAETA RECYCLING CO., INC, AND GET A CAN, INC.
NOTES TO GOMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE C - INCOME TAXES

The provision for income taxes consists of the foliowing:

Gasta Recycling Get A Can,
Co.. Inc. inc. Combined
Current taxes $ 1,500 3 105,000 % 106,500
Deferred taxes - - - "
$ 1,500 $ 105,000 - 3 108,500

Deferred Tax Llability
Deferred tax assets and liabilities conslst of the following:

Property and equipment exceed their tax bases by the cumulative amount that accelerated depreciatlon
exceeds double declining balance depreciation. The excess will be taxable In future periods through

reduced depreciation deductions for tax purposes.

NOTE D - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The combined Companies rent buildings and land from the shareholder on a month to month basis.
Total rent expense on these propertles for the year ended September 30, 2017 was $550,431

NOTE E - EQUIPMENT LINE OF CREDIT

The company has established with Daimler Chrysler Finance Cotp. a $1,500,000 line of credit for ongoing
equipment financing. The Interest rate Is determined at the time of the purchase of the equipment. Thereis
no fixed rate for the line. However, when an jtem is purchased the rate is fixed for the loan period. Currently
there Ia approximately $1,332,763 available on the line. The outstanding debt is $167,237.

The company has established with 1st Source a $3,000,000 line of credit for ongoing equipment financing.
The interest rate Is determined at the time of the purchase of the equipment. There is no fixed rate for the
line. However, when an item Is purchased the rate is fixed for the loan perlod. Currently there Is
approximately $804,438 available on the line. The outstanding debt is $2,005,662.

NOTE F

As of February 24, 2017 the Estate of Anthony R Gaeta Jr. was substituted as the sole owner/stockholder
of Gaeta Recycling Co. inc. and GeiA-Can, Inc.

NOTE G

As of October 1, 2016 the Stockholder loans of $744,733 was capitalized as additional pald In capital,




GAETA RECYCLING GO, INC. AND GET A CAN, INC.
NOTES TO COMBINED FINANGIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE H - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Amounts related to contingent liabilities are accrued if it Is probable that a liabllity has been incurred and an
amount is reasonably estimable. Management evaluates wheter there are Incremental legat or other costs
directly associated with the ultimate resolution of the matter that are reasonably estimable and, if so, they are

included in the accrual,

The company and its affiliate entity (Get A Can Inc.) from time to time are invelved in a number of legal
proceedings that are incidental to their operations, However, save as disclosed below the company and its
affillate are not involved currently in any legal or arbitration proceadings which may have, or have had in the perled
preceding the peginning of thelr fscal year prior to the date of this report a significant effect on the financial
position or profitability of the company and its affiflate with the exception of the Applied Underwriters lawsuit.

The lawsuit was brought as result of contractual disputes over unpaid insurance premiums over a two term policy
period. As of February 2017 it Is very likely that the inherent probability as advised by experts is that the liabllity

to the company could be as high as 85% on a potential claim of 4,300,000 if they were to lose the sult.

Conseguently, the financials are adjusted to reflect this contingency.
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gagfimzo & AHssoaiates

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

GAETA RECYCLING CO., ING, AND
GET A CAN ING.
GOMBINED FINANGIAL STATEMENT

March &1, 2017




CPA.

CERTFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

e

To the Boards of Directors
(asta Reoysling Go,, Ino. and @Get A Can,

Paterson, NeWw Jersey

Ihe.

We have reviewed the acoompanylng batance sheet of
March 31, 2017, and the related statements of inoome,

then ended. A raview Includes primarlly applying analytica] procadures
ment, A reviewis sybstantially less In scope then an aud!

making Inquiries of sompany manags
ofwhich s the expressien of an opinton tegarding

express suoh an opinior.

Management i
with acgounting principles
and malhtaning internal control relevant

Review Setvices

us to petform p
made to the financlal sta

our report,

Based on our review;
finanaial statements In order for them io bainoon

the United States of America,

July 80, 2017
Bloomfleld, NJ 07003

gaﬁfiano 5 Hssoaiates

responsible for the preparation and falr presentation of the fi
generally accepted in the United States of Americe and fo

ta the prepargtion an

rocedures fo obtaln frmited assuianes thak {
tements. We believe that the resulis of our procediures pro

] e not aware of any material modificatio
forrily with accountlng principles generally accepted I

Gaeta Recyeling Co., Ino. and Get A Can, Ine, as of
retained samings, end cash flows for the six months
1o management's financlal data and

f, the ohjective

the finanoiat-state(rents.as & whole. _Aacording!y, we o fot

nancial statemeants In accordance
r deslgning, Implementing,
d falr presentation of the sinanolal sfatsments.

o with Statements oft Standarda'for Accounting and
of Certifled Public Accountants. Those standards require

here are no materlal modifications that should be
vide a reasonable basis far

na that should be made 1o the aocompanying

" BAGLIANO & ASSOCIATES
CERTIFIED PUBLIC AGCOUNTANTS

N i 1 2B B D7 A680-106




GABTA RECYOLIN

COVBINED BALANOR SHEET

Curlent Assels:

Cash

Acoounts Reseivable
Ofher Current Assets
Prepald Income Taxes

Total Current Assets

Property and Equipmerit:

Containers

Purniture & Fixilres’

{ easehold improvements
Machinery & Equipment
Offlos Equipment
Vahioles & Trutks

‘Total Property and Equipment
{ sie; Acoumilated Depreciaiion

Nt Property and Eguipment
Other Assels:

Goodwil
Due from Anthiony R. Gagta Estate

Intenglbles, net of amoritzation
of 480,898 and §24,400 respeciively

“f'otal Other Assels

Tolal Assels

WMARGH. 4, 2047

ABSETS

o

© 00,, ING. AND GET A GAN, IR,

4,181,749
3,204,638
26,867
5,078

4,400,223

2,001,368
104,180
190,813

3,211,048
138,040

17,828,698

28 572,960

18064565

4,518,864

56,501
03,642

40,885

920,078

'——"—_‘v_‘_'nl—w-“"—'d-—_.
§ p,838,685

IV T JPUT N pepranwary




GARTA REGYCLING GO, INC. AND GET A AR, ING,
GOMBINED BALANGE SHEET
MARCH &1, 207

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Current Liabiities;

Accounts Payrbla % 1,426,228

income Taxes Payable 240,000

Cutrent Portlon of Long-Tei Dbt 758,448

Total Current Liablifles 2.422,638
Long Term Liabilitles:

| opg-Term Debt 2,375,803

Total Long Term Liabfltles 2,375,803

Total Liabilittes 4,798,142
Stockholders' Equliy: )

Common Stock 7,000

Paid in Capital 4,168,468

Retalned Eamings 3,870,068

Total Stockholders' Equity 5,040,523

. . [ —
Total Liabfities and Stonkholders' Equity . ﬁ"_ 0,038,668 _

e 2t e Tl b domiptifs




GARTA RECYCLING G0, ING, AND GET A GAN, (NG
COMBINED STATEMENT OF INCOME ANB RETAINED BARNINGS
FOR'THE SIX MONTHS ENPED MARGH 81, 2017

Revenuas ] 16,078,436

Cost of Revenues;
Cemimissions 638
Direot Lahor 860,561
Disposal Fess 3,640,341
General Faoliiy Maintenangs , BT A18
Feoyoling Purchases 448 444
Suheontractors 86,007
Employment Agency 87,711
Supplies Used {Trucks) : 208,845
Fus! £53,082
Truck Expenses 676,022
Drivers Labor 2,428,827
Maintenance Labor 260,526
Opergiions Salary 278,768
{ jtera 97,321
Direct Labar Payroll Taxes 308,620
Equipment Repalr 62,848
Business Operafion Taxes 128,208
Equipment Rentel 1407
Mispellaneots 0oEs » 2811
Total Cost of Revenles 10,367,044
Grosy Profit 5,716,381

Selling, General And Admintstrative Expenses:
Advertising 1,548
Auto, Expense - . 51,282
Communications 44,600
Dies & Subscrlptions , 708
Bond Insurance B5,273
troup Health Insurance 140,063
Liahiilty Insurance ' 118,648
Wotkers Compensation 922,970
Aua & Truck Insurance : 120,896
Other Insurangs 4,186
Licenses, Permits And Fees 82,641
Hank Charges 2347
Damage Froperty - 7,871
Donatlon : 3,289
Gifta ‘ : 35,568

Bailing, General And Administrative Expenses

Subtotal » Garied Fofward i 1,002,378




GAETA REOYOLING GO., INC, AND BET A GAN, INC.
COMBINED BTATEMENT OF INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS

FOR THE 8% MONTHB B

Selling, Gensral And Adminlstrative Expenses
Subtotal - Forwarded

Infraptions- TieKets

Merchiant Fee - Cradit Card
Uniforms

Misvallansous - Cthef

Offlue Expenses

Repairs & Maintenance Qfffoe
Out of Pooket Mpdical Expenses
Administrative Belarjes
Exacutive Salatles

Sales Balarles

Payroll Taxes

Pension Plan Gontribudion
Piinting: & Reproduction
Professional Fees

Rent

Parking Renial

Travel & Entertalment

Uiflitles

Other Taxes

Safety Supplies

Total Sslling, General And Adiministrailve Expenses

Income From Operations

Gther Ingome And (Expenses):

Depreclation and Amortization
Interest Income

Other Inooms

Interest Expense

Total Other Income And (Eicpenses)

Income Befors [ncome Taxes - Carfed Forward

NDED MARCH 81, 2017

& 1,002,378

4,168
32,1686
16,008

5,446
74,269

716
17,187
H43,741
82 660
290,208
7BA92

7,754

248
80,517
244,731
27,694

8,658
62,778

6,564

4,010

0 597,387

3,189,084

(986,844)
. 378

229,486

(64,225)

(761,308)

§ 2427748

nnnnnnnn rmbandet wuiaws venott and riotes to the finanisal statemonts.




GARTA RECYGLING 0O, INC. AND GET A GAN, ING,
SOMBINED BTATEMENT OF INGOME AND RETAINED EARNINGE
FOR THE BIX WMONTHE ENDED.ARCH 31, 2017

Ineome Befora Inceme ‘Fenes - Forwarded 8 2,427,748
Income Taxes: '

Current Inoome Taxas (239,366)

_ Defarred Income Taxes “

Totat Ingome Taxes . (2439,366)

T;Iet Inoome 2,188,884

Retained Eamings, Qctober 1, 20186 1,728,848
Distibutions/Adjusiments (47179}
| 3 870,068

Reteined Earnings, March 31, 2017 ' B




GAETA RECYCLING CO,, ING, AND GET A CAN, ING.
COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE )X MONTHE ENDED WARCH 31, 2017

Caeh Flows From Operating Activiiies:

Net incoma {Loss) % 2,188,383
Adjustments To Reconslie Net tnooms Ta Net
Cash Proyided By Operhting Aatlvities:
Depreciation & Amortization 940,826
Defarred inocthe Taxes -
Change In Operating Assefs
And Liabflilies?
Apcounis Recelvable (1,045,160}
Prepald Income Taxes GRE]
Other Gurrent Assets 86,770
Ascounts Payakble (064,384)
Incoma Taxes Payablp 081,723
Current Porlon Long-Term Debt (675,552;
Qther Cunent Liablliles (28,504]
Defarred Tax Liabillly *
Tolal Adusimenis -(1,814049)
Net Cash Provided By Operating
Activites B7H334
Cash Flows From Investing Activitfes:
Purchases oft
Leasshold Improvainehis {7,000
Contalnera (48,736)
Eurniure & Fldures -
Machinery & Equipment 35,747)
Offlee E%{gpment 11,128
Transponailon Equipment (430,604
Dus from Anthpry B, Gaela Estate (28,642
Intanable Assels 45411
“Tota) Adiustments [ (510,848)
Net Gash (Used) By [nvesting
Invasting Acilvities & 186,781
Gash Flows From Finanalng Actlvities:
Lung Term Debt 067,178
Loan Payuble Stackholder {751,886}
Paid In Capital 974,733
Disirhttfons/Adiusments {47,178)
Net Cash Provided By Finanieing
Activiiles AB2,854
Net (Decrease} Increasa In
Cash And Cash Equivalgnte B20,848
Cash Apd Gush Brulvalents,
Ouofoher 4, 2016 532,104
Gash And Cash Equivalents,
4 1161748

March 81, 2017

Ses aecounianis'

vevlew report and notes to the finannfal stateménts



GAETA RECYCLING CO., ING. AND GET A CAN, INC,
NOTES TO COMBINER FINANGIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE A ~ BUMMARY OF BIGNIFICANT AGCOUNTING POLICIES

“This sunmary of significant accounting policles of Gaeta Recyaling Co.,
jno. and Get A Can, ine. (fhe Comblined Companies) 1s pregented to

arsiat In understanding the Combined Companles' fnenciel statements,
The Comblned fnanoial statements and notes are representatiohs of the
nsible for the Integrity

Combined Companles’ rnénagements who are 1espo
and objectivity of the combined financial statements, These accounting
policies conform fo generally accepted sccounting principles and have
heen conslatently appiled in this preparation of the comblned financial

statements.

Nature of Operations

Gaeta Recydling Co, Is
and disposal sompany. The company &
statlon, a materlals rauavery facility, and

& imunicipal, aommerclal, and industrial solld waste hauling
so aperates & D,E.P.E, certifled transfor

has & Glass A recyaling permit,

Get A Can, Inc. js engaged In recyeling and hatling of recyclable materials, The
comipany primatlly serves ihe copsiruetion indusity, buk also services munloipal,
commercial and residentiel sltes In New Jersey.

Basis of Combination

| statemnents Include the aceounts of Gaeta
Recycling Co., ne. and Get A Gan, oe, These companies are related
through comman ownership. Al slgnificant infercompany acoounte and
iransactions have been gliminated In the rombination.

Cash and Cash Egulvalents

the oombined atatement of cash flows, the Combined

1der 4l shork-term debf securifies purchgsed with 2
pbe cash equivalents.

The tombined financia

For ptirposes of
Companies cons
maturity of fhree Fonths of loss fo

Trads Azcotnia Reoelvable

Managemert monitors accoknts receivahle on a daneitent basts and
evaluates lts collectability and writes off the uncollectible amounts
throughout ihe year aopordingly, As of March 31, 2017, managemsnt
helleves that ita accounts reoelvable is realizable.

Property and Equlpment

Propefty and pguipment ere carg
and equipment |s provided using t
tor financial reporilng purposes at

od at cost. Depresfation of property
he double declining balance metiiod
rates wased pn the following:




BARTA RECYGLING GO., ING, AND GET A GAN, ING.
NOTES TO COMBINED FINANGIAL BTATEMENTS

NOTE A ~ SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT AGGOUNTING POLICIES - CONTINUED

Propeity and Equipmeht - Confinued

Estimated useful fives:

Years
Fumniture end Fixtures 10
. Dffice Equipment 5
Mechinery and Equipment 5
Transportetion Equlprment 57
Containers 8
10.

Leasehold Improvements

Forfederal and state Income tax purposes, depreciation is compulted
using the modified accelerated cosk recovery system. Expendiiures
for major renewals and bettermente that extend the useful lives of
property and equipment are capitalized. Expenditures for
malntenance and repalis are charged o expenss aa Inonired,

Dus o the naturs of the business and the Inter-relationship of the

two enfitles equipment is often fimes usad by both companies thershye
creating & shared uss, In an effort to aoeprately report fixed assets,

efforts are constantly made fo update fxed Assets schedules and
adjust for chsolele sesete. Adjustments are made to acoounts o
reflect thesa updates due mostly as a result of ysing double declinlng
balance method for financial reporiing and accurnulated methods

(Seo 178, Spacial Depreciation Methods) for tax reporting which
impact nok only the fixed assels accaunts hut eccumillated depractation

for financlal reporting.

Income Taxes

Gasta Reoyeling Co., Tne. jean & Corporation for federal end state Incoma
fax purposes and accordingly Is texed on Ifs Incoime af the Individusl
stockhelder level and o corporate income.taxJs included onthe
Gompany's finanolat staternents other than minimitim fexes asseseet,

Get A Can, nc. Is a regular G Corporation for both federal and state Income
tax purposes and accordingly Ia subjeck fa corporate Income {ax,

Ineorne taxes are provided for the tex effests of transactions reported

i the finanolal staterents and consist of taxes eurrently due plus
deferrad faxea related primartly to differences hatween the bases of
propery and squipment for finanoial and Income tax reperting, The
deforred fax assets and flablites represent the future fax refum
consagquenees of those diiferences, which will either be taxable or
deduchble when the assets and llebllitles are racoverad or seitled.




GAETA RECYGLING GO, INC. AND GET A GAN, INC.
NOTES TO COMBINED FINANGCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE A~ SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT AGCOLNTING POLICIES ~ GONTINUED

Use.of Estimates
7 finantlal statements In sonformity with generally

The preparation o
accepted ascounilng piincipies requires management to make gstimates

and gseurmptions that affect the reported avtounts of assets and

liabilfties and dlsclosure of continyent agsets and Habilities af

the date of the vombined fingneial staternants énd the raporied smaunts
d. Actual results

of revenues and expenses auring the reporting perio
would differ from those estimates.

NOTE B ~ LONG-TERM DEBT

Long-term debt at Maroh 31, 2017 was prinly f)aed to fnance the
purchass of machinery and fransportation agulpment, and consisted of

the followinhg:

Gaeta Resyoling Co., Ina.: Note Payable Current Portion LT Portlon

Note payabls to 1st Soutce Rank, 3181, payable
i 24 monthly: instatiments of $6,169.78 plus
interest at 3.26%, heginning Septernber 2016, 243,618 72,381 244,237

Note payahle fo st Source Bank, #180, payable
In 48 monthly Instaliments of $5,410,06 plus .
interast of 3.5%, heginning August 2016, 208,778 28,631 160,247

Nate payabie o 1st Source Bank, #1868, payable
In 24 rronthly installments of $3,105.57 plus _
interest of 3.25%, heginning August 2012, 12,320 12,320 0

Notes payable o 'fsi Souree Hank, #165, }Jayable in48
monthly Instaliment of $5,886.62 plus interest.@ 3.45%
167,468 32,147 125,321

pegiming August2015,

Loan payable fo Carhone Holding Inc, payable in 80
monthly Instaliment of 57,298,17 plus Inferest @ 2:60%
128,439 49,167 79,282

Beginning In Apiil 2016,

Loan payable Matiiello Bisposal Ino, payeble In 60

monthly instaliment of §1 4,629,59 plus Interest @ 3.7%
beginning in May 2014, ) 342,582 9B, 238 247,816

Subtotal » Carrled Forward $1,093,178 $249,772 $843,403




GAETA RECYCLING CO.
NOTES TO GOMBINED

NOTE B - LONG-TERM DEBT - CONTINUED -

Gaeta Recyoling Go,, e, - Continued:
Subtotal - Forwarded,

Note bayable to 1st Sourss Bank, #167, payable
il 4B rnonthly [nstaliments of $6,027.90 plus
Interest of 8.45%, be_aginning September 2015,

Note payabla ta 4t Boures Bank, #1785, payahle in
48 monthly Instaliments of $2,451,22, plus interest
at 8.55%, beglnning May 2018,

Note payable to Dafimler Chrysler Financlal Services, #156
payable In 36 monthly stallments of $6,148,
plus Interest at 3.49%, hegnning December 2014,

Note peyable io 'ist Sotrce Bank, (Loader) payable
in 24 monthly instaliments of $8,476.22 plus
interest of 8.25%, begitning July 2014,

Note payable fo st Sourts Hanl, #1868, payable
In 38 monthly installments of $8,115.60 plus
tnterest of 4.2%, beginning Jahuery 2017,

Note payable io 1st Soures Banj, #171, payeblg
n:46 monthly istaiments of $4,420.71 plus
Inferest of 3.45%, heg/nnfng Aprll 2013,

Note payable to DOFB, 1162, payable In 36 monthly
instaliments of $4,802.10, plis interest at 3.45%,

beginning July 2015,

Note payable to Wells Fargo, payable
in 36 monthly Instaliments of §4,570.63
ntarest of 1.9%, beginning February 2018.

Note payable fo 1st Source Barnk, $#166/188, payable
1n 46 monthly nstaliments of $10,424.19 plus
Interest of 8.26%, beglnaing September 2015,

Note payable to Jobn Deet, payabla
in 48 monthly Insteliments of $2,587.86 plus
inferest of 0%, beginning May 2016.

Subtotal - Carrled Forward

L INC. AND GET A GAN, INC.
FINANCIAL BTATEMENTS

Note Payable, Current Porflon LT Portlon
% 1,008,476  $248,772 843,408
g 467,319  $42,920 134,390
goEe 18810 45,548
48578 06682 12,896
13824 13,824 0
148,713 8216 140,497
77626 26,020 52,508
73480 28404 44,776
181,976 26,844 126,382
172268 GO 13,115
_ gogad 16587 64,047
G08544  E0BO41  $1,677400




BAKTA REGYCLIN

& CO., ING, AND GET A GAN, NG,

NOTES TO COMBINED RINANCAL STATEMENTS

NOTE B - LONG-TERM DEBT - CONTINUED

Gasta Reeyaling Co.. Ine. » Continued;

Subtoial » Forwarded

Note payable to 1ef Sotirce Bank, #1886, payabla
in 26 monfhly Installments of $5,481.84 plus
interast of 4.16%, beglnning Jantary 2017,

Note payable to 1st Gource Bank, ¥183, payahle
In 24 monihly Installments of $4,664.70 plus
interest of 3,95%, beginning 12/30/46.

Note payable to 1st Gource Bank, #179, payable
in 48 monthly instaliments of $6,170.22 plus
interest of 3.50%, beginihg August 2016,

Note payabie to st Source Bank, #174, paysbla
in 48 monthly instaliments of $8,020.87 pius
interest of 3.85%, hegining April 2018,

Note payable to 1sf Source Bank, #182, payable
in 24 monthly instaliments of $1,661.18 plug -
Thterest of 8.86%, begliming 1 2{30/18.

Note payable to {st Souree Bank, #178, payable
In 48 monthly Instaliments of $4,491.26 plus
inferest of 3.20%, heginning July 2048.

Note payableto 1st Souros Bank, #178, payable
In 48 morihly instaliments of $8,232.22 plus
Interest of 3.26%, heginning May 2018,

Note payable to st Source Bank, #1563, payable
in 48 monthly instaliments of $8,588.23 plus
Interest of 3.45%, beginning July 2014,

Note payable io DCFS, #1568, payable In 36 monthly
Tnstallments of $6,281.78 plus interest of 3.49%

beginning Jantary 201 5.

Note payabla to Ghase Bank - Volvo Loan
No set repaymend ferms and interest of 3,28%.

Totat

Note Pavable. Gurrent Poriton L7 Paiflon
§2,085440  $B508,041 1,577,408
173,817 0,845 164,272
81,701 4,350 27.'351
oanE28 92,864 199,974
139',6'10 38,627 108,088
31,620 4,340 97,280
t2gle 24871 87,641
126,187 29,063 97,184
pig77 31782 50,085
BETAT 96422 19,208

_ age7 8220 B788

8,086,224 ;57221924 $2,368,300




. GAETARECYCLING GO, ING. AND GET A CAN, ING,
NOTES TQ COMBINED FINANGIAL STATEMENTS

Get A Can, Ine,:

Note payable to Advariced Renyaiing in3
annual installments of § 82,201 plus
Interest of 0%, peglaning 08/22/16, . 32,201 82,201 0

Note payable to"Wells Fargo In 36 monthly
Instaliments of $645.75 plus interest of .
3,26%, beglnning October 2015, 18,454 1,281 12,203

—
§ Ap,698 & 33402 % 12,208

Total
53,181,918 $ 768418 8 2,576,503

Comblned Dabt

NOTE G« INGOME TAXES

The provision for Income taxes consists of the following:

Gagta Resyoling Qet A Can,

Co., I, ne. Gombined

Currenf taxes $ - 5 930,886 L 235,566

Deferred 1aXes " - -
T 239,368 | § 280,360

f

Deferred Tex Liabiltty
Defarred fax assets and llabiities consist of the following:

Property and equipment exceed #helriax bases by the sumulative arnount: that acpelerated depreciation
excesds double declining balance depreciation. The exeess will be taxabla in fufure perlods thvough

reduoed depractation deductions for tax plrposes,




GAETA REGYCLING 8O, ING. AND GET A CAN, ING,
NOTES TO COMBINED FINANGIAL STATENENT:S

NOTE D ~ RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

m the shareholdett on & month o month hasis.

Tha combined Companies rent huildings and land fro
ths ended March 81, 2017 was $268,373.

Total yent expense on these properties forthe alx men

NOHTE E « EQUIPMENT LINE OF CREDIT

Tha,company hag established with Dalmier Chrysler Einance Cerp. & §1,600,000 line of credit for ongalng
‘equipmentﬂnanctng. The Interest rate 18 determined at the time of the purchase of the squipment. There s
no fixed rate for the fine, However, when an ltem is purchased tho rate (s flxed for the loan period. Gurrantly

thera ta approximately ¥ 1,302,526 avallable on the ine. The outstanding debt o & 177A78.

‘he company has established with 1st Soures & $3,000,000 ine of gredit for ongoing equipm'ent financing.
The interest rate Is determingd at the ime of the purchase of the squipraent, Thers is no fixed rate for the
rate e fixed for the loan period, Currently there ls

lina. However, when an ftetn s purchased the
gpproximately & B08:049 avaliable on the Ine. The nitstending deht Is § 2,191,040

NOTEF

As of Februaty 24, 2017 the Estate of Anthony R Gae
of Gasta Reoycling Co. Ino. and Get-A-Can, inc.

ta Jr, was substliuted a5 the sole owney/stockholder

NOTEG,

As of October 1, 2016 the gtockholder loans of $744,733 was papitalized 28 additional pald In papital,
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DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
DIVISION OF SOLID & HAZARDOUS WASTE
OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR
401 East State Street
P.O. Box 420, Mail Code 401-02C

PHILIP D. MURS HY Trenton, New Jersey 08625-0420
Tel, (609) 633-1418 + Fax {609) 777-1951/934-0565

SHEILA Y. OLIVER www.nj.gov/dep/dshw
Lt Governor

April 21, 2020
Re: Submission of 2019 CPCN Annual Reports

Dear Solid Waste Utility,

CATHERINE R. McCABE

Cominissioner

Tn recognition of Executive Order No. 103, dated March 9, 2020, wherein Governor Phil Murphy
declared that a Public Health Emergency and State of Emergency exists in the State.of New:
Jersey as a tesult of Coronavirus disease 2019 (COVID-19) and in recognition of the difficulties
that have arisen as a result of this emetgency, the New Jersey Department of Environmental
Protection (NJDEP) is announcing the postponement of the issuance and submission of the 2019
Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity (CPCN) Annual Reports for Solid Waste
Collectors, Brokers-and Disposal Facilities (the “Anmual Reports”) for the duration of the current
State of Emergency. Once Executive Order 103 expires, or is revoked by Governor Mutphy, the

Annual Report will be posted as a fillable PDF document at

hitps:/fwww.state.nj us/den/dshyw/swpl/cpen.itml and an e-mail announcing the release of the
Annual Reports will be sent to all solid waste public utilities using the e-mail address on record
at the NJDEP for each utility. This e-mail notification will include a deadline for submission of

the Annual Reports of no less than 30 days from the date of the announcement.

Please note, the Department is still in the process of generating invoices for assessments of 2018
Annual Reports that wete filed late. This process will continue. during the State of Emergency,

and any outstanding assessments tevied on the 2018 Annual Reports will remain due and owing
within 30 days of the date of the invoice. Please contact the Division of Solid and Hazardous
Waste, Buyeau of Planning and Licensing with any questions at (609) 984-4250 or by e-mail at

swutility@dep.ni.gov,

Sincerely,

VY p,\f /})m { )[uz fwﬁ
Mary Jo M. Aiello, Director
Division of Solid and Hazardous Waste

New Jersey 1s an Equal Opporaunity Empleyer. Printed on Recycled Paper and Recyclable,




